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| BEFORE THE
(OIL_CONSHRVATTON COMMISSTON

Santa rFe, New-Mexieo--- ... -~
January 13, 1955 I
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IN THE MATTEZR OF::

Appllcatlon of the Commission upon its own
motion for rev131on of Rule 312 of its Rules
and Regulations to- promulgate supplementary
and additional rules governing the acquisi-
tion, transportation and sale of drip gasoline

)
)
)
% Case No. 779
and trap 011. ;

e ey e e ws Em e em M e e Em w ek e ew  we em e M wm

BEFORE:

Honorable John Simms, Jr.
Mr. E. §. (Johhny) Walker
Mr. Wllllam B. Macey

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. MACFf' The next case on "the docket is Case 779. Does
anyone have any testlmony to present in Case 7797

I have a statement that I would like to read

MR. AINSWORTH.

the rec ord ‘at the approprlate time.

" MR. MACEY'
I want to make one statement into the record.

MR. GIRAND:
Boprass-Fing Fﬂ'w( 23
Hy name is W. D. Girand /QFUd° 0il Purchasing Corporation.

Mr. Glrand do you want to make a statement?

While we have submitted to the Commission a proposed rule or

amendment to the rulefcovering the drip gasdline and scrubber oil,

we did that as’'a service to the Commission. We want the record to

be clear that we have no interest whatever in the rule. It does

not apply to any of our operations, it is immaterial whether the:

Commission acts on it or does not act. We did what we did from th%
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_to understand our position. Thank you.

standpoint of service to the Commission. We ﬁanﬁ”the Commission

MR. MACEY: Thank you. HMr. Howel;,<d6 you have a statement
in this caéé, or do you have ény testimony té gfve in the case?

MR. HOWELL: Ben Howell, El Paso Nétu}alfGas Company. El
PasouNatural Gas Company introduced testimon}‘ig this case at a
previous hearing. We do not care at thisftfme ?o introduce any
additional testimony. We have prepared some s@ggested rules which]
in general, are the same as suggested ruieé?préviously filgd by
the company. We have revised those in tﬁe intéfest of clarity
and added one additional rule, which wouid,}eqﬁire the owner of a
gathering and transmission li@é, that ga%hérs %nd transports
liquid hydrocarbons recovered from drips of otHer collecting
devices on said lines, to file.with thefcoﬁmiésion a monthly report
on Form C=-112 indicating therein stocks;ofﬁlisuid hydrocarbons on
hard and deliveries to storers or refingr§ for the month.

»we have a number of these copiesraﬁd ée Qill just offer thesé
as the suggéstioﬁ of the company, and ény§nefﬁho wants copies, I

think there are enough to go around. fhe& will be available right

here.
MR. MACEY: Mr. Ainsworth, do ybughafé a statement?
MR. AINSWORTH: Do you want me‘togbeésworn?
MR. WALKER: Are you going to givé téStimony or read a statg-

ment?
| MR. MACEY: I dont't think it»is ﬁécdésary.
MR. AINSWORTH: My name is Barl Ainsworth, Permian Basin
Pipeline Company, Omaha, Nebraska. |

In the development of this Case 779; there have been numerous
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| time, Permian has entered no appearance in this case; however, at

R e

references to a certain contract between Permian Basin Pipeline

Company and Mr. Joééphrs. Newman.offﬁobbs, New Mexico. Up to this

this time, we would like to make a statement of a general nature
in connection with the case. '

Thérérdoes exist a contract‘betweén Permian and Mr. Newman,
dated June 24, 1954. The primary term of the agreement is for one
year from last June 2hth.- "

MR. MACEY: Mr. Ainsworth, they can't hear you in the back.

MR. AINSWORTH: We have already furnished this Commission
with a photostatic cbp& of the contract with Mr. Newman, and, if I
may, I should like at this time to introduce that contract, by
referenée,nas a part of this recordf Is that.satisfactdry?

MR. MACEY: That is quite all right.

MR. AINSWORTH: The contract that we have been talking about
simply gives Mr. Newman the right to and imposes upon him the ‘
responsibility to remove‘liquid condensates from a number of pipe-t
line ™drips® on our Lea County gathering system. Under the agree-

meont+
lllc-ll L4

s MrafNéwman has full freedom and full responsibility as td‘the
disposition of these condensates.

It is generally known, of»course, that in the operation of gas~
gathering pipelines, it becones necessary-to’construct and connect
"drips®" at intervals along the line for the purpose of accumulating
condensates that separate in liqﬁid form from the natural gas péss{'
ing through the lines in order to prevent the restriction of the
flow of gas through the pipelines. The alternative to some suéh an|

arrangement as we have made with Mr. Newman is to blow these con-

densates into a pit and burn them. And that constitutes waste of
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a usable product, although to the pipeline company it is a waste
product and a nuisance.

All of the driés to which Mr. Newman has access are located
doWnstream from well metering stations. Hence, all the condensates]
available to him have settlediout of the natural gas'stream after
the éas has been metered. Therefore, the accounting to operatofs
and royalty ownerséincludes such volumes of gas that liquefy after
passing through the meters and thereupon become the problem with
which this case isfcbncernéd. |

Permian Basin Pipeline Company has been operating in New
Mexico just a littie over & year now, and we have tried diligently
to acquaint ourselﬁes with the rules of this Commission and to
abide by them. OfkcourSe; we shall abide by whatever reasonable
rules the Commissién might adopt‘as a result of these proceedings.
We do, however, suggest to this Commission that the rﬁles proposed
by Famariss 0il and Refihing Company in this case go far beyond the
needs of this Commission, and would only lead to additional, un-
necessary paper woék withrwhich we are all burdened enough already.

We respectfully suggeét that if this Commission fin&s need for
any rules governing the disposition of so-called "™drip gasoline"™ th
those simpler ruleé proposed by El Paso ‘Natural Gas Company would
be entirely adequate. That is the extent of my statement.

MR. MACBY: »Thank you, Mr. Ainsworth. Does anione have any
testimony now to present in the case? Proceed with your testimony.
MR. KITTS: I would like to have Mr. Starley sworn.
S J. STANLEY,

called as a witnesé; having been first duly sworn, testified as

follows:

at
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By MR. KITTS:

"recovered at a gasoline plant.

DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q Will you-state your name énd position, pleése?

A S. J. Stanley, Engineer for the New Mexico 0il Conservation
Commission.

4 VWhere is your place of employment,»Mr.,Stanley?

A Hobbs, New Mexico.

Q You have testified many times before:tﬁis Commissién as a
Petroleum Engineer, have you not?

A TYes, sir, I have. |

Q Mr. Stanley, 1 believé you have made a study of the problem
of drip gasoliﬁe or drip oil or distil}gte in the lines of South~
eastern New Mexico? . | W

A Yes, sir, I'have.

Q Before proceeding with your testimbny, you have a statement
containing certain recommendations that you wish to make to the
Commission? |

A Yes, sir, I do.

Q@ Would you givejthat, please?

A I recommend that this Commission prevent the burning,
evapbrétion and wasté causgd by seepage in open pits of hydro-

carbon accumulation in gas transmission systems, or scrubber oil

Second, I recommend that the Commission institute controls
governing the acquisition, transportation and disposition of crude
oil or condensate accumulated in gas trénsmission systems or treétq
ing plants, commonly referred to as scrubber oil, and appropriateld

reported by use of Commission Form C-112 and C-110.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOYYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691




R A i o R

o
4
o
it
@
L0

o

~and shall ‘account for an accurate disposition of such hydrocafbons

‘separation of that gas from. oil.

that each owner or operator of a gas transmission system designate
the transporter or transporters by means of Form C-110§ that the
transporter designated by the pipeline transmitter shall erect
storage for the accumulation and accurate measurement of hydro-
carbons,,and shall report to the Commission on Form C-112, the

exact amount of hydrocarbon recovered for each month of operation;

as deemed necessary by the Commission.
Q Is that ydur statement?
A Yes, sir.
" Q In connection with your study, Mr. Stanley, have you pre-
pared certain exhibits?

A Yes, sir, I have.

{(Marked Commission's‘EXhibits}“
throuch 6 for identification.)

Q Would you go to Exhibit 1 and explain what that is?
A First of all I would like to divide my testimony into two
parts. I would like to talk about low pressure gathering systems,

or casinghead gasolines, whereby,gas‘ié recovered in a field by

Now, commonly in a field we have what is marked here as Exhibiy
Number 1, which is a low pressure separator, and we have many
different innovations and different designs of separators. The
modern separator is actually a horizontal separator. Nevertheless,
the principle is the same. Whenever we speak of casinghead gas we
usualiy refer to gas that is separated from the oil under relatively

low pressure conditions. Usually a back pressure on a gas trans-
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our vessel cohpletely full with fluids, that could be wabef and
oil, and at that time, whenever this vessel is filled full of
fluids, they actually pass into a gas transmission system.

I would like at this particular time to present one of these
valves. 1 would like to show this Commission what we callra back~
pressure valvé, and by the same principle, what we cdll an oil=-
dump valve. They work on the same principle. I obtained this
particular valve, due to the fact it was inoperative, that is, it
would not hold any back-pressure, and by the same principle a dump
valve working. I would like to show the Commission the corrosion,
the deposition that occurs in this particular valve and in its
setting position, why this particular valve would leak.

Q We have designated that as Exh{g;g 3?

A Yes. |

MR. KITTS: We request permission to withdraw that Exhibit.

A We have other adaptations of valves that the operators are

in the field, and we have noticed especially in the Monument Pool
that operators have installed a different type of a valve, which
is a modern version of thisuigi;é, and I would like to show the
Commission this particular valve. It actaully has a ceramic body

inside the valve, whereby there will not be deposited sulphate or

‘carbonate déposition; and this valve is also equipped with a

clamper and ho ring device. It cantt be replaced when it is worn

out.

Secondly, many operators in the Konument Pools themselves have
installed that same device between the gas transmission connection
and the separator, to insure that they will continuously have a

baék-pressure on the separator, and thereby causing the fluids to

sing
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enter the stock tanks.

.7 Q Will.you explain-very-briefly, Mr. Stanley; the workings anq‘

purpose of a back~pressure valve, for the record?

A This partiCuiar separator requires, or any separator in the
field requires a cértain amount of pressure to overcome hydrostatig
head and friction, in order for any hydroéarbon to move in this
particular separator to a stock tank or a treating system. We
usually find that the stock tanké are much higher’elevation and
actually are higher than the separator, causing»this particular
separator to dump its fluids ohly at a certain pressure, due to
the fact that we have a higher hydrostatic head to overcome, and
also friction. Naturally we saw in the field, or observed in the
field, the operétdrs>have»gone-thrqugh quite a bit of expernse in
order to use another device or back-pressﬁre valve which is install
between the gas transmission connection and the separator. In
many cases, however, an operaotr will use the back-pressure dévice
on what is called a méter ioop. |

Q You are now referring to what has been marked as Exhibit 2,
are you not?

A .Yes.‘

Q That is a photograph taken by you?

A Yes, sir, I took that-photograph.‘ In this particular devicg
where an operator does nbt have a back-pressure valve as referred
to previously, they utilize the pressure on this particular valve
which belongs to the gas transmittér, to maintain a certain pressur
on the separator.

I would like to mention the fact that this valve itself is sub]

to corrosion. It can mechanically fail, and when it does, we may

ed

e

ect
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expose the pressure of this particular separator st such 3 low
point that it can not dump these fluids, either to a treating
syStem or into a stock tank. Therefore, we could have double
failure, the sticking of the o0il outlet valve, or mechanical faile-
ure in a back-préssure‘valve on the meter loop. Anytime we have
these failures and the pressure is insufficient to dump the flﬁid,
naturally these fluid§ wil} pass into the gas transmiséion»line.
I would like to show the Commission some samples that we have
collected from lbw-presshre gas linés throughout Southeastern New
Mexico.

(Marked Commissiont's Exhibits 7
through 25, for identification.)

Q I believe those are marked Exhibits 7 through 12?

A This particular Exhibit is from El Paso Natural Gas Company,
Exhibit Number il, from their Plant Number 2 in Section 2), Townshi
’24 South, Range 37 East. The gra§ity of-this'particular product is
'é8 degrees, at 60 degrees fahreﬁheit.

Q Was that collected from a drip?
: A Yes, sir, at the time that we éollected this sample, El PasT
Natural Gas Company had installed automatic drips throughout their
%yStem, and we obtained this sample directly from an automatic
ﬁrip that was emptying this product into an open pit.

We have here, Exhibit Number 12. It also came from a 30 inch
‘line, coming into what is called their Plant Number 2. It has a
gravity of 28 at 60 degrees fahrenheit.

We have here what is marked Exhibit Number 10. We obtained

this particular sample from Warren Gasoline Plant in Monument. We

obtained this product from the scrubber sysbem. It has a gravity ¢f

p
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We also have some additional samples on El Paso's iines. This
4particﬁlar exhibit marked Numberv9 has a gravity of 28 at 66 degreels
fahrenheit.

Q That was, likewise, collected from a drip, was it?

A Yes, sir. We have here what is marked~ExHibit Number 8, the
Gulf Gasoline Plaht in EUnicé; New Mexico. We obtained this sample'
from a scrubber system in the partiﬁular plant, and it has a gravity
of 30 degrees at 67 degrees fahrenhéit.

‘We also have what is marked Exhibit Number 7. This was also
picked up from El Péso Natural Gas Company lines, and a feeder ling
going into Plant Number 2, Section BA,ITownship 2L South, Range 37
East. It has a gravity of 30 at 6h degrees fahrenheit.

The reason that I anm éhowing these samples is the fact that I
would like to show to the Commission that the hydrocarbon accumula--
tiohs in a low-pressure gas line, we -believe, are mainly crude oil.
This particular oil is indicative of the Langley-Mattix oil br the
Monument Fool oil.

Q Mr. Stanley, were all these exhibits, were théy collected
by you or under your direction?

A  They were collected undér my supervision, on Decémber 10,
1954, which was just a few days ago. We had a very fortunate thing
happen in Southeast New Mexico, we actually recéeived a snowfall.

Q January loﬁh?

4 I mean Januafy, excuse me. We knew at that particular time,
with the tempefatures being low, we know that these mechahical
difficulties during the cold spell are encountered, as previously
mentioned, and usually in Southeastern New Mexico at that particuldgr

time, whenever it is cold, we notice that we have very many fires
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down, we had seven or eight fires throughout the area, throughout

in the area. I actually had taken photographs that particular day |

and we followed one of the operators who had unloaded his hydro-
carbon accumulation into pits and was ging down the line setting -
them a-fire.

Q Those are.Exﬁibitsls and 6, so marked?

-

A Tes, sir. We had noticed that morhing as he had driven

the Monument area. . They may not have all been hydrocarbon accumu-
lation in the low gathering systems; perhaps some of the fires may
have been due to tank bottoms. Nevertheless, I would like to

present these photographs, which actually is a pit of oil‘that is

being burned, that was blown out from low-pressure gathering systens

and set a-fire a safe distance from the gas transmission line.
Q Were both pictures of the same fire?
A" Yes, one is a close-up and the other is some distance away.

The reason I bring up these photographs is, I would like to see

this particular hydrocarbon saved. 1 know it can be arranged for 3

truck to actuaily pick it up and not be burned. I believe that th#
product itself can be saved and should be-saved.

Q You are convinced that that is crude oil, are yoﬁ?

A Yes, sir, 1 am.

Q Mr. Stanley, this oil you say that passes into the trans-
mission lines, would that be metered in the fluid state?

A No, this particular metering device measures gas and does
not measure anyvfluidvthat passes through that meter.

Q You believe that it passed the meter in fluid state?

A Yes, sir.

Y4

@ You spoke of coid weather, Mr. Stanley. Let us say that th
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valves worked properly in the separator. Would you expeét to find

‘any oil passing through those Iines, barring some mechanical Stoppage

or féilure?

A No, sir, I believe that ‘usually whenever every partiCulér
device, the back-pressure valve, the oil outlet valves are working
properly, they should theorétidally separate the oil énd gas,/allow
the oil to 'pass into the stock tanks and the casinghead gas to go
down the transmission system.

I would like to present the second part of my testimony which ip
relative to the high pressufe gas system. I would like to show the
Commission why we actually get an oil acéumulation under'high
pressure conditions. . First of ‘all, I have here what is marked
Exnibit 1k. It is a contour map 6ﬁ the top of the Yates formation
in Southeastern New Mexico. AcﬁUally this exhibit has been intro=-
duced to the Commission prior to this time on-many cases.

The top of the Yates reflects some of the formations, some of
the lower formations through the Queen, I believe, and that is
generally understood by the oil industry; 'The‘reason that I present
this particular exhibit is the fact that we have a very fntéresting
operational problem west of Monument, or west of the oil center.
Actually we have in the. FEumont. Pool a gas préducing horizon which
is commonly referred to as thekPenrose sand in the Queens section.
We find és this Penrose sand dips to the west and gets structurally
lower, that we have an oil ring surrounding the Eumont Pool. This
oil ring not only occurs in a western position of the Eumont.Pool,
but also to the north, and we believe it may to the east. We know

that it occurs to the south. We found that an operator drilling a

gas well in a structural position, usually at around minus 150 subo
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lows that we have in the Yates formation. The well known Falby

to enter a high pressure system. I would like to call the Commiss-

sea, can actually, instead of completing a gas well, complete an

oil well. We have a fringe in this particular area, whereby we hafe

had certain gas wells which initially pcténtialled for approximately

4,000,000 cubic feet a day, where actually in time it converted to
0il and in one case with as low a ratio as 3,000 to one.

We find here that many times the operator himself does not

realize that he is continuocusly produC}ng a spray of oil. Natural;y

we feel that many of these particular wells do produce a spray of
oil on the west_side of the Monument Pool or the west side of the
Eumont Pool, whichever the case may be. And, actually crude oil
enters the gas transmission system or a high pfessure gas system

whenever we are devoid of a high pressure separator installation.

I would like to call the Commission's attention to many syncli*al

Yates case whereby in the Yates section itself, we do have an accuj
mulation of o0il and as you go up structure you finally get into thd
main gas pool, which is called the Jalmat Pool. We do know that
there is a transition gzone and when you pass ffbm thé 0il wells to
the gas wells in this particular casé, that some of these parti;
cular wells produce a Spray of oil. 8ince we do not have high preg
ure separation, at that particular time, we can*s expect crude o0il
ion's attention to many synclinal lows éhat we have. Generally
they are concentrated in the Jal area where the Yates section has
an accumuiation of oil. Therefore, we feel that in a high pressurg
gas system’we have a combination of two oproducts. e can have
condensate, we can have crude oil. I would like to show the

Commission some samples, whereby the two products are actually comq

oS-

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-669%




15

bined.

We have what is marked here Exhibit 15, 15A, 198, and we also
have what is marked Exhibit 13. These particular maps are gas
transmission companies maps showing low pressure gathering systems
and high pressure‘gathéring-syStems. The reason that I would like
to refer to this particular exhibit, Exhibit Number 13, which is
Permian Basin Pipeline's map, i would like to prgsknt this parti- -
cular map and show why in some.cases we may have é§ndénsate and
then up the line as we approach their plant, Whicﬂ is located on
the CarlsbédeHobbs Highway, why we then have a change in product
instead of having a light product condensate whicﬁ is generally
collected in the Blinebry and Tubb, that these pafticular‘samples
are discolored-due to the fact that we héve an entrance of oil
from the west side of the Eumont Pool. :

At this particﬁlar time I would like to presént some samples

collected from the various high pressure gas syséems.

Q kThese maps were not prepared by you, but iou are satisfied 3
to their accuracy? |

& Yes, sir.

Q Exhibits 13 through 15B?

A Yes, sir. I think these map32were,actua¥1y made by El Paso
-Natural Gas Company. We asked El Paso for copiés of these parti-
cular maps. We also obtained this map from Peréian. They were
prepared by the companies, I assume. This is Exhibit Number 16 and
17. These two exhibits wefe collected from Perﬁian Basin Pipeline
Company. Both exhibits were collected in Sectibn'll, Township 22
South, Range 37 East. Exhibit Number 16 was coxleéted from a 12~

inch line and Exhibit Number 17 was céllected from a h-inch line.

s
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I believe that both of these exhibits reflect condensate, both havi
a»grév;ty abovb 70 degrees, at 50 degrees {ahrenheite—

Q Mr. Stanley, would you expect the condensate to pass through
the meter in a gaseous state?

A It could be possible ﬁhat it passes through the meter in a
gaseous state and is metered due to the physical properties of
condensates, perhaps due to a iowering of temperature this product
registers in the line.

'Q And, therefﬁre, proBably registers in the meter?

A They have probably been registered as gas. I would like to

talk a little more about these samples, their clearness and why

they are clear. These samples, as I previously said, were collected

in SectiOnlil, Township 22 South, Range 37 East. Astually if you
refer back to a map, or in any pool map; we find that these samples
were collected within a short distance from certain wells: in the

Blinebfy and Tubb Pool. Actually I believe that these samples on

one drip may have been collected from condensate formed in the lingl

caused by Ohlo Worthman's Lease; Magnolia Long, ﬂ%iand Elliott B-
13 Number 1; Gulf 0il Corporatlon Dan—gtade, or the ?éﬁrcSC,-inton
Number 5. All of these wells are in the Blinebry and Tubb, and it
is known that the Blinebry and Tubb is a combination condensate and
could be an oil reservoir,?as referred to in our previous hearings
in the Blinebry case. But, as we move up the line we get a differe
type of a sample. We get a mixture of crude o0il and condensate,
and I would like to read the description of thése various samples
1nto the record.

This particular sample was collected out of Mr. George Blouchen]

tanks, Exhibit Number 18, at the El Paso Natural Gas Company Plant

nt
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- Township 21 South, Range 36 East. It has a gravity of 65 at 51

" Township 22 South, Range 37 East. It has-a gravity of 69 at 50

One. It has a gravity of L6 at 56 degrees féhrenheit. Actually

tanks, mixing a higher.gravity product with a low gravity crude.
This particular sample marked Exhibit 19 is also out of Mr.

Bloucher's tanks at the Bl Paso Natural Gasoline Plant. It has a

gravity 6f 42, L8 degrees fahrépheit. Now we move up the line.

As previously mentioned, this particular sample marked Exhibit Numh

20 has been caught from Permian Basin Pipeline Company, Section 34,

degrees fahrenheit.

Q Was that collected from a drip?

A Yes, sir, from a high préssure drip. This particular samplsd
marked Exhibit 23 was collected in Sectibn 28, wanship 20 South,
Rahge737 East. 1t has a gravity of 62 degrees at Sb degrees
fahrenheit. A |

Q That likewise was collected from --

-A  (Interrupting) From the Permian Basin Pipeline high pressur
line. Here is a sample marked Exhibit 22. We collected this

particular sample from a Newman tank battery located in Section 11

degrees5fahrenhei£.

As we move fufther north we have what is marked Exhibit Number
21, taken from Permian Basin Pipeline Company in Section 6, Town=-
ship 20 South, Range 37 East. -It>has a gravity of 52 degrees at
L9 degrees fahrenheit. The sample was collected from a drip on a
1l6-inch line.

We usually found in the collection of these samples, that as wg

proceeded northward to their gasoline plant located on Hobbs-

_this sample is a combination of a product _that he had mixed in his|l

er

e
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Carlsbad Highway, that we had a lowering of gravity and we attribufje

this fact to the crude oil that is entering the line in the west
part of therﬂumonb Pool.

Here are some more samples, marked #xhibit 25. This was take]
from Permian Basin Pipeline in Section 33, Township 19 South, Range
37 dast. This particular sample has a graviéy of 49 at 49 degrees
fahrenheiﬁ. We collected this sample from a 2h-inchrline. Wle havd
what is marked as Exhibit Number 24, another sample collected from
George Rloucher's tanks at 81 Paso. Natural Gasoline Plant, Plant Nd
4< It has a gravity of 70 degrees at 54 degrees fahrenheit.

Q Mr. Stanley, would you expect these samples here, the contern
of these bottles, would you expect those to register on the gas mef
would youféxpect them to go through in a liquid state or a gaseous
state, or could you make any géneralizatibn on tﬁét? -

A T can make some generalizations. I don't know whéther they
would pass in a gaseous state. 1 feel reasonably sure whenever you
are producing condensaﬁé they could pass in a gaseous-state, but. I
am convinced that some of the crude oil produced in the synclinal J
and-on the west side of the Bument Pool actually may pass a meter
under a liquid state and not be recorded.

’Q In other wofds, some of these samples of too low gravity, yd
feel that some of that may have passgd through in ariiquid state?

A I feel that could actually be a combinationvof'both conden-
sates and crude oil, and we obtained a mixed sample.

Q And, therefore, would not register on the meter?

A That is correct.

¥R. KITTS: That is all.

ts
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of the type and characteristics that are conventional and customary,

MR. MACEY: Are thers any questions of the witness? Mr.
Howell?

CROSS EXAMINATION

By MR. HOWELL:
MR, HOWELL: Ben Howell, El Paso Natural Gaé'Company.

Q Mr. Stanley, is it a fair summary of the testimony to say

[12)

that the separators near the wells when working properly do separat
the liquids and permit only the gas to go into the line?
A Yes, sir, I believe that is generally the case.

Q The separators which are used in the field there are generally

in the industry, are they not?
A Yes, sir, they are. |
@ The occaéioné whiéh resﬁlt in oil passing through usually
result from some condition such as weather or a mechanical break-
down?
A ‘I bélieve so, yes, sir.
Q In the operation of the industry, generally it is Jjust im-
possible to control ‘the weather, isn't it?
A Yes, sir, it is. o |
T Q UnforﬁUnately, we can't élways control mechanical breakdowng
either? ‘ | K
A That is correct. )
Q As a result, we do have things beyond the control of the~
operator, . . the operators of the wells that permit'oil to gnter
the gas pipelines?
A Yes, sir, ﬁhat is correct. Of course, we can have, one

operator may bebrudent in his operation and may be a little more
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efficient, others are not. I do beliéve that is generally correct.
~Q Then gas having entered, or the gas and liquids having
entered -the lines, it then is necessary in the proper operation'of

line, to install some sort of drips to remove the liquids from the

- gaSApipéline?'

A That is correcﬁ.

Q And that is done generally throughout the field there?

A Yes, sir, however, we have found that differént operaﬂors,
some choose t6 push the product whenever they have -overly much
ressure to the plant, and others may have such a low pressure that
they could actually get a fluid block in the transmission line and
at that‘particular point they would necessarily have tb réemove any
accumulation»they have for their operétipn;‘ |

Q In many of the plants there is a scrubber device of some

' charactér;n:ic shat takes the oil out before the gas enters the

plant for processing?

A Yes, my underétanding is that it is an obnoxious product
that must be removed.

Q@ Also, there is the difficulty that where a number of wells
are attached to any particular gathering line, that it is almost
impossible to<detefmine the origin of any particular oil that might
have slipped through?

A Yes, sir, that could be very possible.

Q And there wduld‘élso be instances, would there not, where it
would be uneconomical to attempt to pick up crude oil at certain
locations on the gathering system?

A That could be very possible, due, probably, to the position

of the drip and small accumulation of hydrocarbons.
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the gathering and marketing adopted by the Commission be primarily,

Q Also, it is a little bit difficult to forecast when there is
going to be a mechanical breakdown or excess accumulation, isn't

it?

A That is correct.

Q Would ydu say that it wouldkbe'possible when liquids pass

through the customary meter, that they do cause the meter to regist
a larger amount of gas than actually passed through?

A Well, I don't exacﬁly know,vor~have not studied the effect
of the meter and its measurement at the time that the fluid is
passing through that meter. I do know that meter was designed to
meaSure’gas and gas only.

Q That is, the meter doesn't measure liquid as such. You
wouldn't say that the meter wheﬂ liquids pass through, might not

show more gas than.SCtually passedAtHrough?

A It could be possible. I do not know what effect fluid would

have on that particular meter.

Q Would you not think it advisable that the limitation on

been accumulated at the various points at which liquids drop out?
A That is correct, we try to check our records and there
actually is no accounting, you might say of an accurate nature,
at the presenﬁ time. That is the only recommendation that I made
so that this Commission could really understand how much of tﬁis ig
involved, how much of the product is involved and at a later time,
after we study further, if it is deemed necessary to formulgte
more rules, I think the Commission should consider the case again.

this particular time my recommg¢

er

‘and certainly at this time, one of reporting the quantities that have

nd-
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.ation for an accurate reporting to see how much of the product is

involved. }
Q Whatever'syStem of reporting is adopﬁed should be one that
is'reasonable,‘considering the charicteristics of drips all over

the field?

A Yes, sir, I think it should be very reasonable, and I would
say that the minimum reporting, in order not to cause a burden on
people collecting thé product or the gas transmission company.

MR. HOWELL: Thank you.

A I would like to read, at this particular time, into the
record -- I will give you the sheet of paper. This is copied from
the Texas Railroad Commission, Section 2, Page 10. I do not
advocate its adbptiOn by this Commission at this particular time),
however, I would like to read it to show that another State was
very muéhAconcerned with so-called scrubber oil, ahd they adopted

ruleé in the State of Texas:for its primary control. It reads as

follows:

"WHREREAS, In the operation of casinghead natural gasbline
plants there is necessarily somé small amount of crude oil which

is carried over into the gas lines from the operation of sepérétbrs
and is known as scrubber_oil, which collects in drips installed in
the low points of the gathering lines and also in the scrubbers at

the plants; and,

WHEREAS, Some question has been raised as to the amount of -

this scrubber oil which might properly be cleared on tenders; that

ig, as to what the proper amount is that might be legitimately
collected in such operations; and,

WHEREAS, On January 17, 1936, after notice as required by

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691




23

law had beenfgiven,fa hearing was held in the Commission's Hearing
Room at Ausgiﬁ,rTexas,raﬁ wﬁich hearing evidence was introduced and
from which evidence the Commission finds that no more than .75 of

a barrel'Oféscfubﬁe?761i3pef well per month can be legitimately
recovered from such?operatian: |

~ THEREFORE, BE IT ORDhRED by the Railroad Commission of Texad
that in the interest of conservatlon of crude oil &and natural gas
in the State of Texas, that all scrubber oil accumulated in the opd
tion of casinghead ﬁaturalVgasoline plants may be cleéred on tender
but in nO‘eQent to exceed in amount to .75 of a barrel of scrubber
oil pqr»well per month.": '

I belié?e the Salancé refers to tenders and its mdvement. 1
won't read it,~in éﬁder to save ﬁime. However, I would like to
make the stétementfthat I am not recommending the adoption of such
a rule at the preSént time. |

MR. MACEY: Anyone have any quéstions of the witness? Go

ahead, Mr. Kitts.

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION
By MR. KITTS:
Q Mr. Stanley) in your experience, is this accumulation of
these dfips, are these isolated occurrences, or does it happen

quite frequenbly’

A It happens more frequently in the w1ntert1me than the summeq.

I think if we had an accurate reporting system, we could plat a

graph where we could show we have had a heavier condensation or a

greater amount of accumulation in the winter than in the summer.
Q But, it probably amounts to many barrels, does it not?

A Yes, sir, it does. The reason that I say thav it does is

»

ra-
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-barrels, I believe I am correct, for the month of January. I

because we have reviewed some of Form (C-110 which entitles certain

operators to movement of thié“péf€{¢ﬁiar product. One case we havg
Q (Interrupting) You are talking of crude 0il?
A VWe are talking about all the products.  We have known that

the Famariss Refining Company had C-110 for approximately 10,000

believé that Mr. Newman had requested somewhere between five or
eighé thoﬁéand, I don't know the actual figures. What Mr. Newman
had requested in his movement>1 do nét remember, but it is probably
in the hundreds of barrels. Actually what ‘is being burned, that
could be added to it, so that if you added the total product, I
wbﬁldvsay there was considerable product: being involved.

Q You feel that a good deal of crude is being burned in the
fashion illustrated in Exhibits 5 and 6? ‘

A Yes, sir, and I do féel that the‘operator§ of this parti-
cular gas transmission company state that théy’wbuld be willing to
save that bartiCular proauct'if the Commission would inaugurate
some rules for the prevention of it being burned.

Q On cross examination, HMr. Stanley, Mr. Howell asked you a
question and you admitted that quite possibly liquids passing
through a gas meter would have some effect on the metef, is that
correct?

A it would have some effect, but I don't know what effect it
would have. |

Q@ You wouldn't expect that type of meter to give an accurate
reflection of theiamount of liquids that pass through, would you?

A No, sir, I don't believe that anyone could read that meter

and state the number of barrels of fluid that is passing through if
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mechanical failures, it is no one's fault?

at that particular time.
Q You also agree that there is no question«here of fault or

blame in having this crude oil in dribs? It usually occurs from

A That is correct.

Q But, what you are interested in is seeing that particularly
the low gravity oil is not wasted or is disposed of in some ofderly
manner, is that correct? A 'That is correct.

MR. XITTS: That is all.the questions I have. I didn't
offer my exhibits in evidence, and I would like to offer in evideng
Exhibits 1 thrbugh 25 inclusive, and feque#ﬁ permission to withdran
Exhibits 3 and 4. |

MR. MACEY: 1Is there objection to the introduction of these
Exhibits? If not the Exhibits will be received. |

MR. JOHNSON: Theodore R. Johnson, representing Newman Gas
Service. | » »

RE-CROSS EXAMINATION

By MR. JOHNSON:

Q Mr.‘Stahley, the sevarators and valves where you would
ordinarily have mechanical failure, is that under the control of
the operator of the gasoline faciliﬁies? |

A Not in all cases. All the vaiveé in Exhibit Number 1, which
show a separator are under the control of an oil producer, or oil

operater. However, in the absence of a back pressure valve, which

is installed between the pipeline connection and the separator, that

actually the oil operator resorts to a back pressure on this separator

from the back preésure valve on the meter loop. This particular

valve is under the operation of the gas transmission company, re-

e,
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ferring to Exhibit 2.

Q Do they always have those back pressufe valves between the
well and the main line?

A Yes; sir, we may have, as you understand, we may have a
multiple.of back pressure valves. Some operatbrs have deemed it
necessary to install the t
on one véive which is installed on the meter loop, as marked oh
Exhibit 2. They would like to have their own back pressure valve
and check it themselves.

| Q But, in an incident of that kind would be where the producin
lessee or the producer would be relying upon the use of the valve
whiéh the operator of the pipeline -- : A

A (Interrﬂpting) It would be very possible. Understand, Mr.
Johnson, that in\this particular exhibit, Exhibit Number 1, we do
éctually show back pressure valves here, and all vent-lines do havg
a back pressure valve on the end of the vent-line. There is a
reason for that. Whenever due to mechanical difficulties marked
in Exhibit 2, a gas tfaﬁémitter not wanting the gas, and under
emergency, could>aétually'Eiﬁsemthe»particular valve marked on
Exhibit 2. When that valve is closed, the operator must resort to
his own back vressure valve, which is not actually in use in this §
éulaf\eXhibit= until such time as that valve is closed. This
particular back pressure'valve becomes operative and thé gasvié
flared to the atmosphere, but in the meantime it does hold a back
pressure on the separator for his operational problems and the
dumping of that fluid into the stock pens.

Q@ Ir an incident of that kind, that would be under the opera-

g

arti-

tion and control of the producing lessee?
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A Yes, sir.

Q Does that particular separator that you have shown there on

your Exhibit Numbér 1, I‘beliéve, is that a2 low pressure or a high
preséureaseparatOr? |

7A» That is a low pressure separator. _

Q Low pressuré. The order from which ydu read, which was
passed. and adopted by the Raiiroad Commission of the State of

Texas, did it apply to low pressure lines or high pressure lines?

A That particular order refers, I believe, to low pressure limes. -

MR. JOHNSON: No further questions.

MR, MACEY: Any other questions of the witness?...: You
mentionhed the fact that there was a possibility of coﬁsidérable
vélume of 0il being broduced by gas-wells. I believe you referred
generally to the Eumont area where the wells producing dry gas

might produce a spray of oil. Are most of those wells connected

directly 'into the transmission system without benefit of "separation

equipment.
A Yes, they are.
MR. MACEY: They have no way of knowing whether the well is
makihg a spray of oil or --
A No, it would -take them:considerable time to find that out.
Q Do you have any recommendation as to what the Commission’
should do to require the operators to check that?
A No, sir, I do not. I haven't studied it ﬁell enough to mak§
a recommendation. H
- MR. MACEY: Anyone else?

MR. JOHNSON: Mr. Johnson representing Newman Gas Service.

I have one other guestion.
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By MR. JOHNSON:

Q Did the Permian Gas line, is that a low pressure line or a
high pressure line?

4 It is considered a high pressure, usually five hundred to
| five hundred fifty pounds. In fact, Permian Basin Pipeline does

not have, at least I do not kuow ef ﬁy low ‘pressure lines in

Southeastern New Mexico. A ’ ff“iﬁs:@§?;g .

Q Would you say that the testimony which you gave, which was

applicable to low pressure lines would apply to high pressure lined?

A To a certain extent it would. The problem is related. I
feel there is one difference between a high pressure llne and a
low pressure line. I think that in a low pressure llne, generally
we accumulate crude oil at a greater percentage of crude oil, but
in a high pressure line we could have a combination of two products
condensate and crude oil. |

RE-DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. KITTS:

Q That is what was shown by Exhibits 18 through 25
A Yes, sir. |
Q High pressure accumulation?
A Yes, sir. |

MR. MACEY: Does anyone have any further questions of the
witness? If not the witness may be excused.

| ‘ 4 (Witness excused.)

MR. MAGCEY: Does anyone have anything further in this case?
Mr. Porter?

MR. PORTER: I have a question to ask Mr. Howell relative

to his recommendation of El Paso. This is merely a clarification

o2
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‘tion, which refers to the owners gathering and transporting its

~that C-110 could be apprbved; the proposed or designated trans-

on my part, Mr. Howell. I refer to Paragraph C of your recommenda-:

own products. In that I notice that the ounly form that you have
recommended be filed is a C~112. The other cases recommended the
C-110 be filed.

MR. HOWELL: That is correct.

MR. PORTER: In other words you don't deem»it necessary for

icn;of‘this

an owner tgﬁfilgua C-110 apthorizing the transportat

produét?‘

MR. HOWELL: That is our intention.

MR. PORTER: Another thing, in Paragraph A, I believe your
Paragraph A refers strictly to the recovery of these products,
the gathering and recovery, and invParagnbh B yoﬁ refer to the
transportation, is that right? '

- MR. HOWELL: That is correct.

MR. PORTER: 1In each case the C-110 would be executed by
the owner of the transmission‘facilities, designating a transportej

MR, HOWELL: Correct.

MR. PORTER: As I understand this recommendation, before

porter would have to be, would have to have a permit~from the
CommissiOn to transport the prodﬁct?

MR. HOWELL: Perhaps I could‘amplify‘0ur th inking a bit on
this rather than answer your question directly yes or no. We had
contemplated under the Rule A, the necessity for any person who
was going out to drips belonging to someone else to obtain a per-
mit béfore>he was authorized to go out to those drips and pick it

up. We would require that person to obtain from the Commission a

2
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permit and establlsh ‘that that ‘person was in that legitimate busi-
ness Qf going out and picking this up. That is to stop, to some
degree, at least, the stealing from drips, because a person then

would not be authorized to take from a drip unless he had obtained

| this permit. We would use the Form C-110 in that instance, as

evidence of the authority given that person by the owner of the
pipeline fac131bieg fo qo ont on the llne and do that.

Our Rule B is generalxy 1ntended to cover the situation of
transperting after it has either been gathered by the~pipellne
company or by the individual himself. We wduld not requirevthe
permit in advance but the flllng of the Form C- llO under those
conditions. . That is, it has already been gathered. In‘the third
instance, while the‘plpellne company is the owner of the products
merely files the report éhoﬁing the disposition that has been made.
Pefhaps that reflects our thinking, the reason behind our distinguil
ing the three different types of operations.

MR, PORTER: Yes, I believe I understand. That is all I
have. | - |

MR. MACEY: Mr. Howell, maybe I am a little dense, but do
I understand thét you -- Let's suppose El Paso Naturél decides to
markeﬁ the crude oil that coilects in some of their drips. Do you

propose to furnish the Commission with a C-110 in order to be

authorized to transport that crude o0il?

MR. HOWELL: No, under this we would propose to furnish themr

with a C-112 showing that report after the sale rather than prior

to.

MR. MACEY: You think a pipeline cdmpany or refinery would

accept that crude oil without a C-11G?
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| erude oil from El Paso?

MR. HOWELL: Our thinking is that the liquids which have
been accumulated have been produced legally, paséed througﬁ the
meters andkare owned by the compgny'in the same situation really
as products that are taken out of the gas itself. That is, thay
it is incidental thereto.

MR. MACEY: Mr. Porter, do you think they would take the

Mr. Howell's position. In other words, as the owner, they would
be designaﬁing a transporter and they would just bz designating
themselves as the transporter. Of course, I; myself, think that
C-llO‘shbuid bé filed, even one of that natﬁre, because when it
is approved by a Commission representative they become the authori
transporter.

MR. MACEY: Mr. Newman?

MR. NEWMAN: Would they have to be filed monthly or one

How would you file those?

MR. PORTER: It is my thinking, Mr. Newman, that a C-110
long as that transporter, that owner is in business.

contract showing that I am the owner of it and can collect it, one

copy would cover it only, the entire operation?

I would hesitate to recommend anything else for the reason that
it is hard to anticipate in advance the amount of the product whic]

is to be transported during any particular month. After all, the

MR. PORTER: I doubt it. However, I think that I understand

blanket coverage for the entire length of the contract from Fermian?

once filed and approved. by the Commission, would be gbod until, as|..

MR. NEWMAN: Just so long as the Commission has a copy of the

Aed

MR. PORTER: It is my opinion that only one (-110 is necessiry.
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1 .My Commission Expires:

volumes that are transported are accounted for on Form C-112 at

the end of the month.

MR, MACEY: Does anyone have anything further in this case?

If not we will take the case under advisement.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

_ | sS.
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO

e’ OO Nt

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the
foregoing and attached transcript of prdbeedings before the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, is a

true and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and

ability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal

this 19th day dvaanua}y, 1955,

0 o
e A
Court Reporte

June 19, 1955
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BEFORE THE

— OIL CONSZRVATION COMMISSION
‘ Hobbs, New Mexico

October 20, 1954
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, )
IN THE MATTER OF: ;

The application of the 0il Conservation )
Commission for regulation relating to
drip gasoline.

S

8| ' : ’ Applicant, in the above-styled cause,

2 seeks revisién of Rule 3%2 of its Rules
and Regulations to promulgate supplement-

ary and additiohal: rules soverning the Case No. 779 A
“acquisition, transpértation and sale of R T S R
drip gasoline and trap oil.

BEFOREz:
Honorable Edwin L. Mechem
Mr. E. S. (Johnny) Walker.
Mr. William B. Macey

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. MACEY: The next case on the docket is Case 779. In

Case 779 the Commission cailed the case upon its own motion, be-
cause of a number of problems which have arisén with reference to
to the handling of so-called drip gasoline. I might point out we
don't even have a defihition‘of drip gasoline, but I think you
all know what I am talking abdut. We have, under the existing
Rule 312, some provisions for the handling of pit oil and scrubber|

0il and creek oil and so forth, but no where in our rules do we

have any provision whatsoever on the handling‘of drip gasoline.
I think Mr. Porter, if he is still here, can probably outline the
problems that we have run up against, and what we have done so far

in the absence of rules. Pete, I would appreciéte it if you would

come up here and tell Them all about 1it.
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STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691




.
|
I
|
f .

- summer.,

MR. PORTER: As Mr. Hacey has said, this is a fairly recent

problem. We were first confronted with it in the early part of th

porter of drip gasoline as to the procedure that we would use in
handling this transportation. In the absence of rules, specifi=-
cally covering this, I discussed the matter with Mr. Macey and

Mr. Spurrier, at that time, and it was agreed that in order to get

“this- thing kicked off to- meking some usable disppsition of the

drip gasoline, that we would authorize the transportatidn by the
use of Commission Form C-110'.. That plan we have followed. Thus
far we have had only one tranSportér,'thaﬁ being the Newman Gas
Company, and'hé is, at the present, transporting the drip to ﬁﬁo
different desﬁihétidns,ong;beihg the Famariss Réfinery‘at Monu-~
ment, and the oﬁher to central storage in the south end of the
county where it is being picked up by Wiekert Refineﬁy of Wiekert,

Texas, at the beginning of each month,and as of the tenth there-

~after, as needed, the applicant files a C-110 requesting authority

" to transport so many barrels of drip gasoline. That we approve,

and at the end of the month, or by the l5th of the following month
he files FormVC-112, which is the Commission's Traﬁspérters and
Sporér's rzport form, showing the origih of ﬁhé drip, and also
its disposition. |

From the last part of Jﬁne through the month of September wé
had authorized a movement of, I believe, 3,200 barrels of drip
gasoline in such a manner as we have described, and up»through
the last of September they had transported 2,211 barrels. Of
course, ve expéct quite an increase in the movement of drip gasoli

during the winter months and we are in this hearing inviting any

s
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whé may to come before the Commissionrand propose’such rules égm 
they think will adequately handle this situation. At the present
ﬁime I have no recommendations.

MR. MA?EY: I might make the comment that I have been
confronted with E1 Paso Natural Gas Company and also Permian Basin
Pipeline Cémpany, and I have informed’bdth_of tﬁem ihat in my opin
the only equitable way to handle the case would be to continue it
until next month, to give'everYOne a chance to think the thing
over. We have to get the thing rolling because there is-.a very

serious question in my mind as to whether or not we have not

- already authorized a movement of the drip gasoline when we authori

the movement of natural gas; because the natural gas includes the
liquids when we authorize it to be moved. I am strictly throwing
that in the hopper for your_consideration. I dont't know whether
Mr. Yost agrees with me or not on that. Anyway, Mr. Girand repre-
senting Famariss 0il and Refining Company‘who are one of the pro-
ponents of the original rule that we came up with, Rule. 312, they

are‘slightly interested in the case and he has submitted to us

some proposed forms and rules to be used in connection with this

particular‘rule. We can produce the suggested forms and the
suggested rules and mail them: to you with the docket for next mont
if you so desire. i have not had an opportunity to examine it and
I know Mr. Porter has seen the forms. I don't knbw what you think
about them, whether they are adequate or whether they are too much
but in any;event, if :we feel that it isﬁfeasible we will distribut
this fbrm prior to the hearing next month. Mr. Girand, dec you
have any comment that you might want to make in the case?

MR. GIRAND: In line with the decision of the Commission

ion

5
(o3
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 proposed order, and the appropriate forms to accompany it.

- get this printed up and mailed in the docket, but we would have

i

to continue the matter until next month or next hearing date, I

would rather wait until that time to put on whatever proof of our
MR. MACEY: I might point out that we might not be able to

them available at the hearing for examination. If we can get them
out in the mail we will do it. It forms a little bit different
sitdation. ' e
MR. PORTER: 1 saw the forms just briefly, a few moments
ago, and it would be my pOsitibn that this case should be continueg
until Novehber, because I would ‘like to have a look at both the
forms and the proposed rules. |
MR. MACEY: You might have some recommendations to make?
MR. PORTER: I might. |
MR. MACEY: 1In view of the request we have -~ I have more
or less indicated to El-Paso and Permian that we were going to
continue the case until next .month. Unless there is an objection

he absencd

¢t

we will CQntinue the case to November 17th. If not, in
of objection we will go ahead and continue the case until théAl7th,
that is Case 779 and continue on to the next case.
STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) :

f .+ SS.
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO ) » ‘

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the
foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings before the New
Mexico 0il Conservation Commission at Hobbs, New Mexico, is a true
and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal
this 6th day of November, 1954.

My Commission Expires:

Notary Public, Court Reporter
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IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE NO.

779 - Regular Hearing

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS
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BEFORE THE

TI, CONSERVATTION COMMISSTON

Santa Fe, New lMexico o
November 17, 1954

o

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of the Commission upon its
cown motion for reviszicdn of Rule- 312 of
its Rules and Regulations to promul-

gate supplementary and additional rules)
governing the acquisition, transporta-)
tion and sale of drip gaso11ne and trap)
oil.

")
)
)
)
)
)

Case No. 779 -
(Conttd.)

BEFORE:

Honorable Bdwin L. Mechem
Mr. E. S. (Johnny) Walker
Mr. William B. Macey

» TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
MR. MACEY: The next case on the docket is Case 779.
MR. GIRAND: At the request of the Commission I formulated
proposed. amendments to Rule 312, Sectlon C of the Rules of the
Commission. Ik has just recently come to{my attention that these

changes qill not be ent;rely appllcable Lo all of the interested

parties, in that certain of the industries such as the gas pipeline

people will only be confronted with'drip gasoline, and will not
be confronted with the other items cover%d in the order. Ve viere
attempting to assist the Gommission>in'fofmulating a system of
results wﬁich would provide fer an adequate accounting method

fo? transporters and purchasers of so-cdllgd waste oil, scrubber
0il, washing oil, creek oil and drip gasoline. In compiling these
amendments or cnanges, we>followed more or less a reporting system

and requirements of the Commission for ooerators who operate what

some
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‘had not been dons. I will read what is proposed here if the

"the Commission. A purchaser or transporter desiring to obtain a

we call reclamation plants.
We feel that the reporting forms as submitted are adequate,
and would meet all the tests that are necessary for the Commission

to be apprised from time to time of the operation of each permittee.

It is our belief that after having talked with some of t he representdtivesd

of the gas pipeline people, that in aIl probability we need to haQq
two rules, one covering the pit oil, creek oil, washing oil and sﬁéh'
waste, ‘and oné_to cover3just.s§rictly the drip gasoline. |

With that in mind I might say this, T thoughé the Commission
was going to pass out copies or have mimeographed, or distribute ‘

copies of the proposed amendmgnt. I learned on arrival here that _

Commission desires.
 MR. MACEY: Go ahead.

MR. GIRAND: Referring to Rule 312, Treating Plant, and
Sub-section C, the rule as now in operation was oniy changed to thd
following extent in that paragraph. After pit oil, on the second
line, was added "scrubber oil", and in the third lide, after -
transporter, we added "to an authotized purchaserm., Then the wordJ
after C;llO were added, "provided, however,>before any person other
than the owner shall pick up, re-claim salvége or transport', aﬁdéﬁter
the words "or transport™" were added words,"washing oil,ér';ee;lic-oil,piﬂoil/
scrubber oil, a permit to do so shall be obtained from the owner ox
operator of the lease, pipeline or refinery." ‘Now, "pipeline or

réfinery'was added. ™A permit from the duly authorized agent of

permit to perform the services under sub-section {c¢) of this Rule

shall" —and ail the rest of the rule is newe- "file with the
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Commission a surety bond of performance, satisfactory to the

Commission, payable to the Commission of the State of New Mexico i
the penal amount, of $25,000.00. The purpose of that requirement
of that rule was to more or less establish the reliability of the
operator or the transporter or purchaser. — ~

”2.? “"A written application for a permit to transport shail be
filed, and a public hearing had thereon. All épplications to
show: (a) the name and location of the lease, trap or pit;

b(b) the number of well or wells from.which~the 0il or drip
was produced, or the source of such o0il or drip." -~ That is one
qf the iteméithat the gas company, pipeline COMpahies say they'wii
not be able to comply with. | |

"(c) The name of the owner, operator or the manager of the
lease, pipeline or refinery.

V(d) Contracts of purchase, if any."™

3. MAll permittees will be required to establish permanent

-storage facilities in the area called for in the permit and give

¢t

he location there of such facilities to servé ﬁhe area covered
by the permit.%

4. ."All permittees will be4required to furnish the following
evidence, toewit:(a) run ticket showing acquisition; (b) an |
accumulation report-showing storage; (c¢) C€-110; (d) monthly
reports,

After granting of the permit, in the event the permittee 1is
found guilty of violation of any of the rules of the Rules or
Regulations of the 0il Conservation Commission, or any of the laws
| of the State of New Kexico, in regard to the production, sale and

‘transportation of o0il or drip gasoline, said permit shall be subje

—tw
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~permit, he has to have an application, he has to get permission

The Commission may suspend any permittee upon presentation
of-evideﬁce upon violatioﬁ of the Rules and Regulations of the
Commission, provided, however, that such suspension shall be
temporary until the charges against the permittee be made known

~to the permittee, and a hearing before the Commission must be gran
the permfttee within 20 days after the notification of the charges
made, and should the CommisSioh determine that the charges are
well fbunﬁed, the Commission may then enter its ordef cancelling
the péfmiﬁ." |

The prdposed forms that were attached to the memorandum that
I gave t02the Commission did not‘include the C-110. However, the
forms that were submitted are such forms as are presently being
used by the Famariss Crude 0il Purchasing Companf which operates a
reclamatién plant in Lengdpnty. They~are the reporting forms
which &e'ére now usiﬂéito reéort to the Commission the operation
of that plant. Does the Commission have any question?

MR. MACEY: Mr. Girand, as I understand it, if tie man had

RS

a ﬁreatihg plant under which he had obtained a permit to serve a
certain area,. you specify that the applicétion shall show the
leases thét he is going to pick up the particular oil?

MR, GIRAND: Yes.

MR. MACEY: If he desires to extend.hié operation to in-

clude a new area or a new lease two months after he has gotten his

from this Commission, after hearing, to go out and pick up the
0il?

"MR., GIRAND: I think once the individual has qualified as

L.ed
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a permittee, that he should be able to supplement his operations
or extend them without further hearing. The qualifications, the
bond should cover any and all operations within any area and not
be limited to the area covered by his initial application. It
might be well to provide for thét in the rule.

MR. MACEY: I notice that in your proposal you only refer ¢
washing oil, creek oil, pit oil, scrubber oil, ahd don't make any
reference to any type of drip gasoline or oil that might be

obtained from drips. The only place you refer on a person desiring

-to purchase or transport drip oil or drip gasoline is in the

_secohd portion of your proposal, and also in the last paragraph.

MR. GIRAND: The first paragraph there, or'the first sentejpce

is similar to the original first sentence in the old rule. Drib‘
gasoline has not been referred to in it at all, no, sir.

MR. MACEY: Anyone have any questions of Mr. Girand?

MR. HINKLE: If the'Commission vlease, Clarence Hinkle,
representing Humble 0il and Refining Company. The Humble would
like to go on record as favoring the adoption of the rule which

would govern and cause an accurate accounting of the acquisition,

transportation and sale of drip gasoline and drip oil. However,

this rule which has been proposed has not been distributed to thos:
present and I think they should have an opportﬁnity to study it.
For that reason I would like to move that the case be continﬁéd
until next month with .the understanding that copies of the pro-
posed rule be circulated ﬁith-the next docket so as to give an.
opportunity tc all those interested to study it before it is adopt
at the next hearing.

MR, GIRAND: Mr. Hinkle, will you hold up on your motion

[}

L
3
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for just a moment? I think I will join with you, but Mr. Howell

has some suggestion in regard to the rule as it would effect the

pipeline carrier and it was our thought that maybe in the interinm

between now and the next meeting, maybe industrywise, an order could

be formulated that might be better. I.am sure it could be better.
MR, MACEY: Mr. Howell?

MR, HOWELL: Mr. Macey, we would like to put on a little
evidence as background as to what the problem is. Then I think we
would be perfectly4willing to join in & motion for continuance,
after that. We are prepared to put on some brief evidence.

MR. MACEY: I might say that we cénf‘_distribute the pro-
posal of Mit Girand with. the next. docket, all exéept the:ﬁun ticked
which I think everyone is familiar with. We can duplicate the resﬂ
of this information and distribute it if you~would like to have it
We didn't have time to do it befére the last mailing. Do you
move for continuance?

MR. GiRAND: Mr. Howell wants to put on some evidence.

MR. MACEY: Do you want to put it on today?

Mit, HOWELL: Yes, we also. have some rough Suggestionsthat
we would like to put into the hopper so they can be considered in
the interim.

" MR. PORTER: Just one question of Hr. Girand. I notice
here that you are proposing central storage for the collection of
this drip. Once that drip is on - collected, and the transporter
wishes fo téke that to é refinery or its destination, then it woulg
be necessary for him to file a C-110 for a specific number of

barrels of drip.

MRB. GIRAND: That was the intention, as I understand it
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= } Mr. Porter.
MR. PORTER: That is all.
MR. MACEY: Mr. Howell?

Je. Wo BALCH

’

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as
follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By MR. HOWELL:

Q Will you state your name for the record?

A7 J. W. Balch. o

Q What poéition d6 you hold with E1 Paso Natural Gas Compény?

A I am the supervisor of the Gas Production Department énd
the Gas Dispatching Department.

- Q@ In Lea County?

A For the Permian Division,

Q@ F¥or the Permian Division. Approximately how many drips arg
thereAiklﬁhé:ﬁewlMexico §0rti6h'of the Permian Division on your
-gatheriné:system and the transmission lines to the Company?

A Well, right in the Southeastern New Mexico or Lea County,

we have 1155 miles of gathering system which includes both low

pressure and high pressﬁre lines. On the high pressure system we
have approximately 350 drips, on the low pressure line approximateiy
150 drips.

G Do you have any other drips at the location of your plants?

A That is right, on the inlet of each of our plants that we
have high pressure gas coming into, we have large drips at the inleg

of each of the bplants.

Q Now, theh, what 1is the nature of the liquid that is
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collected in the drips at the various places? Just what is it that
rou—find-there?—
A Well, generally speaking, all the liquid caught in these
drips is primarily casinghead‘gasoline with some incidental oil
and water.

" Q In most instances does that drip require processing before
it . constitutes a markeﬁable or usable product?

‘A I would say that in all cases it does.

Q CénvyOu determine the wellvor wells from which drip, in
any oﬁe place, accumulated?

A In a few isolated’éases we might, But in most cases it
‘wiil be hard to do because we will have'a trunk-line, we will have
a'drip on the trunk-iihé, then on our latérals feeding into the
trunk-line we might have one drip or two drips on that with séme-
wﬁere, anywhere from twolfo 15 wells coming’in on lateral with a
drip or maybe two drips on them.

Q. Insofar as the trunk-line is concerned, any drip there,
to try to determine the well or 1eases from which that drip was
pfo&ucéd, would be just like saying which tooth of arbUZz saw cut
you, wouldn't it? a |

A That is right.

Q So, insofar as drip gasoline is concerned, would you
recommend that there be no requirement that the lease or wells froq
which that drip was produced be furnished?

A I wquld, yes.

Q What basic principles ‘do you think should be followed in
the rules? Would you advocate that there be a portion of the rule

designed to cover the drip gasoline problem and another portion to
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waste oil, pit oil and that type?
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duced in the summer and winter?

I -

A Naturally in the wintertime we gather a considerable more
amount than we do in the summertime. Due to a lowér atﬁospheric,
you get a greater recovery of liquid in the wintertime than you-
do in the summertime.

Q The company's syépem in the San Juan Basin has similar
drips on it?

. A Yes.

Q Are you familiar with the details up there?

A I am not too familiar with the operations there, but I
underspand there_is something like 1100 wells connected up there
and I would say that there would be a great deal of recovery of
liquids in San Juan BaSin-that would be in our system in Lea Count]

| Q Would this rather general simpleArule that we have
recommended work in both the-San Juan and Lea County, in your
opinion?

A I think it would.

MR. HOWELL: We have here some copies of a rule that is
suggested, and I will frankly admit it is rather rough in its form
We would like to reserve the right, we will just leave them up her:
if anyoﬁe wants to get them. That is in the form of a rough sugge
tion and is made applicable to the transportation or mafketing of
drip gasoline obtained from the pipeline. We would like to reserv
the right to make such improvements and would wclcome suggestion
from‘an&body else as to improvements. That is all the testimony
we have.,

MR. MACEY: Any gquestions of Kr. Balch?

MR. STANLEY: T would like to ask Mr. Balch g few guestion

3

A1

™

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691




11

CROSS EXAMINATION

By MR. STANLEY:

How many plants does El Paso Natural Gas have in Lea County?

(Interrupting) Gasoline plants?

¢
A You mean =-
Q
A

' "Gasotine plants, we have three right now.

Q How many barrels of liquid, that includes o0il, drip gasolin
and water do you recover on the average, per moenth, per year, from
the total of the four plants?

A At the four plgnps?
Yes. 7
I am sorry, I can't answer that, Mr.‘Stanley,
Do you have any idea at all how much liquid §§u recover?
You mean at the gasoline plants? |

Yes.

L0 O = O

You mean\through extraction purposes, or at the drips on tH

inlet to the'gasoline plants?

Q Let's inciude all the drips, scrubber oil and all incidentg

oil that:comeé into the lines in:conjunctioh with the gas.
MR. MACEY: Prior to processing.

Q Prior to processing.

A I can't answer that, Mr. Stanley, because we have a regular
department, gésolipe department that takes care of that. I am not
in a position to answer it. I will say this, on the high pressure
gas that we gather in the field, this is strictly a rough estimate)
nothing else, I would estimate that we recover something like two
gallons per million cubic feet of gas. That is in the summertime.

In the wintertime I would say that would increase up to, close to

9

1
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~field practices, in the event that a separator valve gets stuck yoy

is not commercial for anyone to go out and pick up, I realize thaf

50 gallons per day, that is in our drips.

Q@ In the meantime, during the operation and during normal oil

may recover some incidental oil with the gas?

‘A That is right, thét is where we picked up the incidental
oil. o \

Q Usually that occurs more in the wihtéftime than in ths -
summertime?

A That is right.

MR. STANLEY: I would like to make a statement that I feel
like Ben Howell, that any liquid that is recovered by any gasoline
piant can-noé be accounted for due to the fact that you do not
Xnow the source of that particular oil. It is impossible to fore-
cast the fact that any separétor may be stuck, or on any particular
lease. Nevertheless, if any appreciable amounts of liquid, in-
cluding hydrocarbons and not water is recovered, I feel that should
be sold without accounting for it in raw dealers, and not burned.

MR. MACEY: Does anyone hdve a question of the witness? -
QY'EQ. ﬂggglg ' ‘Mr., Balch, with the great number of drips.
thé£ you have on.yourbpresent high pressure and low pressure systen,

you undoubtediy are forced to dispose of a lot of liquids that it

drip gasoline is more or less of a headache to you.

»

A That is right.

Q Let's assume that on your high pressure line you had a numfer

of drips and it was commercially feasible for somebody to go out
and pick up the drip gasoline, whether it be two gallons per drip

or- two barrels per drip. How big are the drips anyway?
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A Generally speaking they will hold approximately five barrels.

¢ Do you have your own facilities to go out and pick it up,
or do you go out and pick it up?

A No, we blow it in pits out to the ground.

Q Do you kxnow of anybody that would be intefested in going
out and going down your right of way, periodically, and cleaning
out the drips?»

A Oh, yes.

{4 There are lots of people interested?

A That is right.

Q@ Tne reason I_brought that up is, I personally think that
any incentive which we should créate for someone to go out and pick
up drip gasoliné might be a little bit burdensome for a man to get
a $25,000.00 bond to go out and pick up drip gasoline if he just
hadAa ténk»truck, if his sole permit was to pick up drip gasoline -
and not any incidental oil or anything else. )

A Well, now, I might add that in our 10w~pressgre lines, we
will catch more oil in our low pressure line, Mr. Macey, than we
will in our high pressﬁre line. Very little casinghead gasoline
would I think that we would catch there. Of course, we blow that
out -into pits also.

MR. MACEY: Sure. Anyone else have a question‘of Mr.
Balch?
. A That is something, Mr. Hacey, that has been
a headache in the gas gathering system in both high and low pressupe
gas gathering systems for a long time. It is just a headache. Lofis
£ time drip gasoline is stolen from the drips and many times therqg

is an explosion and a damage suit when they get -- They can sue yoy
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_ache than the average man realizes. It is a nuisance in mecst cases

‘be governéd by what is done in some of these other States. I

if they are stealing stuff from your drip and get hurt off it, even

if they knock a lock off %o do it. We buy a lot of people that wéy

After you have been in the business for awhile it is more of a head-

Now, some people get rich off what comes through the lines, bﬁt I
know a lot of companies that don't. I think it needs a good deal
df study. I would be glad to give any experience we héve with it
in our,piants in New Mexico. -
:{Mr;”Macey, I might add, along your question in the SanrJuaﬂ
aréa)_wé do gather the drip up there and dispose of it.
MR. MACEY: As a company?

A Yés.f‘In Lea County we already have an agreemént'with‘Mr.
George Erblocher to gather the drip gasolihé there. All‘he is
waiting on is whatever action the Commission might take on this.
That is my understanding on that. »

MR. MACEY: My only thought on the matter was to possibly

fealize that it is nothing but a class A headache to the gas
trahéportation companies, but»Wé don't like to see the stuff
Burned;‘we like to see it picked up, and, at the same time, we
like to have some accurate accounting of it. | |

A The way it is now, most of it is disposed of, but there is

no accurate accounting.

—

MR. MACEY: Are you familiar with the method they follow ij
the State of Texas?

A No, I am not.

23

MR, MACEY: I would be very interested in knowing exactly

e

what the Texas Railroad Commission does in regard to authorizing

»
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the movement of incidental liquids. If possible, I would like
someone, maybe we ought to do it ourselves, but I think someone
that is familiar with it in the operation of their plant and their
lihe, probably their viéwpoint would be it might be an undue hard—
ship to put the sezne thing in effect in New Mexico that are in .
Texas.

| MR. GIRAND: Mr. Macey, I might state this, that the same
requirements are more or less involved now in the reclamation
plant. We haven't found them cumbersome or burdensome on the
operators of those plants. We realize you are going to have to
have someone that is capable of making intelligent reborts to the
Commission, and being financially able to maintain an office
personnel that can dc it. If you are going to properly handle the |
thing you can't have one truck dperation. It is going to take
office’personnel as well as a truck driver. We would like to move
that the matter be continued until the Dec -mber hearing.

MR. STANLEY: ﬁr. flacey, 1 signecﬁgzxgilO's'peftéining to
Atlantic Refining Company that operates a plant in Dentonvilile,
and the Gulf 0il Corporation which Operateska plant in the vicinity
of Eunice. BEvery month those two piants disposé of guite a bit of
incoming oil. it may be that Bl Paso, Skelly, or any other plant
does not receive the same appreciablevémount'of oil that these two
plants receive. Nevertheless, I feel that if there is an appraci-
able amounﬁ of o0il incoming to those plants that it should be sold

MR, MACEY: You mean saved?

MR, STANLEY: Or saved.

MR. MACEY: I don't know whether I have said this before,

but the question, Mr. Kitts Jjust brought it up and reminded me of
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. December.

the fact that the drip gasoiine is an incidental prodqct,,incidgnpa
gas product, just like butane, propane or casinghead gas is. I am
not too sure that if we get into the business of authorizing the
movement of drip gasoline incidental to natural gas production,

that we are going to end up authorizing movements of everything

under the sun,whlch we don't want to do. There is a ju?isdictionaf

questlon 1nvolved in this thlng,‘too. We nave had a motion for
continuance to December. Is there objection? If'notbwe will

continue the case to December and we will distribute both the -
rough éopy of ‘Bl Paso's suggestion and Mr. Girand'é‘rough copy.

We will continue the case, therefore, until the regular hearing in

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
: SS.
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, ADA DEARNLEY Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the
foreg01ng and attacned transcript of proceedlngs before the New
Mexico 0il Conservation Commission-at Santa Fe, New Mexico, is a
true and correct record to the best of my knowledge skill and
ability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal
this 20th day of November, 195k.

Notary Public, Court Reﬁbrter

My Commiszion Bxpires:
June 1%, 1955
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BEFORE THE
OIL COKNSGRVATION COM4ISSION
Junta Fe, New HMexico
January 13, 1955
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)

IN THE MATTER OF: }
Application of the Commission upon its own ;

)

motion for revision of Rule 312 of its Rules
and Re tions to promulgate supplementary
and additional rules governing the acquisi-
tion, trant{ortation;and sale of drip gasoline

and trap oil. {

> W dw e B W e B an W W W W s e W W N W W W v W e

Case No. 779

BEFORE} |
Honorable John Simns, Jr.

Mr, £. S. {Johnny} Walker
“Mr. William B. Hacey

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. MACEY: The next case on the docket is Case 779, Does
anyone have any teatimony to present in Case 7787
MR. AINswdRTHQ I have a statementi that I would 1like to raad
into the record at thne appropriate time.
MR. HACEY: Hr.vGirand, do you want to make & atatement ?
Ml e GIRRHD: I want to make one statement into the record.
My name is W. Do Girand, Crude oil Purchasing Corporation.
¥hile we have subriltted to the Commission a proposed rule or
amendment to the rule covering tﬁe drip gasoline and scrubdber oil,
via did that as a ssrvice to ths Commission. W¥We want the record to
bé ¢lear that we have no interest whatever in the rule. It does
not apply to any of our operations, it is immaterial whether tﬁe

Commission acts on it or does not act. We did what we did from thg
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sta, oint of service to the Commission. We want the Commission
to understand our position, Thank yot.

MR. MACEY: Thank you. r, Howell, do you have a statemeut|
in this case, or do you have any testliony to give in the case?

MR. HOWELL: DBen Howell, Z1 Paso Natural Gas Company. &L
Pago Natural Gas Company‘introduced vestinony in this case at a
prgvious hearing, Ve AO,not care at this time to introduce any
anibion&l testimony. %e have prepared some sugpested rules whichy
in general, are the same as suggested rules previously filed by
the company., We have revised those in the interest of olarity
and added one addibional rule, which would require the owner of a
gathoring and transaission line, that gathers and transports
rliquid hydrocarbons recovered from drips or other collecting
devices on said lines, to file with the Commission a monthly repor?
on Form C-112" 1nd1cating thereln stocks of liquid hydrocarbens on
han& and ‘deliveries to storers or refiners for the month,

We have a number of theae copies and we will just offer these

‘aa tb zggdurion ‘of the company, and anyone who wants copies, I

think thare are enough to go around. They will be available rignt

here.
‘ | MR, HMACEY! AMr. Ainsworth, do you have a sbatement?
“R. AINSWORTH: ﬁo you want me to be swoen?
MR. WALKER: Are you going to give testimony or read a état$~
ment? '

FMR. MACEY: I dontt thilnk it is necessary,
MRe AINSWORTH: My name ls Sarl Ainsworth, Permian Basin
Pipeline Company, Omaha, Nebraska,

In the development of this Case 779, there have been nusercus

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOYYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXI(CO
TELEFPHONE 3-6691




N e e s

i Az 5t A s

i (;k??“‘,'?).‘ 3

R T

| responsibility to remove liquid condensates from a number 6{ pipe-

~disposition of these condensates.

references to a certain contract between Permian pasin Pipeline
Company and dr. Joseph S. Newman of Hobbs, New ilexico. Upvpo this
time, Permian has entered no appeacance in this case; however, at
this time, we would like to make a statement of a general nature
in connection with the case.

There does exist a contract between Permian and Mr. Newwan,
dated June 24, 1954. The primary term of the agreeﬁent is for one
year from last June 24th,

MR, MACHEY? . ¥r. Ainsworth, thgy can't hear you in the back.

MR. AINSWORTH: We have already furnished this Commission
uﬂih a phdto;tatic copy of the contract with ¥r. Newman, and, if I
may, I should like at this time to introduce that contract, by
reference, as a part of this record. Is that aatisfactory?A
| MR. MACEY: That is quite all right.

MR, AINSWORTH: The contraect that we have been talking abouf

simply gives Mr. Hewman the rignt to and imposes upon him the

ling "drips" on our Lea County gathering system. Under the agree~

ment, ¥r. Kewnan has full freedom and full responsibility as to thé

It is generally known, of course, that in the operation of gae»"
gathering pipelines, it becomes necessary to construct and connect
ndrips® at intervals along the line for the purpose ofraccumulatinﬁ
condensates that gseparate in 1iquid form from the ﬁatural #as pass<

ing through the lines in order to prevent the restriction of the

pos

flow ef gas through the pipelinss. The alternative to some such ay
arrangement as we have made with ¥r. Hewman is to blow thege con-

dengates into a pit and dburn thelM. And that constitutes waste ol
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a usable produet, although to the pipeline company it is a waste
product and a nuisance.
’ All of the drips to which Mr. Newman has accoss are located
downsbréam from well metering stations. Hence, all the condsnsateg
available to him ha&e s;ttled ouf, of the natural gas stream after
the gas has been meterod. Therefore, the accounting to operators
and roysalty owners includes such volumes of gas that liquefy after
fpalsing through thé meters and thereupon bacome the problem with
which this case is concerned, ’
Permian Basin Pipeline Company has been operating in New

- Mexico just a little over a yeér now, and we have tried diligently
to acquaint ourselves with the rules of this Commission ahd ﬁd

abide by them. OF course, we shall abide by whatever reaaonable

rules the Commisasion might adept as a result of thease proceedings,

Yie do, howaver, suggeét to this Commission that the rules propeosed -

by Famariss 0il and Refining Company in this case go far beyond the
‘needs of this Gbmmiszion, and would only lead to additional, un- .
necassary paper work with which wgiape all burdened enough already
We respectfully suggest that if this Commission finds nead for
any rules\govefhiug the disposition of so=-called "drip .gasoline™ th
those simpler rules proposed by El Paso Natural Gas Company would
be entirely adequate, That is the exhent of ny statement,
MRe MACEY$ 'Thank you, iir. Ainsworth. Does anyone have any
testimony now to present in the case? FProceed with your tesbimony¢
MRe XKITP5: I would like to have ir. Stanley sworn.

S, Je ST ANLSY,

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as

followas

at
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DIRLCT ZXAMINATION

By MR. KITTS:
& Will you state your name and position, please?

A 8, J. Stanley, Engineer for the New Mexico 01l Conservation
‘Commission.

Q Where is your place of employment, Mr., Stanley?
- | A Hobbs, New HMexico.
k Q You have testified many times before this Commission as a
Petroleum Engineer, have you not?

A Yes, sir, I have.

Q Mr. Stanley, I believe you have made & study of the problem

of drip gasoline or drip oil or distillate in the lines of So&th-
eastern New Mexico?
\ A Yes, sir, I have,
Q Before proceeding with your testimony, you have a statement
e S . ,#ontaining certain recommendations that you wish to make to the(
%j'_ o Commission? |
i - A Yes, sir,>I do.

gég{‘ 5 Q VWould you givé that, please?
%i' o , A I recommend that this Commisﬁion prevent the burning,
; evaporation and waste cauaea by seepuge in open pits of hydro-
carbon accumulation in gas tranemiséion systems, or scrubber o0il
recoverad at a gasoline plant.,

3econd, I recommend that the Commission institute controls
governing the’acquisition, tranéporbaﬁion and disposition of crude
0il or condensate accumulated in gas transwmisgsion Byatama;or treat+

ing plants, commonly referred to as scrubber oil, and appropriately

——reported—byuse—of-Comnnissiontorn Calll and Call0,
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In conjunction with this rscommendation it 3is further recommended
that oach owner or operator of & ras transmission system designate
the transporter or transporters by means of Form J-1103 thét the
transporter designated by the oipsline transmitter shall erect
atorage for the accwnulation and accurate measurement of hydro-
carbona, and sﬁall report to ths Cormission on Forw C-112, the |
exact amount of hydrocarbon recovered for each month of opsrations
and shall account for an accurate dispésition of such hydrocarbons
as deened necessary by the Commission,

¢ 18 that youwr stacemann?

A Yes, sir. ‘ |

| 3 In conneotion with your study, Mr. Stanley, have you pre-

pared certain exhibits?

A Yas, sir, I have.

{Marked Commission's Sxhibits 1
through 6 for identification.)
G "

=

Would you go to axhibit 1 and explain what that 1s?

%

A Firat of 31l I would like to divide ny testlmony into twe
parts. I would like to talk about low pressure gathering systems,
or casinghead gasolines, whersby gas is recovered in a field by |

geparation of that gas frow oil.

Now, commonly‘in a field we have what ie marked here as Exhibiq‘

Rumher 1, which is a low prsssure geparator, and we have many
different innovations and different designs of separators. The
modern separator is actually a horizontal separator. Neverthelesa1
the principle is the sane, whenever we gpeak of casinghead gas we
" usually refer to gzas that is separated from the oil under rslative]

low pressure conditions. Usually a back pressure on a gas trans-
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point take this casinghsad g&s. -

'";aat we raceive a more accumulation of hydroecarbons in a gas transe

deposition or calclum carbonate dzposition, and oscasionally we

“’8810“ line will vary naybe as low as two pounds and it ray be as
higzh as 50 pounds. Heverthalass, in thls exhibit we have what we ¢
an inlet flow diverter, in which oll and gas onter this particular
vessel together and gas belng much lighter than a fluld, will ,

naturally go to the top of this particular vessel. then it does,
we’uﬁuaily have a connection on:the particular vent line in wnich
gas is goling snd at that particular connaction vie find that a gas

bransmitter will eonnect to the vent line and at that particular

Ve alco have on this ssparator a device called an oil outlet
varva. - We also have what is called a back-pressure gas control
Vaive. Agtually these two valves operate on the éame principle.

. In this particular exiibit I would like to show this Cemmission
wﬁy wa do have a hydrocarbon accumulavion, usually crude oil, in a
1§w-présaure gas line. | |

We know that the accumulation of hydrocarbon varies seascnallys

miasion line in the winter time tnan w: 4o in the swwmer time.
fhsré is & particular rsason for this. First of all the oil odtlaq

valve 18 subjected to corrcsion, it is subjectsd to calcium aulphah

find in a fileld that the o3l outlet valve may actually freeze, due
to the fact that water and oil may pass from the separator into
the treating system through this partieunlar valve. 4we find that
wharever this valve freezes that it can lreege cither in aé open
position which would allow the gas and all the fluids te pase into
the stock ténks, or inteo the treating system, or 1t could freeze

in & closed position, when it [resezes in a closed position ws fill

h1l
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our veasel completsly full with fluids, that could be water and
0il, and at that time, whenever this vessel les filled full of
fluids, they actually pass into a zas transmission systen.

I would like at this paréicular‘time to present one of thase
valves. I would like to show this Commission what we call a back=
preésure valve, and by the same principle, what we call an oil-
‘dunp valve. They work on the same prineiple. I obtained this
particular valve, due to tho fact it was inoperative, that is, it
vwould not hold any back-pressure, and by the same principle a dump
valve working. I would like to show the Comuission the corrosion,
the deposition that oceurs in this partieular valve and in its
\sotting position, why this particular valve would leak.

Q We have deaignated bhat as Exhibic 3?

A Yes.
MR, XITTS: We request permission to withdraw that Exhibit,

A We have other adaptatlons of valved that the operators are u
in the field, and we have noticed especially'in the Monument Pool
that operators have installad a different type of a valve, which
is a modorn version of this valve, and I would lika bo show the
 Comm1ssion this particular valve., It achaully_has a ceranic body
inside the valve, whereby there will not be depositedlshlphate or
carbonate deposition, and this valve is also equipped with a
clamper and no ring device. It can't be replaced when it is worn
out.,

Secondly, many operators in the Konument Pools themselves have
installed that same device betwsen the gas transmission connection

~and the separator, to insure that they will continuously have a
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enter the stock tanks, .

Q Will/you explain very briefly, ir. Stanley, the workinga and
purpose of a baék~preaaure valve, fof the record?

A This particular separator requires, or any separator in the
field requires é certain amount‘qf preasure to overcome hydrostati¢
head and f%iction, in order for sny hydrocarhon to move in this
particular separator to a stock tank or a treating system. We

usually find that the stock tanks are much higher elevation and

actually are higher than the separator, causing this particular

separator to dump its fluids only at a certain pressure, due to

the fact that we have a higher hydrostatic head to overcome, and
also friction. Naturally we saw in the field, or observed in the
- field, the operators have gone through quite a bit of expenss in

order to use another device or backepressure valve which is 1nstalied

between the gas transmission connection and the separator. In
- many‘éases,‘however, an operaotr will use the back-prassure device
%1 e on what is called a meter loop.-

Q You are now refersing to what has been marked as Exhibit 2,
are you not?

A Yes,

Q That is a photograph taken by you?
A AYeé, sir, I took that photograph. In this'particular'devicé
where an operator does not have a back—préésure valve as referred
to previously, they utilize the pressure on this particular valve
which belongs to the gas transmitter, to maintain a certain pressuge

on the separator.

I would like to mention the fact that this valve itself is =ubject

Lo corrosion.— It can mechanically £ail, ard wien it doss, we may
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expose the pressure of thils particular separator ae myeh q lnaw
point that it can not dump these fluids, either to a treating
aystem or into a stock-tank. ‘Tharefore, we could have double
failure, the sticking of the o6il outlet valve, or mechanical faile
ure in a backepressure valve on the meter loop. Anytime we have
these failures and the pressure is insufficient to dump the fluid,
naturally these fluids will pass into the gas transmisaion line.

I would like to show the Commission Some samples that we havg
collected from low-pressurse gas lines ;hroughout Southeastern New
Mexico,

(1arked Commission's BExhibits 7
through 25, for identification,)

Q@ I bellieve those are marked Exhibits 7 through 127

A This particular Exhib{t is from El Paso Natural Gas Company,
Exhibit Number 11, from their Plant Number 2 in Section 24, Townshi
24 3outh, Range 37 Bast. The gravity of this particular product i3
28 degrees, at 60 degrees fahrenheit.

¢ Was that collected from a drip?

A Yes, sir, at the time that we collected this sample, El Pasd
‘Ratural Gas Company had installed automatic drips throughout their
system, and we 6btained this'samﬁle directly from an automatic
drip that was Qmptying this product into an open pit,

We have here, ixhibit Humber 12, It also came from a 30 inch
line, coming into what 18 called their Plant Number 2, It has a |
gravity of 28 at 60 degrees fahrenheit. ;

de have here what is marked Exhibit Humber 10. e obtained
this particular sample from Warren Gasoline Plant in Honument. We

obtained this product from the scrubber system. It has a gravity d

P

f

28 st 60 degrees fahronheiv.
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We also have some additlonal samples on Bl Pasots lineéa This
partiéﬁiar exhibit marked Number 9 has a gravity of 28 at 66 degré+s
fahrenheit. "

W That was, likewise, collocted from a dfip, wag 17

A Yes, sir. We have here what is marked Exhibit HNumber 8, bhi

Gulf Gasoline Plant in Bunice, Hew Mexico. We obtained this sampl

frou a sorubber system in the particular plant, and it has a gravigy

of 30 degrees at 7 degrees fahrenhelt.

We also have what is marked Zxhibit Number 7. This was also
picked up from El Pase Naﬁﬁral Gas Gompany 1ines, and a feeder 1iﬁq
‘going into Plant Number 2, Section 34, Township 2), South, Range 37
East, It has a gravity of 30 at 64 degrees fahrenheit.

The reason that I am showing these samples is the fact that I
would like to show to the Commission that the hydrocarbon accumulat
tions in a lownprelqufe gas line, ws believe, are mainly crude oil}
This particular oil is indicative of the Langley-~Mattix oil or the
Monument Pool oil. |

(. M. Qkarlsew. wowa 211 thooo sxhibits, wWoiw Uliey uvilecced
by you or under your direction?

4 They were collected under my supervision, on December 10,
1954, which was just a few days ago. +we had a very fortunate thin
happen in Southeast New Mexico, we actually received a snowfall.

G January lOth? _

A I mean January, excusSe me, e knew at that particular tiume
with the temperatures being low, we know that these mechanical

difficulties during the cold spell are encountered, as previously

mentioned, and usually in Southeastern New Mexico at that particular

|_time, whaenever it is cold, we notice that we have very many fires
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in the area. I actually had taken photographs that particular day
and we followed one of the operators who had unlcaded his hydro=
carbon accumulation inéo pits and was ging down the line setting
them a-fire.

Q Those are Exhibits 5 and'é; 8o marked?

A Yes,'sir.k We had noticed that"mérnihg asxhe had driven
dpwn, we had seven or eight fires throughout the area, throughout
‘the Monument area., They may not have all been hydrocarbon adcﬁmu¢
lation in the low gathering systems; perhaps some of the fires may

have been dus to tank bottoms. Nevertheless, I would like to
present these photographs, which actually is a pit of oil that is

being buéntd. that was blown out from low-pressure gathering systeus
and set a~fire a aéfe distance from thé gas transmission line.
‘ Q¢ Were both pictures of the same fire?
A Yes, one is a close~up and the other is some distance away.

The reasen I bring up these photographs is, I would like to see

this particular hydrocarbon saved, I know it can be arranged for 4
T | truck to actually pick it up and not be burned. I believe that thJ
f;j - - product itsclf can ‘be savcd and should ve saved.
= » ‘ G You are convinced that that is crude oil, are you?
:M , A Yes, sir, I am. _ '
sg' _ Q Mr, Stanley, this oil you say that passes into the trans-
H mission lines, would that be metered:in the fluid state?

A Noy this particular metering device measures gas and does
not measure any fluid that passes through that meter,

¢ You believe that it passed the meter in fluid state?

A Yes, s8ir.

- 9 You Mre 95
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‘pressure conditions. First of all, I have here what is marked
Sxhibit 14, It 1a a gontour map on the top of the Yates formation

‘oil ring not orly occcurs in & weatern position of the Bumont Pool,

valves worked properly in ths separator, Wwould you expect to find

any oil passing through those lines, barring some mechanieal stopp#ge

or failure?

A No, sir, I belileve ﬁhﬂt usually vhenever evary particular
device, the backepressure valve, the oil ocutlet valves are working
properly, they should bheoretically'separaté'ths oil and gas, alqu
the 9il to pass inte the stock tanks and the caginghead gas to go
dovwn the transmission system. |

I would 1ike to present the sacond part of my testimony which 1s

relative to the high pressure gas system. I wou;d like to show thq
Conzission why we actually gzet an oil accumulaaioﬁ'under high

in Southeastern New Mexico. Actually this exnibit has been {ntro=
duced t0 ths Commission prior to this time on many cases, -
The top of the Yates reflects some of the flormations, some of

the lower formations through the Queen, I believe, and that is

gcnarally understood by the o1l ;uu..“*v‘ The reason that I present

this partieular exhibit is the fact that we have a vary interestih$
operational problem west of lMonumenst, or west of the oil center,
Actually we have in the Eimont . Peol a pas produeing horizon whicl
is commenly referred to as the Penrose sand in the QueonaAseétioﬁ;
“e £ind as this Penrosd sand dips to the west and gets structurally

lower, that we have an oil ring surrounding the Humont Pools This

but also to the nortvh, and we helieve it may to the east. ¥e know

that it occurs to the south., we found that an operator drilling a

‘ﬁ‘a-rvi&riﬂ*ﬂ&—seruf+1uﬂi}—pest%ioﬂ——iﬁhﬂﬁ&%y—&b-arOﬁﬂd—ﬂdﬂnﬁr%b59~ﬁﬂ&rr————-
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soa, can actually, instead of completing a gas well, complete an
oii 3011. e have a fringe in this particular area, whereby we haje
had certain gas wells which initially potentialled for approximatepyf
4,000,000 cuble feet a day, where actually in time it converted to
‘oil,and‘in one case with as low a ratlio as 3,000 to one.
w-rrind here that many times the operatof himself does not

realize that he is continuously producing = spray of oil., Naturally
- we foel that many of these particular wells do produée & spray of

oil on the west side of the Monument Pool or the west side of the
Zumont Pool, whichever the case may be. And, actually crude oil
‘>cntorl the gas trnnsninsion system or a high pressure gas syatan
‘whcnovor we are devoid of a high pressure separator installation.
I wpuld like to call the Commission's attention to many ayncliﬁﬁl‘
lows that we bAVa in the Yates formation. The well known PFalby

Yates case whereby in the Yates section itself, we do have an accud
mulation of oil and as you go up structure you finally get into the
main gas pool vhich i; called the Jalmat Pool. We do know that

'thare is a tranaition zone and when you pass from the o0il wella to
the gas wells in this particular case, that some of these parti-
sular wells produce a spray of oil. Since we do not have high pregs=

ure separation, at that particular time, we can't expsct crude oil

v

to enter a-high pressure system, I would like to call the Commissd

ion's attention to many synclinal lows that we have, Generally

they are concentrated in the Jal area where the Yates section has
an accumulation of oil., Therefore, we feel that in a high pressurd
gas system we have a combinabién of two products. We can have

condensate, we can have crude oil., I would like to show the

Commigsion gsome aamplas,_Ehﬁ!ﬁhl_&hﬁ_hng_nngdnnns_ann_achually_cnm#_____
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bined. ‘

We have what is marked here Exhibilt 15, 1}5A, 15B, and we also
have what is marked Exhibit 13. These particular maps are gas
transmission companies'mépsishowing low pfessure gathering systems
and high pressure gathering systems. The reason that I would like
.to refer to this particular exhibit, Zxhibit Number 13, which is
?ermian Basin Pipelineta map, I would like to present this parti-
‘éular,map and show why in some cases we may have condensate and

s then up the line as we approach their plant, which is located on

the Carlsbad«Heobbs Highway, whvaa then have a change in product
instead of having a'light product condensate which 1s generally
‘collected in the Blinebry and Tubb, that these particular samples

are discolored due to the fact that we have an entrance of oil

from the west side of the Eumont Pool.

i | f - At this particular time I would like to present some samples

| .;h - collected from the various high pressure gas systems.

t | Q Thess mips wera not prepared by you, but you are satisfied 48

to their accuracy?
A Yes, sir.

Q Exhibits 13 through 1587

1y

A Yes, sir. I think these maps were actually made by El Paso
Natural Gas Company. We'asked El Paso for coples of these partia-
cular maps. Ve also obtalned this map from Permian. They were

prepared by the companies, I assume. This is Exhibit Number 16 an$

-

17. These two exhibits were collected from Permian Basin Pipeline
ICompany. Both exhibits were collected in Section 11, Township 22

South, Range 37 Sast. &xhibit Number 16 was collected from a 12-

- ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
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I beiieve that both of thesge exhibits reflact condensate, both having

a gravity above 70 degreas, at 50 degrees fahrenheit.

Q¢ Mr. Stanley, would you expect the condensate to pass througﬁ
the meter in a gasaous state?

A It could be possible that it basaes through the meter in a
gaseous state and ia metered due to thg vhysical propertiea of
condensates, perhaps dues to a lowering of temperature this product
registers in the line.

Q And, therefore, probably registers in the meter?

A They have probably been reogistered as gas, I would like to
taik a little more about these samples, their clearness and why
they are clsar, These samples, as I previously said, were coilect&
in Section 11, Township 22 South, Range 37 Zast. Actually if you
refer back to a map, or in any pool map, we find that thaese sample$
wore collected within a short distance from certain wells in the
Blinebry and Tubb Pool. Actually I believe that these samples on
one drip may have bean collected from condensate formed in the 11n%
caused by Ohio Worthman's Lease; idagnolia Long; Roland 3lliott B-
13 Nusber 1§ Gulf O{1 Corporation Dan Grade, or the Penrose Linton
Number 5. All of these wells are in the Blinebry and Tubb, and it

is known that the Blinebry and Tubb is a combination condensate and

¢ould be an oil reservoir, as referred to in our previous hearings
in the Blinebry case. But, as we move up the line we get o differ
type of a sample. e get a mixture of crude oil and condensate,
and I would like to béad the description of these various samples

into the record.,

‘This particular sample was collected out of Mr, George Blouchex
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One. It has a gravity of 46 at 50 degrees fahrenheit. Actually
this sample is & combination of a product that he had mixed in his
tanis, mixing a higher gravity product with a low gravity crude.
This particular sampls marked Exhibit 19 is also out of Mr.
Bloucher?'s tanks at the £l Paso Natural Gasoline Plant. It has a

gravity of 42, 48 degraess fahrenheit. HNow we move up the line.

As previously msntioned, this particular sample marked Hxhibit Humh%r
20 has bean cauéht from Permian Basin Pipalino Company, 3ection 3#7
Township 21 South, Range 36 Zast. It has a gravity of 65 at 51
dogreci'fahrenheit. _ ’

Q Was that collected from a drip?

A Yes; sir, from a high pressure drip. This partieular saapl
marked Exhibit 23 was collected in Section 28, Township 20 South,
Range 37 East. It has a gravity of 62 degrees at 50 degrees
fahrenheit.

¢ That likewise was collected from = )

A (Interrupting) From the Permian Basin Pipsline high pressude
/iine. Here is a sample marked Exhibit 22, Ve collected this
particular sample from & Newman tank battery located in Section 11
Township 22 South, Range 37 East. It has a gravity of 69 at 50

degress fahrenheit.

As we wove further north ve havevwhat_is marked Exhibit Nwaber
21, taken from Permian Basin Pipeline Company in Section 6, Town~
ship 20 South, Hange 37 Bast. It has a gravity of 52 degrees at
L9 degrees fahrenheit, The saaple was collected from a drip on g
16~inch line.

Ve usually found in the collection of these samples, that as w4

1
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TN

 would you expect chem to go through in a liquid state or a gaseous

an oonvinced that some of the crude oil produced in the synclinal

Carlsbad Highway, that ws had a lowering of gravity and we attribut
this fact to the crude oil that is entering the line in the west
part of the Zumont Pool. ‘ |

Here are some mors samples, marked Exhibit 25, This was takeh
from Permian Basin Pipeline in Section 33, Township 19 South, Rang%
37 East. This particular sample has a gravity of 49 at 49 degrees

fahrenheit. Ve collacted thia‘sample from a 24-1inch line, We havT
what is marked as Sxhibit Number 24, another sarmpls collscted froam
George Bloucher's tanks at il Paso Natural Gaseline Plant, Plant Ne
4e It has a gravity of 70 degrees &t 54 degrees fahrenheit,

Q Mr. Stanley, would you expect these sasples hers, the ~conten
of thase bottles, would you expect thosa t¢ register on the gas met

state, or eould you make any generalization on that?
A I can make some generalizations. Y don't know whether they
would pass in a gaseous state. I fesl reaaonably aure whensver be

are producing condenaate they could pass in a gaseous state, but I

and(on the west sids of the Eumant Pool actually may ‘pass a meter
under a liquid state and not be recorded.

Q In other words, soms of these samples of too low gravity, y9
feel that some of that nay have passed through in a liquid state?

A T feel that could actually be a combination of both condene
sates and crude oil, and we,obtainadia mixed sample.

¢ And, therefoie, would not register on the méter?

A That is correct.

MRe KITTS: - That 1is all,

L J

ts
er,

.O_h'B

u
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e MACEY: Are ther: any‘guestioﬁa of the witness? ir,
fiowel11? |
GROSS AXAMINATION

By ilis HOWELL:
MRo HOWELL: Ben lowell, Il Paso Natural Gas.Cémpany-

Q Mr. Stanley, is it a fair summary of the testimony to say
that the separators near the wells when workihg properly dbrsapara
the liquids and permit only the gas to'got}épo the lino?‘

A Ict,’iir, I believe that is genaraii;sﬁhe case.

Q The separators which are used in the field there are gen;::le

of the type and characteristics that are conventional and custonar)
in the industry, ars cheyvnot? |
A Yes, sir, they are. |
Q Tﬁe occasions which result in oil passing through usually
result from some conditior such as weather or a mechanical break-
‘down?
A I believe so, yss, sir.
‘.Q in tne operasion or,tne industry, generally it is just ime
possible to control the weather, fantt it?
A Yes, sir, it is.

Q Unfortunately, we can't always control mechanical breakdowng

either?

A That 1ls correct.

G é$ a result, we do have things beyohd the control of the
operator, ~ the operators of the wells that permit oil to enter
the gas pipelines?

A Yas, sir, that is correci. OF course, we can have, one
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efficient, others are not. I do believe that is generally correct,
Q@ Then gus having entered, or the gas and liquids having
entared the lines, it then 13 necessary in the proper operation of [the

line, to install some sort of drips to remove the 1iquids from the
gas pipeline? w

A That is correct,

Q- And that is done generall{4throughout the field there?

A TYes, sir, however, we have found that different operators,
~ some choose to push the prOduet'ﬁhenevor they have 0verly-much
pessure to ﬁhe'hlanﬁ. and others may have such £ low prassure that
they could aciually get a fluld bleck in the transmission line and
at that pirﬁicular point bhey.wqﬁld nacessarily have to remove any
acewnulation they have for cﬁeir»operation.

¢ In many Qf thé plants there is a scrubber device of some

chnraetir,'L that takes the oil out before the gas entaers the
plant for proeeasing? \

A Yes, my understanding is that it is an obnoxious product
that must be veEGved.

- Q@ Alao, there is the diffidulty that whers a number of wells
are'attached to any particular gathering line, that it is almost_
imposaible to detérmine the origin of any particular oil that might
have slipped through?

A Yes, sir, that could be very possible.

-G And there would alsc be Instances, would there not, where it
would be uneconomical to attempt to pick up crude oil at certain
locations on the gathering system?

That could be very possible, due, probably, to the position

A
of the drip snd-small accunulation of hydrocarbons.
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Q Also, it is a little bit difficult to forecast when there 14
%; going to be a machanical breakdown or oxcess accumulation, isn't
it?

A That {8 correct,

Q Hbuld you say that it would be possible when liquids pass

bhrough the customary weter, that they do cause the mater to regiltfr‘

a larger amount of gas than actualiy pasééd through?

A Well, I don't exactly know,‘or have not studied the effeéct
of the meter and its measuremesnt at the time that the fluid is

passing through that mecer. I do know that meter was designed to

measure gas and,gaa only,
Q That is, the meter doesn't measure liquid as such. You

wouldntt say that the meter when liquids pass through, might not

- show more gas than actually passed through?
| | A It ecould be possible, I do not know what'effect fluid would
haic on that particular meter.

“i ¢ Would you nov tninkx it aavisable *h'ﬁ thé limitation on

the gathering and marketing adopted by bhe Commission be primarily,
énd cercainly‘airthia time, one of reporting the quantitiss that h*ve

been accumulated at the various points at which liquids drop out?

A That is correct, we try to check our records and there
actually is no accounting, you might say of an accurate nature,
at the present time. That is the only recommendation that I made
so that this Commission could really understand how much of this‘i#
ﬂinvolved, how much of the product is involved and at a later time,
after we study further, if it is deemed necessary to formulate

more rules, I think the Comsission should consider the case again,

l'-'
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ation for an aceurate reporting to see how much of the product is

involved. ,
Q whatever system of reporting is adopted should be one that

| is reasonable, gonsidering the characteristics of drips all over

the field?

A Yes, sir, I think it should be very reasonable, and I would
say that the nininmum reporting, in order not to cause & burden on
people collecting the product or the gas transmission company.

MR, HOWELL: Thank you.
A I would like tb‘rkiaiﬁétiihis’ﬁé;ﬁiéﬁiar time, into the

record -« I will give you the sheet of paper. This is copied from

the Texas Railroad Commission, Section 2, Page 10. I do not
advocate its adoption by this Commission at this particular time,
howsver, I would like to read it to show that another State was

v ery much concerned with so=called scrubber o0il, and they adopted

rules in the State of Texas for its primary control. It reads as
follown!
' nYHEREAS, In the operatlon of casinghead natural gasoline
plants there is necessarily some small amount of e¢rude oil which
is carried‘ovef into the ges lines from the operation of separator
and is kﬁown as scrubber oil, which collects in drips inétalled in
the low points of the gathering lines and also in the scrubbers at
ﬁhe plants; and,

WHERZAS, Some question has been raised as to the amount of
this scrubber oil which might properly bs cleared on tenders; that
is, as to what the proper amount is that might be legitimately

collacted in such operationsj and,

;

WHEREAS, Cn January 17, 1936, after notice as required by
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law had been given, a hearling was held in the Commission's Hsaring
Room at Austin, Texas, at vhich hearing evidence was intrdducad and
from which evidence the Commission finds that no more than .75 of
a barrel of scrubber oll per wall pér month can be legitimately

recovered from such operation:

THERKEFORE, BE IT ORDERED by the Railroad Commission of Texaq,

that in the interest of conservation of crude oil and natural gas

in the State of Texas, that all scrubber oil accumulated in the opqra~

tion of casinghead natural gasoline planta may be claared on tendon
but in ne event to exceed in amount to .75 of a barrel or scrubber
01l per well per month," .

I beliave the balance refers to tenders and its mévement » ‘I

won't read it, in order to savs time. However, I would like to

make the statement that I am not recommending the adoption of such|

a rule at the present time,
MR. MACEY: Anyone have any questions of the witness? Co

ahsad, Mr, Kitts.

na=Dlnnut LAAMINATION
By MR. KITT3:
¢ Mr, Stanley, in your experisnce, is this accumulation of
these drips, are these isolated occurrences, or does it happen

quito frequently?

A It happens uore frequently in the wintertime tnan the sum$e+.

I think if we had an accurace raporting system, we could plat a
graph where we could show we have had a heavier condensation or a
greater anount of accumulation in the winter than in the summer.

¢ But, it probably amounts to many barrels, does it not?

A—Yog,sir, it dous~—Tho reasen that I gay that it does ig |
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because we have raviewed some of Form C«l10 which entitles cartain
operators to movement of this particular ﬁroduct. One case we havﬁ -—
Q {(Interrupting) You are talking of erude oil?
A e are talking about all the products. We havs known that
the Fameriass Refining Company had C=110 for approximately 10,000

barrtlg, I believe I am eorreec; for the month of January. I
helieve that Mr, Newman had requestud somswhere between five or
eight thousand, I don't know the dctual figures.- ‘What Mr, Newman ,
had requested in his movement I do not remember, but it is prebably o
1 in ‘the hundreds of barrels. Rc»ually what ia boinx bnrnod,.bhat -
eould be added to it, so that if you added the total prodgct, I

would say thers was considerable product: being involved.

Q You feel that a good deal of ecrude 1a being burned in the
fashion {llustrated in Exhibits 5 and 67

i
:
i

A Yes, sir, and I do feel that the operators of this parti-
cular gas transmission company state that they would be willing to

~save that particular product if the Commission would inaugurate
uome'rulcs for ths prevantion of it being burned.

§ On cross examination, Mr, Stanley, lir. Howell asked you a

— TR W Sy
TGPl S R eI S

_queation and yeou admitted that quite posslibly ligquids passing

T
A

through a gas meter would hava gome affect on the meter, is that

&%

4 AR
‘;’ﬁ"#‘?-‘%m, .
B

corract?

o
R B

P

A It would havas some effaect, but I don't 4now what effect it

would hava,

g You wouldnf?t expect that type of meter to give an aeccurate
reflection of the amount of liquids that pass through, would you?

A Ho, sir, I don't belisve that anyone could read that meter
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ordinarily have mechanical failure, is that under the control of

at thab particular time. ‘

] You 4lso agrua that theve ig no quastion here of xault or
blame in having this crude oil in drips? It usually occurs from
mechahiéal failures, it is no onets fault? *

A That is correot.'

Q  But, whab you aré interested in is aeeing that particularly
the low gravity oil is not vasted or is disposed of in some orderlg
manner, is that correct? » A That is correct.

' MR, KITTS; That is all the questions I have. I didn't
offer my sxhibits in evidense, and I wouldiliko‘co fopr in evidenge,
Sxhibits 1 through 25 incluaivc. and request pcrniauion to withdra
Exhibits 3 and Ly ,

MRe MACEYS Is there.objection to the inbfoduétion of thess
Exhibits? If not the Exhibits will be tecgived._ |
MR. JOHNSON: Theodore R.. Johnson, representing Newman Gas
Service. : , :
RE~-CROSS ZLAMINATION
By MK« JOHNSUNS
¢ ¥rs Stanley, ths serarators and valves where you would

the operator of the gaaelino facilities?

A Not in all cases. All ths valves in EZxhibit Number 1, whic
show a separator are under the control of an oil producer, or oil
operator. ilowever, in the absence of a back pressure valve, which
18 installed between the pipeline connection and the 8eparatot, thit
actually the oil operator resorts t¢ a back pressurs on this separ tor

from the back pressuce valve on the meter loop. This particular
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farring to Exhibit 2,

¢ Do they always have thoso back pressurae valves between the

piovetron e T A T Y

well and the main line?
A Yes, sir, we may have, as you understand, we may have a

nmultiple of back pressure valves. Jome operators have deemed it

necessary to install the back pressure valve and not rely entirely
on one valve’which is inatailed on the mayer loop, as marked on
Exhib;c 2. They would like to have their own baék pressure valve
and cheeck it themselves.

Q But, in an inecident of that kind would be whore the producidg
.leéssee or the producer ﬁduld be relying upon the use of the valve
which the epekntoé‘of’the pipéline - | |

A '(Intorrupging) It would be very possible. Understand, Mr,
Johnsen, that in this particular exhibit, Exhibit Number 1, we do
_actually show back pressure valves here, and all vent«lines do hav
a bagk pressure valve on the end of the vent-line, Tﬁere is a
reason for that, whenever due to mechanical difficulties marked

'ih Exhibit 2, a gas transmitter not wanting the gas, and under

smergency, could actually close the éartieular valve éarkgd on
Zxhibit 2. When that valve 1s clessd, the operator nust réacrt to
his own back prassure valve, which is not actually in use in this éprms

cular exhibit wuntil such time as that valve is clossd. This

particular back pressurs valve bocomes opsrative and the gas is
flared to the atmosphere, but in the meantime it does hold a back

pressure on the separator for his operational problems and the

TR e T T e g
o s SEREN

dumping of that fluid into the stock pens,
& In an incident of that kind, that would be under the opera~

tior and control of thae producing lossee?
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A Yes, sir,.

% Does that particular geparator that you have shown there on
your Exhibit Numbsr 1, I believe, is that a low pressure or a high
pressure aopaz;al;oi‘? ]

A That is a low pressure separator,

1 Low pressure. The order from which you read, which was

passed and adopted by the Railroad Commission of the State of

Texas, did it apply to low pressurs lines or high pressure lines?

A That particular oider refers, I bLeliave, to low pressure urmu‘.

MR, JOHNSON: ¥o further questions.,

MR, MACEYt Any other questions of the witness?.... You
un£iéncd the faot that there: was 'a possibility of considerable
volume of oil being produced by gas wells, I bslieve you referred
generally to the Eumont area where the wells producing dry gas
nighb‘preduce a spraykof oil, Ara most of those wglls connected
'dir'a,ot.ly into the transmission systenm without benefit of separation
aquipnent . ' ‘

Al Van o T

Yan, they s,
MR, MACEY: They havé no way of know;ng whether the well is
making a spray of oil or -- ”
A No, it would take them considerable time to find that out,
Q@ Do §ou hé.va any rebommendétion as to what the Commission
shéuld do to require the operators to check that?
A No, sir, I 40 not, I haven't studied it wsll enough to umake
a recommendation.
HMR, MACIY: Anyone else?

MR, JOHNSQN: Mr. Johnsonr rapresenting Hewman Gas Service.

re
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By MR, JOHNSON?
Q Did the Permian Gas line, 1g that a low pressure line or a
high pressure line? ‘

E A It is considered a high pressure, usually five hﬁhdred'to
five hundred fifty pouhds. In fact, Permian Basin Pipeline does
‘not havg,‘at least I do not know of any low pressure lines in |
Southeastern Hew Mexico. '

§ Would you say that the testimony which you gave, which was
gppliénblo te low prutluraﬂlines would apply to high pressure lino#?

A To a certain extent it would. The problem is related, I
feel there is one difference between a high pressure line and a
low pressure line. I think that’in a low pressure line, generally
we accumulate Qrﬁdq oil at a greater percentage of crude oil, but
in & high pressurs line we could have a combination of two p?odu¢t4,
epmdensate and orude oil,

RE-DIRECT E TIOX

By M3, KITTS:
. Q fhat‘ia what was shown by Exuibits 18 threnazh 257
A Yes, sir.
@ High pressure accumulation?
A Yes, sir, '

MR; MACEYs Does anyone have any further questions of the
witness? If not the witness may be excused.
(Witness excused.)
‘¥R, MACEY: Does anyone have anything further in this case?
Mr., Porter? M
| MR, PORTER: I have a question to ask Mr. Howell relative

L to—hinrecommendation—of S1-Pagse~—This—is—werelya—elarification—
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on my part, Mp. Hlowell. I refer o Paragraph C of your racommendas-
tion, which refers to the owners gathering and transporting itvs
oﬁn products, In that I notice that the only form that you have
recommended be filed ia a C-112. The other cases recommended the
C«110 be filed. .

MR. HOWZLL$ That 1s correct.

MR, PORTER$ In other words you don't deem it necessary for
an owner to file a C+110 authorizing the transportation of this |
pfoduct?

MR, HOWELL: That is our intention.

MR. PORTER! Another thing, in Paragraph A, I believe your
Paragraph A‘refars strictly to the recovery of thease produetz,.
the gathering and recovery, and in Paragnpﬁ B you rofer to the
transportation, is that right?

MR, HOWZLL: That is correct.

MR, PORTER: 1In each case the C-110 would be executed by
the owner of the transmisaion facilities, designating a transporter

Mi. HOWELL: Correct. A

MR. PORTER: As I understand this recomﬁandation, before
that C~110 could be approved, the propesed or designated trans-
porter would have to be, would have to have a permit from the
Commission to transport the product? 4

MR, HOWHLL: Perhaps I could auplify our thinking a bit on
this rather than answer your question directly yes or no. We had
contenmplated under the Rule A, the ngcessity for any person who
was going out to drips bslonging to someoné glese to obtain a per-~

mit before he was authorized o go out to those drips and pick it

up. #e would require that person to obtain from the Commission a |
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permit and establish that that person was In that legitimate busi-
ness of going out and picking thia upe That is to stop, to some
degres, at least, the stealing from drips, becauss a person then
would not be authorized to téke from a drip unless he had obtained
this permit, We would use the Form C~110 in that insbénce, as
evidence of the authority given that parson by the ovmer of the
pipeline facilities to go out on the line and do that .

Our Rule B is generally intended to cover the situation of
transporting after it has either been gathered by the pipeline
company or by the individual himself. We would not require the
permit in advance, but the {iling of the Form C=-110 under those
conditions, That is, it has already been gathered. Ih the third
instance, while the pipeline company is the ownef>or the\prbducts
merely filea the report showing the diéposition that has been made|
Pérhapc that reflects our thinking, the reason behind our distingwd
ing the three different types of operations, |

#R. PORTZR: Yes, I belleve I understand. That 1s all I
have, .‘
MR, MACEY: Mr. Howell, maybe I am & littls dense; hut do
I understand that you -~ Let's suppose El Paso Natural decides to
market the crude oil that collects in some of their dfips. Do yoﬁ
propose to furnish the Gomm4;sion with a <110 in order to be
authorized to_tranipohtvthac crude eil?

MR, HOWELL: Ho, under this we would propose to furnish thed

with a C~112 showing that report after the sale rather than prior

to.

¥R, MACEY: You-think a pipasline company or refinery would

LW et

L 8h~

acce 5 T TIOY
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MR, HOWBLL: Owr thinking is that the liquids which have
been accumulated have beon produced legally, passed through the
meters and are'owned by the company in the same situation really
as products that are taken out of the gas itself. That is, that
it is ineidental thersto. |

MR. MACEYt Mr. Portar, do you think they would take the
crude oil from £l Paso? | ‘__‘A_ -

MR. PORTER: I doubt it., However, I think that I underat&n#
#r. Howellts position. In other words,ﬂas the owner, they would
be designating a transporter and they woﬁld,junc be designating
themsalves as the transporter. Of course, i, mySelf; think that

C~110 should be filed, even one of that nature, because vhen it

1s’apprqved by a Commission representative they become the aubhOriAed

transporter.
| MRs MACEY: Mr. Newman? ‘

MR, NEWMAN: Would they have to be filed mohthly or one
v1aokot coveruge for the entire length‘of the contract from Permiar
How would you file those? ‘ |

MR PdRTBR: It is my thinking, Mr, Hewman, that a C~110

once flled and approved by the Commission, would be good until, as|.

long as that transporter, that owner 15 in business.
MR, NEWMAN: Just so long as the Commission has s copy of th
contract ghowing that I am the owvner of it and cam colleet it one

gopy would cover it only, the entire operation?

. :

]

KR, PORTER; It is my opinion that only ocne C-110 is necassdry.

I would hasitate to racomsend- anything else for the raason that

it is hard to anticipate in advance the amount of the product whici

I8 €0 b6 LrAnSpoOrtel during any pargicualar month. ArGer all, the
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volumes that are transported are accounted for on Form C~11l2 at

the end of the nonth.

MR MACEY: Does anyone have anything further in this case?

If not we will take the case under advisement,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

- § 33,
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO

I, ADA DEARELEY, Court Reporter, do heraby certify that the
fbrogaing §%§?3§§gch¢d transoript of procesdings before the New
| Mexico 0il Conmervation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico, is a

true and correet rscord to the best of my knowledge, skill and

ability s : A »' e |

IN WITNESS WHEBREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal

this 19th day of January, 1955.

My Commission Expires:
June 19, 1955
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BEFORE THE
- OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Hobbs, New Mexico
October 20, 1954

IN THE MATTER OF; )

Thg‘application of the 0il Conservation
Commission for regulation relating to
drip gasoline.

Applicant; in the above=styled cause
seeks ravision of Rule 312 of its Rules
and Regulations to promulgate suppleme
ary and additional rules governing the
~acgquisition, transpoértation and sale of
drip gasoline and trap oil.

Case No. 779

W R W G EP AN G Gr W EE W W W B AN G W W e W @ W b

BEFORE} ,
- Honorable Edwin L. Mechem
‘Mr. E. S. (JOhMY) Walker
Mr. William B. Macey

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

MR. MACEYt The next case on the docket is Case 779. In

' Gase 779 the Commiasion called the case upon its own motion, be-

cause of a number of problems which have arisen with reference to
to thebhandiihg of so~called drip gasoline. I might point out we
don't even have a definition of drip gasoline, but I think you

"~ all know what I am talking about. We have, under the existing

Rule 312, some provisions for the handling of pit oil and scrubber
oil and creek oil and‘so forth, but no where in our rules do we
have any provision whatsoever on the handling of drip gasoline.

I think Mr. Porter, if he is still here, éan probably outline the
problems that we have run up against, and what we have done so far

in the absehge of rules., Pete, I would appreciate it if you would

come up here and tell them all about it.
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jMR. PORTER: As Mr. Macey has said, this is a fairly recent
problem. We were first confronted with it in the early part of the
summer. That is‘whgn we were approached by a proaspective trans-
porter of drip gasoline as to the procedure that we would use in
-handling this transportation. In the absence of rules, specifi-
cally govering this, I discussed the matter with Mr. Macey and
Mr. Spurriér, at ﬁh@t time, and it was agreed that in order téxgit
this thing kickeé off to making some usable disposition of the
“dfip gasol#ne, that we would authorize the tranapof%ﬁtion by the

‘qqe of Commission Form C=110 .. Thatrplanlwe have followed. Thus

'»¢bm§§§;;:aﬁ& héiis, at the present, transpd}ting the drip to two
different destinatiéns,one being the Famariss Refinery at Monu-
ment, and the other to central storage in the south end of the

county where it is béing picked up by Wiekert Refinery of Wiekert,

Texas, at the beginning of each month,and as of the tenth there-

after, as needed, the épplidant files a C~110 requesting authority

to tranépoft 8o many barrels of drip gasoline. That we approve,
and at the end of the month, or by the 15th of the folllowing month)
he files Form C-112, which is the'Commission's Transporters and

Storer's report fofm, showing the origin of the drip, and also

its disposition. » | _

‘Frommthe laSt part of June through the month of Sepﬁember we
had authoriéed a ‘movement of, I/bélieve, 3,200 barrels of drip
gasolins in such avmannef as we have described, and up through
the last of September they had transported 2,211 barrels. Of

course, we expect quite an increase in the movement of drip gasoliﬁe
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who may to come before the Commission and propose such rules as “
they think will adequately handle this situation. At the present
time I have no recommendations.

MR, MACEY: I might make the comment that I have been

canfronted with E1 Paso Natural Gas Company and also Permian Basin

Pipeline Company, and I have informed both of them that in my opinjon

the only equitable way to handle the case would be to continue it
until next month, to give everyone a chance to think the thing

over. We have to get the thing rolling because there is a very

erious qu “t@pnmin my mind as to whether or not we hgvd"‘

the mo#ement of natural gas, because the natural gas includes the
liquids when we authorize it to be moved. I am strictly throwing
that in the hopper for your consideration. I don't know whether
Mr. Yost agrees with me or not on that. Anyway, Mr. Girand repre-
senting Famariss 0il and Refining Company who are ‘one of the pro-
ponents of thé original rule that we came up with, Rule 312, they
are slightly interested in the case and he has submitted to us
soms propoaed‘forms and rules to be used in connection with this
particular rule. We can produce the suggested forms and the
suggested rules and mail them to you with the docket forlneit'honn
if you 80 desire. I have not had an opportunity to examine it and
I know Mr. Porter has seen the forms. I don't know what you think
about them, whether they are adequate or whether they are too much,
but in any event, if we feel that it is feasible we will distributg
this form prior to the hearing next month. Mr. Girand, do you
have any comment that you might want to make in the case?

MR, GIRAND: In line with the decision of the Commission

already authorized a movement of the drip gasoline when we auﬁﬂa;iﬁgif"
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to contiriue the matter until next monbh or next hearinz date, I
would rather wait until that time to put on whatever proof of our
proposed order, and the appropriate forms to accompany it.

MR. MACEY: I might point out that we might not be able to

get this printed up and mailed in the docket, but we would have

B

them available at the hearing for examination. If we can get them

out in the mail we will do it. It forms a 1ittle bit different

et

situation.

' _ MR, PORTER: I saw the forms just briefly, a few moments

T

"4go, and it would be my position that this came should 5s contimiad
until November, because I would like to have a look at both the
forms and the proposed rules. ‘

"MR., MACEY: You might have some récommendations to make?
MR. PORTER: I might.

%g. : : MR. MACEY: In view of the request we have -- I have more

or less indicated to El Paso and Permian that we were going to

continue the case until next month. Unless there 1is an objéction_

we will continue the case to Novembér l7th. If not, in the absench
of objection we will go ahead and continue the case until the 17th}
that is Case 779 and continue on to the next case.
STATE OF NEW MEXICO )

: S8.
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

I, ADA DEARNLEY, Court Reporter, do hereby certify that the
foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings before the New
Mexico 011 Conservation Commission at Hobbs, New Mexico, is a true
and correct record to the best of my knowledge, skill and ability.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial seal
this 6th day of November, 195k.

)
2y Comnlssion Expires: /4;224/ ’CgL*”°~/e‘7.

- S
June 19, 1955 Notary public, Court Reporter
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BEFOBE THE
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, ‘New Mexico
December 16, 1954

motion for revision of Rule 312 of its Rules

Application of the Commission upon its own
No. 779
and Regulations to promulgate supplementary
and additional rules governing the acquisition,
transportation and sale of drip gasoline and
trap oil,

BEﬁbBE:

MR. E. C. (Johnny) WALKER
MR. WILLIAM B. MACEY

| TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
» MR. MACEY: The next case on the docket is case 779, which
has been éontinued'for the paét two ndnths. Does anyone have any
cojments 6r statements or testimony to give in case 7797
' MR. GIRAND: The Commission has previously been furnished wit
recommended o}ders, one by the "Famariss Crude 0il Purchasing Compan
and one b& the El Paso Natural Gas. We heartily urge the Commissio
to%adopt %he recommended amendment of the Famariss Crude 0il Purchasg
Company, and if the Commission ;oﬁld like to*have some proof in
regafd to the matter, why we are prepared to offer some proof as to

the method of:handling”of this type of commodity on the East side.

I ém not familiar with the San Juan Basin area. There was some

testimony given here at the last meetiﬁg and we just feel that the
reporting.forns as requested and required by our proposed amendment

would give the Commission a complete and adequate check of this
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property and will insure the purchasers of this product of having
acquired legal oil, so to speak. Now if the Commission please, I'd
like to call Mr.vNewman and have him sworn., o

I1td like to make this announcement to the Commission, that
the propéSed amen&ment to Rule 312 as proposed by thevFamariss
Crude 0il Purchasing Co. are the rules under which;the Famariss
Crude 011 Purchasing Co. is now operating and has been operating
ever since the‘old tank or treating plant rule was enacted.

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as
follows:

v DIRECT EXAMINATION

By: MR. GIRAND: S

Q State your name, please, sir,

Newmaﬁ, Joe Newman.

And where do you live, Mr. Newman? . A Hobbs.

What business are you engaged in, Mr. Newman?

> © O »

Well, I have got two businesses, one, I opefate a filling
station there and I also pick up drip gasoline.

Q 1 sees How'nuéh of your time is used or consumed in the
picking up of drip gasoline? ; | :

A Oh, I couldn®t rightly say how much time I put in.
How naﬁy units do ybu«operate to pick up drip gasoline?
One.
What is the capacity of that unit?
I believe it is 1690 gallons.
Is it constantly in use in the picking up of drip gasoline

> O > O P O

No, sir.

N
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Q How much drip gasoline would you say that you pick up on
an average, a month?

A Well, it?!s been differeht every month since I picked it up

Q Well, do you have with you any record of the amount of dri

gasoline you picked up in the month of November?

‘Alf/Yes; sir.: S e e T eas e e SRS

Q How much gasoline did you pick up in the month of November

A I'd have to look at the records there and see,

Q Do you-havé your records? 4 N |

A There is about, I believe, fbur different places has
records of that.

Q Do you have the'rec§rds, Mf. Newman?

A Yes, sir, I have them -A |

Q Would you mind referring to them, please, sir?

A No, take me n 1little bit here to find it, I may not have
the November$s,.I have the Octobert?s.

| Q AllAright, sir, I will chénge my question.. What does your
report for October show? ,

A It shows 1565 barrels and 7% hundredths to one refinery
and to one - - |
What refinery?

Wicket. '

O b O

Wicket, Texas?
A Wicket, Texas, and to Mr. Walter Famariss Refinery was
110 barrels and 78 one-hundredths.
Q Now did you make any other sales? A No, sir.
Q Do your records show where you acquire this gasoline?

A Yes, sir,
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And where did you acquire it?
I acquired it from Permian Pipe Line.

In Lea County?

> O B O

In Lea County; &es, sir. . 4 o
Q And how many drips were involved in obtaining this amount
of fluid?
A Well, T have an Exhibit A here that has every drip on it,
jw“‘d;hgve to count them, there's over a hundred of them.

Q There's over & Luidrsdyio- ¢wu<;¢; ‘ A Yes, sir.

Q@ And how often do you furnish service to these drlps?

A I try to check them twice a week, get around to all of th

Q Now if!I understand you fight, the eﬁiire amount of drip
gasoline that you pick up is either‘transportéd'tdrthe Wicket
Refinery or the Famariss Refinery, right?

A Yes, sir, that is right.

Q Now what was the other business that you were engaged in,

Mr. Newman? 4 I have a filling station in Hobbs.
Q Is that a --- A Gulf.
Q Gulf Station? A Gulf Station in Hobbs.
Q Are you the sole owner of both businesses?
A T am not, I -- the Gulf Station in Hobbs, I have a

partner in that.

Q You have a partner in the Gulf Station?

& Yes, sir.

Q Do you have any partner on your drip gasoline?

L Well, a couple of working partners with me.

Q WorkinglpartnerS? A  U-huh.
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Do you mind giving us their names?
Tipton and Cothran.
What is Mr. Tipton's first name? , A Jack E.

Cmomt=hmr=a=n, Cothran. .

Q

A

Q

Q Jack E. Tipton and Cothran?

A .

Q And vhat are his initials? A G T.
Q

Now what are their duties in regard to your drip gasoline

they drive a truek and pick it up.

““Well, they,

Q They drive a truck and pick it up? A U-huh.

- Q - Now vhen you-acquiredhthié gasoline, just teil the
Commission what you do, in other words, do you make any report to
Permian on this?

A Yes,; sir, I make a weekly report to them on every week

as to what I pick up, the number of drips that I blow and the locations.

Q I see. Then do they furnish you with the C~110%
A They don't furnish me with anything, I get that from the 01
Coﬁmission. o '
h Q Well, now on what records do you furnish tﬁe 0il Commissior
to get a C~110? '
A I give him a report, a monthly report.

Q And on the basis of that mqnthly report, do you then requiﬂ

a C-110? , A U-huh.

Q Now during the month do you retain all of the drip gasolingd
in one central storage and then after you get ydur month'®s runs ask
for a C-110, or do you sell it by the load?

A I sell it by the 1oad‘as I get 1it, I have got storage for
it.

1
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Q Beg pardon

A I have StOPage‘,”‘w,, 7

Q I understand, but you don't use that for the purpose of
accumulating the drip gasoline, do you?’

A Not by months at the time, I don't.

Q Now do you have any records before the Commissibn showing

the quantity of gas, drip gas, that you are selling to either, -

A T have a report, the gallons, on every gallon that I have

ever sold to anybody.

Q I appreciate that, but I mean at the time you actually
delivered the gasoline or the drip gas to Wicket or to Famariés,
do you at that time have a C-110 to support the movement?

A Yes, sir. | |

Q You do at that time?

A T have one to cover it before I ever sell it to anybody.

Q Now how do you acquire that (=110, what do you show the
Commission to acquire a C-1107?

A Well, you can't rightly show any designated gallons or

barrels on this drip gasoline business, ‘you might go out there andj}

get, say you wanted an allowable for C-110 for a thousand barrels,
fou might not get 200 ba?rels, and -- or you might get 2,000
barrels, you can't desighate as to how much, there is no way of
figuring how much you are going to get out of that thing.

Q Well, how do you arrive at requesting a C-1107?

A Well, we just guess at a figure.

Q In other words, just go in and say, "I want a C-110 for

so many barrels", is that right? A Right,

Q And at that time you don't have any barrels, is that right

~

T IR
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| BYs - MRJOHNSON:

A That is right, not even -~ -

MR. CIRAND: I belleve that is all.

A - = not any guaranteéd.

MR. GIRAND: I believe that is all.

MR. MACEY: Any questions of ‘the witness?

CROSS E XAHINATION S POt

Q Mr. Newman, when you pick up this gas, are the tréps on
the Permian Basin Pipeline after it has already passed through the
meter between the pipeline and the wellhead?

A I pick it up after it?s gone through the meter and got out

into the line.

Q In other words, the amount of gas to be taken has already
been determined? S A Yes, sir.

Q Before‘the condensation takes place in the line where you
pick it up? ‘ o " A Yes, sir.

Q This condensation of the gas, is that subject to your
control or control by the Permian Pipeline?

A 1 have a contract to pick that up after it.gets into the
lines.

Q The condensation, Mr. Newman, is there any way that you
can control the condensation of the gas? | A No, sir.

Q Isn‘t’that Just a natural process?:

A That-is right.

Q Subject to changeskin accordance with temperature changes,
thermal conditions and pressure, temperature chénges and pressure of
the line? : A Right.

Q In making application for your C-110, do you just estimate

i
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iell has already been determined at that time? A 'Bight.~

the amount of gas that you are going to piék up?
A Yes, sir. |

¢ And turn that in to the Conservation Commission office
in Hobbs, New Mexico? A Right.

Qv_Apdkin arriving at that figure, i1t is necessary for you
to estimate the amount &Ff “gas:that ,g;;_l;;gg_pdense through a natural
process? | _ S A Yes, sir.

Q And in arriving at that figure, do you take gny'conSideration -
of the amount of gas that you have picked up in the preceding month#?

A Yes, sir. o -

Q The meter through which the gas passes, I want the
Commission tofthoroughly understand the position of that meter,
Mr, Newman, is thgt between the wellhead and the‘pipeline?‘>

A Yes, sir. '

Q Now these drips which you service, are they on the pipelinke
after the gas has already passed through the mefer?

A Yes, sir, they are. '

Q And the quantity of the gas to be taken from any particular

Q And the gas which you are picking up from these gas drips,
whose prdduct is that‘if you know? |

A I wouldntt rightly/know if it come from = -

Q Can you tell from any particular well, I mean tell how
much of tﬁe gas that you pick up comes from any particular well?

A No, sir. |

Q Do you know how many wells are tied into the line that you

service?
have

A No, sir, I'd just/to count them up on this map, Mr. Johnsop,
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| them tvice a week? ‘A Yes, sir.

I don't know.

Q Can you state with an approximate degree of accuracy?

A Oh, I'd say a hundred and five, ten, somewheres along ther
twenty-five, a hundred and twenty-five, up to a hundred and twenty-
five. !

Q In servicing these drips, you testified that you serviced

‘Q - When you go back to service the drips, do you always find
gas in each drip? ' A No, sir.

Q How long does 1t take for a quantity of gas to accumulate
in there, based on your past experiences, Mr. Newnan?

A That is something else you can?t determine either, 1t, it
might get some in there, oh, we*d say 2% hours and you pick up a
barrel or two, you go back in>ahother 24 hours or so, might not be
a @rop, might be dry, it might have goné SOnevhere elSe down that r
line, if there was any, and I couldnf®t rightly say thht at all. -

Q In othgr‘wbrds, the guantity of gas that conﬁénsesAis
deterninable‘by'theramount of pressure on the line and the thermal
changes? » |

A It is, and the way it drops out, it has to do with the
moisture that collects in the line some, I guess, noij don't know
anything about that part of it, what makes it collect or where it
comes from, it comes out of some well somewhere.

MR. JOHNSON: That is all.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION
By: MR. GIRAND:
Q _Mr. Newman, do you have any serious objection to the 01l

Conservation Commission regulating this type of operation?
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A No, sir, if the Commission sees fit toc regulate that,
is ail right with me.

Q And don't you think that it is such an industry that oughf
to be regulated?

A -I do.

MR. GIRAND: That is all, sir.

RECROSS EXAMINATION
By: MRB. JOHNSON:

Q May I ask one more question of the witness. Mr. Newman,
ihe Commission has regulated your operations ﬁp to this time, have
they no;? A Right.

Q~ Do you have any objlections to thé:Commission continuing
the regulations that they now have into effect? |

A No, sir, it is all right.

Q Are yéu familiar with the amendment of Rule 312 as proposeﬁ

by the Famariss 011 Refining Co.?

AT haverregd it, yes.

Q Do you have ény objections to that rule?

A Well, other than what I am already doing, I don®t think I
would object at all. \ o

Q In other words, under subsection D, if the Commissién
please, I%'a like to read this to Mr. Newman,'the rule as proposed.
"The Commission shall issue a permlt to any purchaser or transporte
not a common purchaser as defined by the rules of the Commission,
upon such purchaser or transporter filing an application for a
permit, such application to show the following, to wit: the name
and location or the lease trap or pit." 1Is it possible for you to

show the name or location of the lease from which this cdmes?
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A It would be impossible for me to show it, I couldn't.
Q In other words, you dontt know where the gas, vwhat particu
lease the gas comes from - =~ - A No, sir.
Q =~ - which condenses out? : A No, sir,
Q It is all poured into a common liiie?
A Right. :
Q The source of“such oii 6r d?ip at thebpresent time,you are
fufhiShing~the Commission that infor;ation, aﬁé you not?
A Yes, sir. »
Q In other words, the Coniiss?on 1; advised that you are
getting this from the Permian Basin Pipeline?.
A Right. %
QQ The name of the owner or GQSfitor, you are furnishing the
bomg;ssion that, are you not?¥
: A Yes, sir. :
Q That is,the owner or opefator of the pipeline from which
you pick up the gas? o ' A Right.
-Q Copies ofvcontracts of puréhase, have you furnished the
Commission copies of your contractSfof purchase? |
A With Permian?
Q With Permian Pipeline. _
A I don't know whether they have one or not, I kinda think

they do have.

MR. MACEY:: Mr. Johnson, Permian has given us a copy of the
contract. . .

MR. JOHNSON: Permian has furﬁished you that. - (Resuming)
The location of the permanent storage to be installed by the

permittee, you are doing that, are §ou not? A Yes.

lar
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Q Isn*t that shown on your C-110? A Yes, sir.

Q Now do you have any objections, Mr. Newman, to the $25,000
surety bond?

A Well, I do, yes, sir.

Q Is that bond necessary to your operation?

A Well, that is the reason I object, I don't think so, I
| dontt believe it is. o
 Q The gas which you are picking up is gas owned by the
Permian Basin Pipeline, is it not? - A Yes.

Q And by the terms of your contract, if you violate any of
fhe regulations or rules or breach your contract with the Permian
Basin Pipéliné, is that contract subject to cancellation?

A Yes, sir.

Q And the produét which you pick up in every 6ccasion is
gas owned by the Permian Basin Pipeline? A Yes, sir.

Q Which they have purchased? A Yes, sir.

Q And.the producing 1éssee, or the royalty owners, have been
paid or will be paid their pro rata share of the gas purchased?

A Yes. | ‘

MR. JOHNSON: I believe that is all, if the Commission please
A REDIRECT EXAMINATION
By MR. GIRAND: :

Q Mr. Newman, if you pick up the gas in a trap or at a pit,
you know the location of that pit, don't you?

A Yes, sir, I know the location of the pit, but I don't know

where the fluid come from.
Q Well, you read this proposed rule, did you not, and it say

"the name and location of the lease trap or pit", in other words, t

hat

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
SYENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691




13

-proposed rules?.

"to have,

meant the source, that is all it means, and you are not telling

-~

this Commission that you don't want to tell them the source of

where you get your products, do yoh?

I3

A I furnish Permian weekly reports on every one of these

locations, that I pick it up from, D-2, D-2-ER-4, and it is marked |

right onthere, the number of gallons that I got out of that one,
I do that, yes, éir, - f }
| Q Then you a;é éémpl?iﬁg Qiﬁh ﬁﬁat:firéﬁféﬁé,°ér;ﬁ;£ you?
A Yes, sir, I am doing that.
Q Now what is your primary objection to furnishing the

Commission'with a bond of your faithful performance of these

A Well, I don't object to it insofar as the bond goes, but

it looks like just an added expense there that it is not necessary

'Q Then the expense of the bond is your primary factor,
is that right?- A That is right.
Q- Have\you made any inquiry as to the cost of a surety
bond for $25,0007 '
A Yes, I know what it costs, it is very little.
MR. MACEY: Anyone have a question of the witness? If not,
the witness may be excused. N
MR. GIRAND: I have nothing further.
‘ V (Witness expuSed;)
MR. HILL: A. L. Hill with El Paso Natural Gas. As you
know, Mr. Ben Howell, our counsel, usually is here and handles
these things very expertly. 1 aﬁ sitting around here trying to

clear up a little of my confusion that I have pertaining to the
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intent of the application of the rules as suggested by Mr.
Famariss. As you know, we submitted for the Commission's consider-
ation a simpiified, what we thought was a rather simplified rule
to cover, and that pertainéd strictly to éondensates anq other
prd&ucts that accumulate in pipeline drips. That is all that we
are interested in, that is undser discussion here at this time.

We felt -- well, to begiﬁ with, we didn't understand that
the dommission's original intention was to amend»Rule 312 or what-
ever it is, pertaining to all these other things, creek oil, pit
0il and all that. . We didn't understand at that time that the Com--
mission was’tﬁinking‘Strictly of "drip products as such; and there-
fore,'we’wrote~£his little propdsal just as something to get
started on. That pertains.strictly to those products. It is‘stil]
our feeling that if the working in of some revision of Rulei312 in
order to give the Commission the information, and we might say
reports and control, is what they want over drip products, means
working that into a rule where you find it difficult to set up |
WOrQihgs and requirements to adequately care for the drip products

along with all theéé‘other things. If that is to be dOne, I think

that we Should‘be entitled to a good explanation and some assuranc&

of juStrhow that would affect El Paso and Permain and these other
pipeline companies operations and particularly insofar as the
additional paperwork and red tape, so-called, would enter into it.
Now I think our Mr.“BaJC , in last month's meeting, gave a
brief outline of our drip operations insofar as gathering and
disposing of the drip producﬁs is concerned. In one instance, we

gather from cur drips, have our storage from which we sell to a

transporter. Now as yvou know, the way it was done now we keep an
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. anything in that proposed amendment as submitted to you by the

accOunﬁ'of what we gather ahd store and then what we sell, and that
is duly reported to the Commission, as I understand, by the trans-
porter himself when he buys from us at thése storage tanks. Now
from our point of view, and incidentally since the drip“gas, as we
all know, is one of thoée uncbntrollable darn things, it just happe
it is sort of a nuisance to the‘pipéline operdtion, particularly in
the wintertime when you get extra large volumes of it ‘to contend
with. We just gather thét as—a'routine bért of our gas syséem, it
is there incidental to the gas and it is there to contend with,
‘obviously we have to gather it, store it and then when it is sold
to a transporter he is now conforming to the Commission's require-
ments, as I uﬁderstahd. And the Permian, in Lea County, I should
say, why there wé have a contract with a gatherer and hé just
reports to us how much he gathers, and I believe that.is also
reported to the Cémmission but beyond.that El Paso isn't concerned.
can within reason to cooperate with the Commission in all our
operations, we want that understood, but aside from that; our primg
interest in it is trying to make. sure that we-aren't‘unduly over-
burdened with extra paper work and re&uirements in this. That is
our position as IKstated.

MR. MACEY: Thank you, Mr. Hill.

MR. GIRAND: If the Commission please, I'd like to ask Mr.
Hill one questioﬁ, I realize he is not under oath. Mr. Hill, in

examining the proposed amendment to Rule 312, have you found

Famariss Crude Oil that puts any additional burden on the El Paso

it is a darn nuisance actually, if you will excuse the darn businesr,

Now I think our prime interest here, aside from doing all wel

s,
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that they are not already dding or complying with?

MR. HILL: Well, only this and that is when I said I felt thdt

wetd need time to study it, or at least have some aSsurance that it
isn't going to add any particular:burden to us. Now how many of
thesé proposed requirements would apply to our operations?

MR. GIRAND: I think your signed run ticket is your sole
requirement thEl Paso or on any pipeline or on any lease operétor
ahd that is what is being done by you,under your statement to the
Commission, now that youfére reported to every weék5;the amount and
»from where.

MR. HILL: Well, as I stated, we are perfectly willing to go
along with the way we are operating now on these things, if it
doesn't change our responsibilities and operations too much. Let
us say, we want to cooperate to the éxteht we can just soO we are
‘not required to have too many~additional reportings and what have
you on our day to day operations.

4 MRf GIRAND: Mr. Hill, the rule does not apply to your
company‘or‘to any company Who‘gaﬁhePS‘ﬁheir 6wn'préduCt and then
acquirés, makesAapplication for a C-110, it only applies to the
operator gding'up and down the field purchasing this and gathering]
doing his own gathering there, applies to all those operators and
I think the Commission ought to know who they are and where théy
are getting it and the volume.

MR. HILL: Well, I think I made myself clear on that. You
see, that happens in the San Juan right now, gather, and have our
own storage and we sell from storage to a transport and the way

that is handled now, it is perfectly satisfactory to us, and we

19

are perfectly happy to go along with it. Now whatever requirement
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the Commission might place beyond that on the transporter, why,_ of
course, that would be a matter between the transporter and the
Commission, not us., I am not saying, I want to make it clear
again, that we arem*t willing to do what is reasonable if the
Commission desires. - .

MR. MACEY: Mr. JohnsoﬁQ

MR. JOHNSON: If it please the Commission, I understand that
the E1 Paso Natural Gas Company hés an engineer here and just for
the purpose df the record, I'd like to call him to the stand and
have him give an explanation as to how these drips operate.‘

MR. GIRAND: I think that was gone into at the earlier hear-
ing, Ted. We will stibulateﬁthat the drips afe placed along the
line to catch the liquid as the gas is transported from point to
point, as it drops out then either the liquids are blown out of th;
trap or gathered, ]

MR. JOHNSON: Will you also stipulate, Mr. Girand, if the
liquid is not picked up it is blown out on the ground?

MR. GIRAND: That has-ﬁeen said, that it is‘blown into a pit

MR. JOHNSON: That there is"no’way of getting it back into
the well?

MR. GIRAND: I don't know of any, Mr. Johnson, in my limited
knowledge.

MR. JOHNSON: I'd like to call Mr. Famariss to the stand,
please.

MR. MACEY: Let's go off the record for a moment, please.

(Discussion off the record.)

MR; MACEY: We will continue Case No. 779 until after the

noon recess. (Recessed)
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MR. MACEY: We will a®t re-open Case No. 779.
MR. JOHNSON: ‘That is right. We'd like to examine Mr,

Famariss. We are calling him as an adverse witness.

— — — — — —— — e e —a s e me— e—e

called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, testified as
follows: o :

DIRECT EXAMINATION

By: MR. JOHNSON:

Q@ Your name is Walter Famariss?

A Walter Famariss, Jr.

Q@ You are president of the Famariss 0il Refining Company?

A And also the Famariss Crude 0il MarKeting Company.

Q Crude 0il Marketing. 7You are one of the proponents of
the amendment of Rule 312 which is the subject of the hearings
before this Commission, are you not? /

A We were asked to submit suggestions for the revision of
Rule 312, which we have so done.

Q You were asked to submit objections?

A No, recommendations.

Q Recommendations? A Yes.

Q Mr. Famariss, will you explain to the/Commission briefly
the reasons why you make these recommendations?

A The best answer I can give you ‘to that is because we deem
them minimum security regulations under which the various parties
involved can operate.

Q What is-your reason for making the recommendation that th%
name and location of the lease trap or pit be furnished to the

Commission?
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'particular order only applies to wash-in oll, creek oil, pit oil,

A To give the Commission the proper identification-of any
01l that might be acquired in this nature. |
A Q You mean oil acquired by the operators serviding drip
gas traps on the line?: _
A It is purely fdentification.

Q Just for identification? A Identificatipn.

Q ‘What is your reason for making a(recomlendation at/the
source, that the Commission be furnished the information as to éheﬂ
source of such oil or drip?

A Again that it may be identified.

Q Wwhat is your reason for naking the recommendation that th#
name of the owner or operator be furnished to the Commission?

A Again that it may be identified.

Q What is your reason for making the recommendation that
coples of contracts of purchase be‘furnished the Commission?

A To prov1dé them with as comprehensive iﬁformaiion of the
operation as is possible.

Q That is purely another matter of identification, is it
not, Mr. Famarliss?

A You could name it such.

MR. GIRAND: Ma& I interrupt,the present order requires the
filing of a contract as it is, Rule 312, Sectioh C, requires the
filingiof any contract.

MR. JOHNSON: If it please the Commission, I believe that

or scrubber oil. (Resuming) What was the purpose of your recommen-
dation that the location._.of permanent storage be installed by
the permittee? 4 ’
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A Well, the idea there is that there may be some control overl

acquisition ‘and no blanket authority granted for a supposed
acquisition which may or may not oceur. ‘

Q Is it your recommendation that this would apply to drip
gasoliné, Mr. Famariss? - | V - |

A Yes, it is.

Q Is it your recommendation that permanent storage facilitieg
be installed and all of the drip gasoliné/ihich is aéquired by the
operators servicing the drips be placed in this storage before the
operator gets a C-110 from the Corporation Commission? |

A Without qualification, yes.

Q In your opinion can the Corporation -Commission control
.| the acquisition or quantity of the drip gas? |

A I think they can regulate it, I think that it is their
duty to regulate it. | |
| Q Can they control the quantity?

A Notody can control the guantity.

That is just a natural process, isntt it, Mr. Famariss?
I don't know, I am not an engineer.
_You’are familiar with how it forms, though, arentt jou?

Oh, 'in a layman sort of way.

O o O P O

Ybu have been iﬁ and around the.oil fields for twenty
years and worked in the oll field?

A A little more than that.

Q What was the purpose for your recommendation as to the
$25,000 surety bond? '

A The State requiring bonds in certain actions is not an

unusual procedure, it provides the State with a means of being
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| was not supposed -to have been acquired, it aléo assures the

Vthe business, they pre-Suppose that they can, and it also gi#es an,

remunerated for any practices by which they might be attacked throug
the course of law, by the acquisition of peoplets property which

Commission that the people entering this business or any business,

this bond or any bond,that they are financially able to handle

an element of screening, makes available to the State an element of
screening of any persoﬁ ;ho might wish to enter the“bﬁsiness. I-
don?t think the requiring of the bond here is unusual, it ex1éts
all through our State_governnént and Federal government. We are
bonded to the hilt in the refining business, every time we ‘turn
around it 1s another bond.

Q D6 you think‘that the furnishing of the bond, Mr. Famariss
would prevent misappropriation of the 0il?

A I canftrconstrue what you mean, they are two divorced
things. | |

Q I am trying to get at what was the purpose behind the
recommendation for the $25,000 bond. |

" A To provide an-ihdemnifying inétrument/in there'td cover:

any losses that might occur tofinterested partiés‘involved._

Q In other words, prohibit theft of oil which belonged to
other people?

A That could be,

Q Dd you feel that the criminal laws of the State of
New Mexico are not sufficient for that purpose?

A I don't know anything about criminal law.

Q Now about the screening of permitteeé, do you think that
the Permian Basin Pipeline Co. or the E1 Paso Natural Gas Co. would

v

th
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enter into a contract with any individual to perform this service

who was not capable of perférming,the service?

A Everybody makes bad deals.

'Q Do you think that ﬁhey would enter into any contfacts with
individuals - - " |

A Not any more than you would knowingly.

Q That is a matter between the - =

A (Interrupting) It is arbitrary.'

Q - - between the Opefatorzana the Permian Basin Pipeline
and the El Paso Gas, isn't 1t9 |

A I don't think that is 1nvolved here, we are concerned
primarily with “the regulation of the 0il Commission over the
operation and I think that what goes'on=betVeen a parfy wishing

to enter the business and the%party ne is'going toﬂdolbusiness with »

is irrelevant here,
Q Well, any theft of this oil or gas actually would be a
theft of property 1rom the Permian BaSIH Plpeline or the El Paso9
A No, not necessarily,jno, absolutely‘not.
MR, GIRAND: We-are going to object to this line of

questioning as purely argumentative, he is only asking for opinions

jof the witness, not for any facts. We submit that it is improper.

MR. JOHBNSON: If it please the Comm1351on, we are Just trying
to find out what is the reason behind the recommendations made.

MR GIRAND: Well, if you want to elicit the 1nformation
that the E1 Paso may have and the Permian Basin may have, I submit
that they have agents and representatives here qualified to answver
the policies of their company.v;

MR. JOHNSON: If it pleaee the Commission, the burden is on
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Mr. Famariss to sustain the proposal of this amendment.

MR. GIRAND: I beg counsel's pardon, if the Commission please

there is no burden involved in this. The Commission asked us to
submit a proposal, we -did, we think it was good and still do. We
are’Open to any other suggestions that might improve it, that sure
should be --

MR. JOHNSON: Maybe I misunderstood the prbposal. Now, of

course, I didn't have the benefit of the previous hearings on this,

mt it is my understanding Walter Famariss, Jr., is proposingkthis
fule chiange. Now whether he is doing that at the request of the
Commission, I don't know. ’

| MR. GIRAND: I would like to have the Commission read the
notice of the case, please for the record. /

MR. MACEY: This notice is a matter of record in the case,
it is the matter of the application of the 0il Conservation Com-
mission for regulations relating to drip gasoline., *"Applicant in
the above styled case seeks revision of rule 312 of its rules and
regulations to promulgate supplementary and additional rules -
governing the acquisition, transportation, and sale 6f drip
gaéoline and'trapfoil." That is the way t?e notice reads.

‘MR. JOHNSON: Mr. Famariss -- |

MR. MACEY: (interrupting) Just a ﬁinute; Mf. Johnson. We .
would like to know the reasons behind the recommendations which ar
inéluded in Mr. Famariss's proposal, as I understand it this is
your proposal, is that correct?. l

A That is right, sir, yes.

MR. MACEY: And I think the Commission should very definitel

know the reasoning behind every part of the proposal, as a matter

W
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of fact, I think there is a ~-- that the line companies who are
involved in”the case would be interested in knowing why these thingls
are requireékfcr their own information. All right, Jr. Johnson.

MR. JOHNSON: (resuming) As I understand your testimony,
Mr. Famariss, the purpose of the bond is to permit the Oil Conser-
vation COmmiSsion to screen the applicants?

A Its qualifications, yes.

Q As a financial qualification of his ability to perform
the services authorized by the Permian? | |

A That would be one of the elements.

Q What would be the other elements, Mr. Famariss?

A The normal procedure that a person has to go through in
obtaining a bond.

Q What do you mean, normal procedure?

A Normally you have an appiiéation, it _states out ydur
name, age, date, birthplace, and so on doﬁn through it. When you
get through, you have a pretty good history ofwhat the applicant
has done in years péét, which does have a connection in his ability
to secure or not secure the bond.
~+--..0.«That information wouldn't be furnished to the Commission,
would it? ’

A The Commission would know that it had been.

Q That would be furnished to the bonding company?

A I imagine iﬂ would be available to the Commission if they
so wanted it, it is public record.

Q Are there any other reasons for that recommendation?

4 I think we have covered it pretty thoroughly.
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; Q Do_you have any other reasons, Mr. Famariss?
N - . A I jhink ﬁe have covered it prétty thoroughly.
Tﬁat is your only two reasohsgfor the bond?
A 'Wéll,oyou‘khow you, had I knoin you vwere-going to ask that
question, I am quite sure I'd have‘hadfvoluminous testimony to

offer.

- Q Uﬁon the granting of the permit to the purchaser or
trénsporter, you made a recommendation that the permittee be

‘Tequired to furniish the following: run tickets showing acquisition

-

yis ‘that right?

| ~ (Nods' head.)
~MR.\GIRAND: Answer up.
- A Right; |

4 *MB._JOHNSON: What was your reason for making that rec0mmenddtion,
Mr. Famariss? ) | | _

A Well if I may, Mr. Counsellor, I would prefer to answer
your question in a compreneu aanne“ of logie by going throuzh
all of the points that have been set out here, which are}points
1, 2, 3, and . |

Q All right.

A The run tickets showing acquisition, we feel, are eésentijl

and necessary, the run tickets could ‘cover even an accumulated tan
been -
of drip on the line or a transport-load which had/acquired through

small drips, in other words, it could be of any unit of acquisition.
In such a case the parties in whose iines this drip gasoiine
originates then have an immediate accounting or record of the
vauisition, and there was a question brought up here this morning

relevant to the burden of paper work, and at this particular point
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is the only point at which the owner of the gathering systen,
speaking of the gas system, enters into ﬁhe'exécution of papers
as far as the permittee is concerned, he does that by virtue of
signing the run ticket, just as you run oil from a lease, the

purchaser signs it and the owner signs it, so you have a good

accounting of it at that point. The accumulation reports we deem

/eSSential for the reason that they'd provide the means by which

acquisition is effected and proven against which point number
three, a C-110 would be issued. We see nothing burdensome in this
on anybody. We also see an excellent control established for the

Commission because it makes necessary the accumulation before

" authority to transport and sell is obtained. We feel definitely

that the issuance of a blanket C~110 on a presupposed amount that
might be acquired is a dangerous instrument. Off the record.

(Discussion off the record.) -

WITNESS: The honthly reports we consider necessary for
good accounting pufposeé, for the Commissioh to have a quick metho
of overall operations that would be tied over a calendar period,
compafabie to the monthly or periodical reports réquired by_the
Commission in other instancesrin Otherrbusinesses. Now that
pretty'well covers the purposes for which -~ you have anything,
Hr. Girand, you'd care to add to that?

MR. JOHNSON: The run tickets showing acquisition, ﬁy that
you mean showing acquisition from the pipeline or owner of the
pipeline gas?

A Yes.

Q Not necessarily the lease operator?

A Not the lease operator, he is not involved.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6681




27

Q The accumulation reports showing the storage, if I under-
stand your recommendation, that as the acquisitions of the drip
gas are made and stored, the Comhission would be furnished a state-
ment showing the amount put in the storage facilities?

A That would constitute the request for the C-110.

Q And it/;gur recommendation that the C-110 not be issued unt
after all of the gas‘héd been accumulated and stored, is that rightp

A What do you meén~byr"all"?r ‘

Q After the gas which was collected from the drips were
stored in permanent storage facilities,

A Well, you have to use some sort of,either a calendar perioF
or a tank capacity.

Q Well, over thirty? o

A No, not necessafiiy over tﬁirtyjdays, it might be, or one
day, in other words, you pick up five 100 barrels, you have

accumulated there itself, and you are ready to make out your report

-

Q At that time the C-110 could be issued?

A Yes, | ' ‘

Q And not before?

A Not before. |

Q The monthly reports, it is your recommeﬁdation that the
monthly reports be made to the Commission? |
| A Yes, definiteiy.

Q You heard the testimony here this morning, didn't you,
Mr. Famariss, whereby reports were made biweekly to the Permian
Basin Pipeline Co.?:

A I don't recall it.

Q The issuane of the C-110, insofar as this applies to 6perators

il
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servicing drip gas, drips, on the line, the proration of the gés

[

has already been determined prior to the acquisition of that, hasnt
1t? | ’ ’

A Yes, the gas&ell.being legally produced, it would have to
have ‘been determined. | ,

Q And this is just a byproduct which takes place through
natural processes after the gas has been purchased, isn't it, Mr.
Famariss?

A Now what do you mean "this#?

Q After the gas, in other words, the drib gas which
accumulates in these drips along the line. |

A Is what?

Q That is just an accumulation which takes place after the-
gas has-beeh'purchaSed by the Permian or the El Paso, isn't that
true?

A Well, it ié purchased after it flows out of the well, so
therefore it would have to,;becauseﬂit has to get out of the well,
but I wouldn't concur with youkthat it occurs after the' meter
run.

Q. In other words, after it passes through ihe meier?

A I dont't concur that drip don't collect on the stream
side of the meter.

Q But there;has been no evidence here that thése'operators‘
a;e servicing those drips, are they?

A I dont't know.

Q The pipeline‘companies have no authority to authorize theske
operators to service those drips, do they?

A I can only speak in a particular instance of our own
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production, and it is a pipeline company's line to our wellhead,
so I would say that the pipeline company has jurisdiction from
our wellhead oﬁo

Q From your wellhead on?

A From our wellhead on, which is both downstream and up-
streaﬁzto the meter. .

Q Did'ysu hear the téstimony this morning which was given
by Mr. Joe Newran to the effect that all of thé drips which he
serviced were drips situated along the line of the Permian Basin
Pipeline after the gas had already passed through the meter into
the main line?

A I believe that is Qhat~he contended.

Q And that those were the only drips‘iﬁ‘which'he was
servicing?

A 'I don't recall that statement from him. -

Q You ﬁave glso recommended that after the granting of the
permit andiin the event the?permittee is found ghilty of violatioﬁ

of any of these rules and regulations of the 0il Conservation

Commission or any of the laws of the Statc of New Mexico in regard|

to production, sale and transportation of wash-in, creek, pit,
scrubber or drip gasoline, that the permit be subject to cancélla;
tion without hearing? |
& U-huh.
Q Is it your recommendation that that should apply to drip
gasoline? ’ A  Definitely.
Q Why should it apply to drip gasoline?

A Well, once a malpractice is turned out, why there is no
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logical reason for continuing the party>in business.

Q Well, &ou think or is it your statement that any of the
pipeline companies wouldn't take stéps to correct any malfeasance
which any of their permittees were engaging in?

MR. GIRAND: If the Commission please, we object, again it is
strictly argumentative, What he thinks the pipeline people would
do, it woﬁldn't make any difference what he thinks.

MR: JOHNSON: If it please the Commission, we feel like we

are entitled to inquire into it.

COMMISSIONER WALKER: Mr. Johnson, we feel that you are, t00|

“but not to the extent of the witness'é speculation as to what the
pipelihe companies would do as far as malfeasance itself is con-
cerned.

MR, JOHNSON: (resuming) Now Mr. Farmariss, in your opinion|
could the operator of, or one of the individuals servicing these

drip bipelines or these drips on the pipelines misappropriate driﬁ

gas?

A You are more or iess asking mb. o reflect conviction.

Q Well, that is the purpcse.

4 I decline to answer your question. I think the answer iS,
obvious, ‘ |

Q@ Do you recommend that the permit be suspended without a
hearing or cancelled? '

A 1 do, as previously stated.

Q Mr. Famariss, would this affect your operation in any way |

there in the refinery?
A Not one bit.

Q Would it affect your operation as a crude oil purchasing
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company?

A -Not one bit, we have self-imposed these same rules on
ourselves because we considered them minimum security operation
methods, even though not required by the Commission,

Q You have self-imposed those rules on yourself because you

do purchase wash-in oil, creek oil, pit oil, or tank bottom oil,

do you not? 7 i ‘A We do not.
Q Have you ever at any time purchased them?
A We did not, we purchased scrubber oil.
Q What do you mean by the use of the term "scrubber o0il"?

A It is in the same category oil-wise as drip gasoline is
gasoline-wise, it occurs in the same manner.
Q Mr. Famariss, you purchased drip gas from Mr. Newman,
did you not? A we have.
'Q And are you purchasing gas from him at' the present time?
A T don't know when his last deiivery was made to us, we
still would. ‘ |
Q I didn't ask you, Mr. Famariss, if you Qould, I asked you
if you are purchasing it-at the present time.
A We still offer him a market.
Q You still offer him a market. Is he selling gas to you?
‘A Now, Ted, he sold me some in November, this is December,
and I havén't seen our report and I‘éan't tell you when the last:
delivery was made tb our refinery‘by month, day, aﬁd time. .
Q What did you pay him for oil if you recolléct? |
MR. GIRAND: DNow if the Commission please, I can't see what

a refinery pays for drip gasoline has to do with the order

permitting a man to pick it‘up. That is strictly an arm's length
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. which motivated these recommendations.

-Refinery. I think it applies to all of them and even apply to

32
negotiation between a possessor of the drip gasoline ahdithe
refinery to whom he sells, it could have no bearing on a rule
or regulation governing the transportation.
- MR. JOHNSON: 1If it please the Commission, we'd like to make
e

ihquiry into it to see whether or not there is any bias or prejudig

MR. GIRAND: If the Commi.ssion please, I'd like to make
this further statement. I have failed to find in this proposed
rule any wording that would even slightly intimate that the holder

of a permit would be required to sell the product to Famariss

Famariss if he obtains a permit, what he pays for it is surely

not germane here.
MR. MACEY: Mr. Johnson, exactly what was the purpose of youn
question?
| MR. JOHNSON: Off the record.’
(Discussion off the record )
MR. JOHNSON: That will be all, if the Commission please.
CROSS-EXAMINATION

By: MR. GIRAND:

Q Just one question, it may be a little repetitious, but

Mr. Famariss, at the presént time you are now operating under the
very rules that you have suggested:here_with the exception of
the penalty clause authorizing summary cancellation of your permitj

isntt that correct?

A Yes, we are operating under these rules and, well, T

might add to it that we are very proud that we are.
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Q Have you found the requirenents of these rules prohibitive
or burdensome on you?
A They are definitely not burdensome.
MR. GIRAND: That is all.
REDIRECT EXAMINATION

by: MR. JOHNSON:

e

R L T R Pty YW S o e
z L NS e B

g Mr, WamaPLss, the oil whlch you are purcha51ng though,
is belng purchased at the wellhead and any purchaqe that you made
- without this rgle_would be purchase of oil in addition to the oil
produced by the daily éllowable; wouldn't it be?
| A I don't know tﬁat I follow you.

Q In other words, Mr. Famarlss, you go outand you purchase
some/’thls scrubber 011 at the wellhead or at the tank or
wherever it is, say you purchase 40 barrels, if the "Commission
doesn't have some information as to that 40 barrels which you
purchaséd and take that intO”accQunt in establishing the daily
allowable for thié well, ﬁhat would permit that well to produce
0il in excess of the'allowable, wouldn'ﬁ it?

A I think that the Commission has adeq&ate controls over

‘refinery operation that absolutely makes impossiblée the handling

of what you are implying, hot oil, it makes it impossible, there

is no complication as that in your question,

Q If the rule though, as it exists at the present time as

to the t&pe of 0il that you purchase, if the Commission did not

e s e

have that information before them, the amount of oil that you

T A,

7 | purchased, it would permit the operator to go ahead and préduce oi
in addition to that which they sold to you, is that true?

A That is why we proposed this, that will prevent it.

ADA DEARNLEY & ASSOCIATES
STENOTYPE REPORTERS
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
TELEPHONE 3-6691




parosy co
.

~than this will account for it.

- tie? A No, no.

Q But in this instance, as to drip gas, the quantity of the
drip gas is accumulated after the allowable has already been estabt
lished and after it has alreédy been purchased, isn't that true?

A This will still account for it and I think nothing less

Q Is it your recommendation that the Commission can control
the acquisition or the‘accumulation or disposition of the accumu:
lation of»thé‘drip gas after it has been purchased?

A I think that this reguléﬁion here offers the Commission
opportunity to control this particular type of oil regardless of
where it moves. ’

MR, JOHﬁSON: No questions, |
" MR. GIRAND: Mr. Famariss, in order to“enlighten~Mr. Johnson
and the Commission, does the dfip gas and.scrubber oil have any.>
partiCular distinguishing characteristic over crude o0il?
A Driplgasoline,and sérubber oil have the characteristics

of crude oil?

MR. GIRAND: No, do they have any distinguishing characteris

MR. GIRAND: Is there anything, anything particularly --
A (Interrupting) No, no, the same stuff. ‘ |
MR. GIRAND: Can you look at the stuff and tell whether or
not it came out of a‘dfip or distiliate well?
A You cannot.
- MR. GIRAND: .That is all.
MR. MACEY: Anyone else?
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EXAMINATION

By: MR. MACEY:

i

Q Mr. Famariss, you made a statement in connection withfyCur
item number one pertaining to run ticket showing acquisition in

which you draw a parallel of an owner of oil in a tank batter&

_selling 0il to a pipeline company, theyriséue a run_ticket anh a

purchaser's representative and the lease owner's represéntatigé
sign the run ticket. Now what possible parallel could you dﬁaw to
the man owning the drip gasoline in the drip chuiring it hiﬁself?

A For instance, El Paso Natural acquiring it himself? |

Q Or Mr, Newman acquiring it himself, Mr. Newman ownszthe
drip, the drip gasoline that is collected in it according toéthe
contract. o - |

A He owns it before he acquires it?

Q ’He goes out and gets it, it's his if he goes out and gets
it. :

A Tt is after he gets it, it becomes his, he gets it éﬁ
this time after removing it. i

| Q All right, let!'s forget about Mr.‘Newman, let!'s talk

about El Paso getting the drip, do thex make themselves out 5 run
ticket? |

'A’ No, no, they are excldded from any regulation underghere
where the owner accumulates and sells into the market, they ére
excused from these regulations, this is only where ancther pérty
enters. |

MR. GIRAND: Mr., Macey, may I interrupt?

MR. MACEY: No, you may noct interrupt. 1 want to ask,%you

mean to tell me under your proposal El Paso wouldn't have to ‘compl

p

=t
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with any of these provisions or any other pipeline?

T A They would have to, as I understand, they do not acQuiré
C-110 or file for C-110 to ship, but other than that, no, there
isn't any other place in this regulation where they would be bound,
sée, they are excluded in this first paragraph of thé proposal.

Q And they could burn it if they wanted to?

A I imagine so. | _

Q Well,"now Mr. Girand, go ahead.

MR. GIRAND: That is all I wanted to ciarify, the rule pro-

vides that the owner, the sale by the owner is not subject to the .

rules and that would be a-sale when the owner agquired the C-110,
the authority to transport the moving. »

. MR. MACEY: Now I Qant to ask another question about the
so;called‘parallel between drip.gésoline and scrubber oil, do you
go out and pick up any kind of liquid hydrocarbons on a natural
N gathering system?

A Yes, éir, yes;

Q Where, in what do yoﬁ pick it up? |
,fé How, you meah physically do we pick it up?

Q I mean where does it accumulate. r

A All right, we have several methods, one of them where you
might say qﬁantities exist, we erect a tank and blow the drips

down into the tank to where the quantity is economically feasible

~is gathered, that is one method and on rare occasions we might .

enter the truck direct from the drip.
Q- You have any kind of a connection with a scrubber on a
gasoline plant?

A You mean to the gasoline plant scrubber tank? 1In one
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instance, yes, we have a line that runs from that scrubber permitting

it to be blown down into a tank which prevents waste and recovers
all of the available oil that would be recovered by that scrubber.

Q In other words, if I understand it, you have some kind of
a contréct with this gasoline plant whereby they have a tank that
collects the scrubber 0il?.

A No, we own the tank.

Q All right, the o0il is taken out of the scrubber directly

into your tank? A That is right.

Q And then it goes, where does it go?

A Well, from that accumulation tank if it is pipeiine qualitly,

which it rarely is, then it would be transferred from that accumuld-

tion tank to pipeline run tanks or in other instances frqm the
.accﬁhulation tank to our tanks anq in turn taken to the refinery.
Qv All right, now ﬁhen doeé it become your scrubber.oil,
when do you own it? ' -
A VWhen it enters our property, our‘tanks, or our truck, all

we have is the right to gather.

Q How often do thev put oil from the scrubber into the tankd
A As often as it accumulates, I mean it might be a month and

you'd get none and then it might be that that scrubber tank may dunp

two or thrée times in a day.

Q . Every time you make a run out of that accﬁ%hlation tank,
you make a run ticket?- |

A Yes, sir, yes, sir,

Q Now Mr. Famariss, isn't it a fact that the o0il as it is

used in here as the term wash-in oil, creek oil, pit oil,
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scrubber oil, isn't that oil, that liquid hydrOCarbon in almost
every instance ¢il which ig produced in addition to any authorized
allowable to an oil well to a proration unit?

A It is bound to be.

Q Well, wasn't the main purpose of the $25,000 performance
bond to prevent'anyOne fﬁom going out ahd:making any kind of a deal
to pick up oil from the lease pit or 5oﬁéthing 1liKe that in additio
to the o0il? o |

A Definiteiy. |

'Q Because of the fact that you had a certain fixed allowablg
on ﬁhub well, and if soméone made a deal to go out and pick up
so:called hot oil, that ﬁas?the‘Commissidu'siprotection, $25,000
againét someone doing thét in an unscrupulous manner?

A Yes, yes.

Q Now inasmuch as the drip gasoline is produced against --

not against allowable, as far as the gasoline itself is concerned,

why is it necessary other than knowing what volume is involved,
why is it so necessary that ‘we are concerned about the disposition

of it?

A Well, is it uotfyour distillate that is produced incident£1

to gas, is under an allowable .if I understand cqrrectly.

Q It is an arbitrhry‘éilbwable,.thOugh?

A  But it is an es%abiished allowable, though.

Q Sure, the alloﬁuble is fixed up ahead of time, incidental‘
and is assigned to the well before the well is evér produced into
a tank. Mr. Porter authofiées a certain well to produce an esti-
mated amount of distillate, condensate, whatever you want to call

it, on a monthly basis, whether they produce half of it or all of

n
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make oil, but that liquid hydrocarbon which we are dealing with,

~tunity to go there for lease oil.

fpres%ntstnow as a matter of record, and then ask how that might be

Eunjce who I believe has an agreement with one of the gas trans-

it or all of it doesn't make any difference, it is solely for the
accounting differences and in its distillate or condensate is in
the same category of drip gasolihe as my concept of drip gasoline
is, that it is produced incidental to a gas allowable.

A That is right.

Q - Now some of the condensate or drip is of low gravity due
to theicomplex nature of the reservoir which we are dealing with,

'such as the Blinebry or the Eumont where some of thé gas wells

in that case there is no ﬁuestionbof a violation of over-producing
the well from therliquid standpoint, the violation can only occur
where you can have an alloWable'on the liquids? o |
A That, yes,“i'll go along with that ¢ompletely, however,
I'dllike to qualify it in this manner, that the opportunity to go

to a lease tank for drip gasoline exists just as does the oppor-

MR. MACEY: Let's take a short recess.
(Recess) ‘ _
MR. MACEY: {resuming) Any further questions of théfﬁitness
Mr. Porter? ' A l

- MR. PORTER: I would like to explain a situation which
N _
affected by these proposed rules. There is a leaseholder near

mission systems whereby he is to get the drip from certain wells,
and he sets storage to collect that drip on his own property there
and it is very close to a crude oil transmission line, and he

either had the connection or he anticipates one to his crude oil

~
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line, my question is, would he be subjected to this bonding- provis
also, he'd have to have a hearing to get a permit to continue this
operation, and there hay be others like it?

| A Were you asking meithe question?

MR. PORTER: Yes, sir, I wonder how those proposed rules
~affect the operation.

A That looks to me like it is an intsrpretation that would
be reserved to the Commission. I'1l express my opinion that he
‘should qualify as should anybody else.

MR. MACEY: Anyone else? ‘If not,rthe witness may be excused

(Witness excused.) |

- {Discussion off the record.)

MR. MACEY: Let's go back on the record. Anybne have any;
thing further that they'd like to say in this case? -

MR. HILL: I'd like to state that since the various question
have just been tossed around here, and since our attorney is unabl
to be here and there is quite a legal question involved, and
furthermore, more specifically, the proposed rules as entered bf
Mr. Famariss, while according to the counsel are not intended to
apply in all their points to the owner of the pipeline itself, the
do not specifically, to me at least, ‘exclude the pipeline from any
of them, There are things, I feel, that at least the wording shou
be so changed as to make it clear as to which points do apply and
which d¢ not apply to the pipeline company operatiﬁg the pipeline
system from which this drip gasoline is gathered. With that in
mind, I should like to request the Commission to continue this

case until the next hearing.

L OoNn
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line, my question is, would he be subjected to this bonding provis
also, he'd have to have a hearing to get a permit to continue this
operation, and there may be others like it? :

A Were you asking me the question?

MR.“PQRTER: Yes, sir, I wonder how those proposed rules
afféct the operation. E

) A  That looks to me like it is an interpretation that wouid
be reserved to the Commission. I'11 express my opinion that he
should qualify as should anybody else.

: MR. MACEY: Anyone else?  If not, the witness may be excused

‘ “(Witness excused.) |

(DiSCussibn‘off the record.) ‘

B MR. MACEY: Let's go back on the record. Anyone have any;
thing further that they'd like to say in this case? -

MR. HILL: 1I*d like to state that since the wvarious question
havé Jjust béen tossed arouhd hefe, and since our attorney is unabl
to be here and there is quite a legal question involved, and
"fﬁfthéﬁmore, more specifically; the‘prcpcscd rules as.entered by
Mr. Famariss; while according to the couqsel are not intendéd to
apply in all their points to the owner of the pipeline itself, the
do not specifically, to me at least, exclude the pipeline from any
of themob There are things, I feel, that at least the wording shou
be so changed as to make it clear as to which points do apply and
| - which do not appiy to the pipeline company operating the pipeline
system from which this drip gasoline is gathered. With that in

mind, I should like to request the Commission to continue this

case until the next hearing.
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MR. MACEY: I might add something to Mr. Hill's statement.
I have had a discussion on this problemsof this case, Mr. Stanley,

W

our engineer at Hobbs, Mr; Stanley stated that he would 1ike to mak
a thorough study of all of the conditions involving any of the
movement of any product under Rule‘312, wifh'the idea in mind that
maybe the entire rule should be thoroughly checked into. Now

I think frankly he may have a point, I know that the Commission
shéﬁia;’if.they are going to have a rule, they ought to make sure
that they understand everything that is going on under the prOvisioﬁs

of the rule. Now I realize we have been dragging this case out

since sometime in October, I believe, this is the third month,

and with the thought iﬁ wind that we will wind it up in January,
and give everyone an obportunity to go over the proposal, 1'd like -|
to ask a question of .Mr. Famariss or Mr. Girand. Hés this been

o offered in evi&ence,‘this’is the first time that I:saw it?

MR. GIRAND:’ No, it has not, I furnished the El Paso with

ALl

a copy of it and Mr. Hinkle at Roswell, I just revised it, the firs
'proposed rules to take care of the things that Mr. Ben Howell
?J:; ' 1 was objecting fo,primérily,mixing in drip gasoline with wash-in
: 0oil and pit oil and creek oil and such as that.
MR. MACEY: We ﬁave had a motion to continue the case until

AL’4

next month by Mr. Hill, is there objection to the continuance of thy

case to January 13 hearing?

MR. GIRAND: Well, we just furnished the service here to the
Commission by offering a proposal on their hearing, and we give it
for what it iszﬁorth. That is all we have to say.

MR. MACEY:‘ That is the point that Mr. Walker just brought
out, that this rule with your amendments has not been distributed
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to everyone involved, I don't know whether Permian has seen 1it,
have you seen 1t?
MR. JOHNSON: We have received it this morning.
MR. AINSWORTH:Yes.
‘ MR. GIRAND: There is nothing added to it, we called attentioj
to it in the last meeting.

. MR, MACEY: We will continue the case to January to give our
staff a chance to study the proposal. Can you furnish Mr. Stanley
a copy of this?

MR. FAMARISS: Yes, he can have éur complete records of it.
MR. MACEY: Continue the case until January 13. |

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
COUNTY OF BERNALILLO ; i

I, MARGARET Mc‘cdsmY; Court Reporter, do hereby certify that
the foregoing .and attached transcript. of proceedings before the
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, New Mexico,
is g*krﬁe:andAcOr;ecﬁ’record to the besﬁ of my knowledge, skill
and ability. » ‘ '
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‘this 23rd day of December, 195k.

My commission expires:
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CASE 779
! (Famariss Oil & Refining Company's Proposed Rules)

Rule 312, Subsection (c) of the Rules and Regulations of the QOil Conservation Com-
mission be amended as follows:

None of the provxslons of Paragraph (a} 'and (b) of thig™Ruars uve applicablevto the o o
recovery of wash-in o0il, creek oil, pit oil, or scrubber oil where such oil is plcked up '
and returned to the lease on which produced or where such oil is disposed of by the

~ owner to an authorized purchaser or transporter and accounted for on Commission
T Form C-110. Provided, however, before any person other than the owner shall pick
~ up, reclaim, salvage or transport wash-in.oil, creek oil, pit ¢il, or scrubber oil, a
permit to do so shall be obtained from the owner or operator of the lease, pipeline, or
refinery and a permit from the duly authorized agent of the Commission. A purchaser
or transporter desiring to obtain a perm1t to perform the services under Subsection
(c) of this Rule shall .

1. File with the Commission a surety bond of performance satisfactory to.
the Commission, payable to the Commission of the State of New Mexico

_in the penal amount of $25,000.00.

2. A written application for a permit to transport shall be filed and a
public hearing had thereon. All applications to show:

(a) The name and location of the lease, trap or pit;

( ' (b) “The number of well or wells from whlch the oil or
' drip was produced or the source of suchoil or drip;

(c) The name of the owner, operator or manager of the
lease, pipeline or refinery; ' ‘

(d) Contracts of purchase, if any.

3. All permitees will be required to establish permanent storage facilities
in the area called for in the permit and give the location thereof, such
facilities to serve the area covered by the permit.

4. All permitees will be required to furnish the foliowing evidence, -to-wit:

{a)  Run Tickets showing acquistion;
{b) Accumulation reports showing storage;

(c} C-119;
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Proposed Rules

After’the granting of a permit in the event the permitee is found guilty of viola-
tion of any of the Rules and Regulations of the Oil Conservation Commission or any of
the laws of the State of New Mexico in regard to the production, sale and transportation
of oil or dnp gasolme, sa.1d perrmt shall ‘be subjett to cancellatlon w1thout hearmg.%

sion shall be temporary until the charges: agamst the pefihites are inac LG: S
perm1tee and the hearing before the Commission rust be granted the permitee within ‘
twenty days after the notification of the charges made, and should the Commission :
determine that the charges are well iounded, the Comrmssmn may then enter its order
cancellmg the perrmt
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Stock on hand - Beginning of period

; Pipeh"‘" -

Stock on hand < End of period

R ’ _CASE 779 -
(Famariss Oil & Reflmng Company s Proposed Form)

O1L CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico

- Monthly Report of Operations for »19
Operator Address

Lease Sec. T.S. Rge.

Acﬂuistions - Gross.
Deduct, Losses on acquistions
Acquistions - Net
U1 TR
- Add, -LoBses on plpél fie Tuns
Pipeline runs -~ Gross

Represented by:
Stock below pipeline connection
Glzoss Allowable requested by C-110
dated

Total

Signed: -
By:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO)
COUNTY OF )

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared
Known to me to be the » of the plant filing the above report who ppon his
oath says that the above and foregomg report including attached papers is complete and
each statement therein contained is true and correct, and that no oil or the products there-
of was received, delivered, processed, reclaimed, blended, treated or on hand at the
beginning or end of the reported period, in addition to that shown during the above reported
period.

SUBSCR]BED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, THIS day of - »

19

Seal Notary Public in and for
County, New Mexico -
My Commission Expires:
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CASE 779 -
(Famariss Oil & Refining Company's Proposed Form) ‘
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION i
Santa Fe, New Mexico
For the period from to

Operator
Lease Sec. T.S. " Rge.

Stock on hand - Beginning of Period
Acquistions - Gross
Deduct, Losses on acquistions
Acquistions - Net

Plpehne runs - Net Sl e ST e

Add, Losses on p1pe11ne runs T TR R B i s o
Pipeline runs - Gross , i
Total product available (stock on hand-End of period)
- Deduct, Stock below pipeline connection

GROSS ALLOWABLE REQUIRED
Deduct, balance not run of Gross Allowable authorized
by C-110 dated

NET ALLOWABLE REQUIRED

Schedule of Acquistions and Pipeline Runs
(Tickets Attached) ! ;
Company Acquistions

Date Ticket Pipeline Runs

(if further épace is rgq—u—ired, attach schedule)
TOTALS

- , Signed:
STATE OF NEW MEXICO) , By:
COUNTY OF )

Before me, the undersigned authority personally appeared
known to me to be the . - of the plant filing the above report who upon
oath says that the above and foregoing report including attached papers is complete and each

- statement therein contained is true and correct, and that no oil or the products thereof was

received, delivered, processed, reclaimed, blended, treated or on hand at the beginning or
end of the reported period, in addition to that shown during the above reported period; and that
said reporting firm is entitled to C-110 for shipment of the tenderable stock at the end of the
period covered and as shown by this repor

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, THIS day of . 19
Approved Date

Nota:y Public in and for
By: . County, New Mexico
My Commission Expires:

Fors 0il Conservation Commission




CASE 779
(EL Paso‘:Nat_\zral Gas Company's Proposed Rules)
GATHERING AND TRANSPORTING OF LIQUID HYDROCARBONS RECOVERED

IN DRIPS OR OTHER COLLECTING DEVICES WHICH ARE A PART OF NATURAL
GAS GATHERING AND TRANSMISSION LINES

A, Before any liquid hydrocarbons may be recovered from drips or other collecting
devices on natﬂral gas gathermg and transmission lines by a party other than the
.owner of the p1pe11ne facilities from which it is to be recovered, -the following
regulations must be complied with:

1. The party desiring to recover such liquid hydrocarbons must gbtain
from the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission a permit to gather

, gas pxpelme drip products. Such a permit shall be granted only after

. LT e Badd party has proved to the- Commission's. sat1sfact1on (1) that there

- gatisfactorily.

2. Application for the permit discussed in 1 above must be accompamed
by four copies of Form 110 executed by the owner of the gas p;pehne
facilities authorizing the gathering and transporting of -such drip pro-
ducts and giving a description of the faC111t1es which are autherized to
be serviced.

3. The gatherer and transporter authorized as provided above shall file
Form 112 each calendar month in accordance with Rule-111] -

: B. Any liquid hydrocarbons which have been recovered from drips or other collect-
, _ ing devices on natural gas gathermg and transmission lines by the owner of said
i p1pe11ne facilities. may be transported by a party other than such owner.if the

_,'" following regulations are complied with: :

1. The owner of the gas pipeline facilities shall execute in quadruphcate
and file with the Commission Form C-110 authorizing the transporta-
tion and describing the facilities to be serviced.

2. The owner of the gas pipeline facilities shall file with the Commission
a monthly report on. Form C-112 indicating therein stocks of liquid
hydrocarbons on hand and deliveries to each transporter for the month.

3. The authorized transporter shall file with the Commission a monthly
report on Form C-112 indicating therein receipts from each storer and
deliveries to storers or refiners for the month.

! : : Jisa need for such a’ permit and (2) that the operaiiciwiil bé “Contudted ~. -



 HYDROCARBONS RRCOVERED IN DRIP TRAPS

“AED TRANSHISSION SYBT!IB

- said hearings, and being fully advised in the premises,

BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION .
OF THE STATE OF NE¥W MEXICO

IN THE NATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF NEW
MEXICO FPOR THE PURPOBE OF
OCONSIDERING:

' CASE NO, 779
Order No. R-1038

THE APPLICATION OF THE OIL
CONBERVATION COMMISSION UPON

ITE OWN MOTION FOR AN ORDER
PROMULGATING RULES AND REGULATIONS
GOVERNING THE COLLECTIOK, TRANS-~
PORTATION, AND SALE OF LIQUID

OR OTHER OOLIECTING DEVICES mcn
COMBTITUTE A PART OF GAS GATEERTHG

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 o'clock a.m. on
October 20, 1954, at BHobbs, New Mexico, and again on Noveaber
17, 1954, December 16, 1854, and January 13, 1855, at Santa Fe,
New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico,
hereinafter referred to as the "Commisgsion."

NO¥, on thi fﬁ;ay of August, 1957, the Commission, a
gquorum being present, ving considered the testimony adduced at

FINDS .

- matesa o

(1) That due notice having beon given a8 required by

lll, the Commission has Jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

(2) That “drip" should be defined as any liquid hydro~
carbon incidentally accu-uluting in & gas gathering or trans-
portation system. ‘

(3) That the presence of drip in a gas gathering or
transportation system retards the flow of gas and must be removed
in order to efficiently operate the system.

(4) That drip is a valuable hydrocarbon which should
not be wasted when it is economically feasible to salvage the

same.

(5) That drip should be designated as a 'legal' product

in order to facilitate its sale and movement.




e 2 e

fase No. 779
rdexr No. R-1038

(8) That the gas transporter should file Commission
zorn C~110 designating the tranamporter authorized to remove the
rip from 1ts gas gathering or transportation system.

(7) That every person tramsporting drip within the State
1 New Mexicc should file Commission Form C-112 each month, ehowing
be amount, source, and di-pouition of all drip handled durin‘ the

porting period.

(8) That every person transporting drip directly from a
gathering or transportation system should be required to file
ylat- with the Commission locating and 1dentify1ng each drip trap,
hich ho is authorized to service. '

(9) That evory person transporting drip directly from a
gathering or ivansportation system should be required to keep
record of daily acquisitions from each drip trap which he is
uthorized to service, which records shouid be made available at
11 reasonable times for inspection by the Co-lieaion or its
uthorized representatives.

(10) That every gas transporter 1n ths State of New
xico should, within ninety (90) days aftexr the effective date
f this ordor, and annually thereafter, file maps of its gac
thering and transportation systems in the State of New Mexico,
ocating and identifying thereon sach drip trap in said systems,
aid maps to be accompanied by a report showing the disposition
ing made of the drip from each of said drip traps.

IT IS TREREFORE ORDERED:

1. That every person presently engaged in transporting

rip directly from & gas gaiiwiiug or transportation system
thin the State of New Mexico shall file wtth the CO-nission.

itbin thirty (30) days after the effective date of this order, a
lat or plats, drawn to scale, locating and identifying each drip
trap vhich bhe is authorised to service.

2. That every gas transporter in the State of New Mexico
}shall, within ninety (90) days after the effective date of this
order, file with the Commission maps 0f its entire gas gathering
and transportation systems within the State of New Mexico, locating
and identifying thereon each drip trap in said systems, said maps
to be accompanied by a report, on a form prescribed by the Com-
mission, showing the disposition being made of the drip from each

of said drip traps.

% 3. That the 0il Conservation Commission Rules and
'Regulations be and the same are hereby amended to include Rule
1314 as follows:

|

: RULE 314, GATHERING, TRANSPORTING AND SALE OF DRIP

(a) “Drip' is defined as any liquid hydrocarbon
”incidentally accumulating in & gas gathering or transportation




iCaso No. 779
Ordex No. R-1038

aysten,

(b) The waste of drip is hereby prohibited when it is
economically feasible to salvage the same.

‘(c) The movement and sale of drip is hereby authorized,
provided the provisions of this Rule are complied with,

(d) No drip shall be transported nor sold until the gas
transporter has filed Commission Form C-110 designating the drip
‘Itransporter authorized- ts remove the drip from its gas gathering
or tiansportation system. - ' 1

(e) Every person transporting drip within the State of
New Mexico shall file Commission Form C-112 each month, showing
the amount, souroce, and disposition of all drip handled during
the reporting period, and such ether reporis as may hereafter be
required by the ea-niuion.

(2) Prior to commencement of ocperations, every pomn

transporting drip directly frem & gas gathering or transportation
system shall file with the Cosmission plats drawa to scale, locating
and identifying oach drip trap which he is authorized to service.

(g) Every pomn transporting drip directly from a gas
gatbrin‘ or transportation system shall keep a record of daily :
acquisitions from each drip trap which he is authorized to service,
which records shall be made available at all reasonable times for
inspection by the Commiamion or its authorized representatives.

(h) Every gas transporter in the State of New Mexico shall,
on or before the first day of MNovember of each year, file with the
Commission maps of its entiro gas gatbering and tramsportation

Sypiems within the Statc cf Mew Mexico, looating and identifying

thereon each drip trap in sai.d syﬂt—-, said maps to be accompanied
by a report, on a form prescribed by the Commission, showing the
disposition being made of the drip from ¢ach of said drip traps.

DONE at Santa Fe, New lloxico, on the day and year herein-
above designated. '

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

! fred——

EDWIN L, MECHEM, Chairman

MURRAY E. MORGA bex

Ap e

A, L, PORTER, Jr., Yember & Secretaxy
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, POOL_TOTAL CUMULXTIVE
T GAS OIL FORMATION
! Cumulative Cumlativel GAS OIL
AGE Formation Pool 1953 1-1=5/, 1953 1=-1+54 Totals -
Dfyper |
Cretacecus Dakota Hogback . =0 ~0- TL597 2979080
: " Huerfano 71601 . 71601 * 2116 * 2116
n n Lindrith 1887, 9586 2222 10172 -
u " Rattlesnake 8749 8749 19633 . 5025590
A ‘ IHR2L 35 BOR25,040
" n Table Mesa Qe 0= 19070 993772
" " Ute Dome 139112 13626165 O 38065
" " West Kutz 13687 13687 168 168
" n Undesignated 486503 3565
" " Lilly-Riddle #1
M=T7-27-12 17453 17453 -0 ~0- 27428522 9296567
Jurassic Entrada Medio ~0= ~0- 700 700 =0~ 700
Pennsylvanian |Hermosa Paradox | Barker 1001486 58330541 10278 29950
Lo u Rattlesnake -0~ -0~ ~0— 489534 v
" " Ute Dome -0~ ~0— 0= ~0- 58330541 519484
Mississippian Leadville Undesignated
Table Mesa Area 22033 22033
Totals Q7079459 297516835 835296 14142183 | 297516835 14141183
Daily Average 265971 , . 2288
* Distillate |

*% Sweet condensate
*¥%¥Sour Condensate
¥*¥¥%¥Butane propane mix,

Note: The undesignated Dakota production is for S, wu.-boo» Huerfano and Angels Peak prior to 1953 and 0il Conservation Commission Dakota

Pool designation,

Gas volumes in MCF at 15,025 psia,: Oil in 42 U. S, gallon barrels,

ELVIS A. UTZ,Gas Engineer
New Mexico 01l Cons
3/5/54

ervation ,aosawmuwos
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Rule 312, Subsection (c¢) of the Rules and Regulations of the

011 Conservation Commission be amended as follows:

None of the provisions 6f Paragraph’ {a) and (b) of
this Rule are applicable to the recovery of wash-in oil, creek
oil, pit oil, or scrubber>oil where such oil is picked up and |

) returned to the 1éase on wiiich produced or where such oil is
disposed of by the owner to an autbhorized purchaser or

transporter and accounted for on Commission Porm C-110. Provided,

however, beforewany person other than the owner shall pick up, e
-+ j":?‘-—f"'féé“i’;‘s_im',a.;aii/‘é.g‘e orﬁranépdrt wa:sh-—'ln 611, 6I‘eek oiEI.; pbitoil, |

or scrubber oil, a permit to do so shall be obtained frpm the i
owner or operator of the lease, pipe line, or refinery and a

permit from the duly authorized agent of the Commission. A

purchaser or transporter desiring to obtain a permit to perform
the services under Subsection {c) of’this Rule shall:

1. File with the Commissioun a surety bond of performance
satisféctory to the Commission, payable‘to the Commlssion of the
State ofANew Mexico in the penal amount of $25,000QOO.

23 A written applicatioh for a permit to transport

shall be filed and a public hearing had thereon. All appliéations

to show:

(a) The name and location of the lease, trap or pit;

{(p) The number of well or wells from which the oil or
drip was produced or the source of such o0il or drip;

(c) The name of the owner, operator or manager of the
lease, pipe line or refinery; ‘

(é) Contracts of purchase, if any.



3. A1l permitees will be required to establish

- permanent storage facilities 1in the,area called for in the

permit and give the location thergof, such facilities to serve
the area covered by the permit.
4, All permitees will be required to furnish the

following evidence, to-wit:

(b} Accumulation reports showing storage;

(c) c-110;

I pr g ki

(d) Monthly reports.*
After the granting of a permit in -the event the
permltee is found guilty of violation of any of the Rules and

Regulations of the 611 Counservation Commission or any of the

A b A 8 A g

laws of the State of New Mexico in regard to the production,

sale and traansportation of oil or drip gasoline, said permit
shéll be subject to cancellation wifhout hearing. The Commission

' may suspend any permitee upon presentation of evidence of

violation of the-Rules and Reguiations of the Commission; provided, -
however, that such suspension shall be temporary until the
charges agalnst the permitee ‘are made known to the permitee and
the hearing before the Commission must be granted the permitee
within twenty days after the notification of the charges made,
and should the Commission determine that the c¢harges are well
founded, the Commission may then entef its order cancelling the

permit.

*Suggested forms .of the four reports attached.
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COMMISSIONERS A (_“[ £ na HARRY M. BATIS
ERNESEhO._ THOMPSON wil U . Ch{]efs':(perxisore
airman RTHUR H. BARBECK
WILLIAM J."MURRAY, JR. T e Chief Engineer
OLIN CULBERSON e {_3 Do e ROSS BELL
0. D. HYNOMAN, Secretary A - Auditor

AUSTIN, TEXAS

December 15, 1954

Mr. W. B. Macey, Secretary-Director
New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Bill: S

First, let me congratulate you and possibly offer commiserations
‘on your new job. In my opinion, your State is very fortunate in
being able to replace a very good man with another very good man.

I am belatedly replying to your letter of November 26, 1954 in
which you ask for an outline of procedure which the Commission
follows with regard to movement of drip gasoline, .

I am enclosing a copy of our Form GP-1, which is a gas processing
plant monthly report and tender operations statement and I have
shown by type of plant that this is "drip". Then down in Section
VI I bhave checked the items which are usually filled in apd in
nearly sll cases the liquid is crude oil or condensate; however,
should it be another product, you will note other columns for
gasoline, kerosene, etc.  After this report is filed, the drip
pay then be tendered to the refinery on eitiier a Commission Form
SW-3, which is & crude o0il tender, or on Commission Form SW-l,

' . which is a production tender, depending on the nature of the
liquid. Copies of these forms are also attached.

ot iy

We find that without adopting a new form for the small amount
of drip collected over the State, that it was easier and so far
has served our purpose hy proceeding in the manner stated above.

g; Norman Woodruff with El Paso Natural Gas called me about this
o matter while he was in Santa Fe and I attempted to explain this
:V over the phone and asked “that he convey this information to you.
If there is anything further you would like to know, please
advise and if I can help you in any way, don't fail to call.

The best possible luck to you in your work.

Yours very truly,

» Arthur H; Barbeck -

AHB:cbr Chief Engineer
encl.

r:
Iy

\

\



RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS . rorGP-1

. OIL AND GAS DIVISION Rev.8-1-52
GAS PROCESSING PLANT MONTHLY REPORT AND TENDER OPERATXONS ‘STATEMENT
RRCY District No.____ Month of . 18
Operator_____ . . __ Address
Plant Name . e FleMd County
Type of Plant DrIP oo __..Daily Average Intake Capacity of Plant

Avg. Intake Pressure__________ P.S.1.A. Avg. Tested GPM_______ Recovered GPM

REPORT ALL GAS VOLUMES IN MCF AT 14.65 PSIA PRESSURE AND 60° FAHRENHEIT IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAS MEASUREMENT LAW
SECTION I:  INTAKE VOLUMES (MCF Monthly)

SWEBT SOUR CAS INGHRAD TOTAL

1. No. of Wells Produced

2. Gas into Gathering System

3. Deliveries from Gathering System

4. Gathering System to Plant for Processing
5. Plant Intake - From Plant Meters

6. Loss or Gair - Diff. between Lines 4 & §
7. Refinery and Storage Vapors

8. Gas from Other Sources

9. Net Gas to Plant for Processing

SEC]‘IM‘II: D!SPOSITION OF UNPROCESSED GAS FROM GATHERING SYSTEM (MCF Monthly)
SWEET SOUR CASINGHEAD TOTAL

. Fuel System and Lease Use
. Gas Lift- E N , N
. Repressuring & Pressure mintenance MUY TEEeS-=N PSRN} it S - S

. Carbon Black Plants

1
2
3
“4--0Other_Processing Plants. =t~ o =i = oo
5
6

. Transmission Line

7. Vented
8. TOTAL , N
SECTION III: DISPOSITION OF RESIDUE GAS (MCF Monthly) ‘ ,

1. Extraction LOSS ............. 5. Gas LIft  eeeeieeaee.. 9.7 Other Process. Plants ..i........ Yeaas

2. Acid Gas = ... ..., 6. Repress. & Press Maint.............. 10. Transmission Line  ...............

3. Plant Fuel teeerieese..T. Cycled T L.l ...11. Vemted ..... R ceee
4. Puel & Lease B ‘8. Carbon Black Plants = ....i...... ..12. TOTAL C iieesrraaeaen i
SECTION IV: PLANT PRODUCTION (Barrels Monthly)

.. Condensate  ........cccveeen 5. Butame =00 L ....iiieiiecees 9. o eesees resiedaes
2. Crude 01 = ........c.ca.es, 6. Propane = ....i..ieinineens 10.  eeseens sreaees P
3. Gasoline .. i..iiieiiie... ‘7. Iso-Butane IS ST § i eees e
s lerosene e s.‘Iso Pentane ...... 12 TOTAL  eeeens ieranns -

E'L‘!'IL!'. Y' - m D!’E!A‘!'!MR sum ll,ist Tenders in Nuerical Ort!er)

ACTUAL ‘RECETPTS = - - o -~ ACTUAL DELIVERIES

COMMODITY . TENDER NO. BaLS. RECEIVED COMMODITY TENDER NO. . | AMT. OF TEWDER | HBLS. m

TOTALS

SECTION VI: BARRELS ,
CRUDE OIL .
CONDENSATE GASOLINE KEROSENE BUTANE PROPANB OTHER TOTAL

1. Opening Tender Balance

2. Frozen Stock

3. Total Opening Stock

4. Received

5. Produced

6. Delivered

7. Loss

NN RIS

8. - Total Closing Stock

9. . Prozen Stock

10. Closing Tenderable Bal. v

Railroad Commission Serial Number Approved this day of : , 19
- RATLROAD COMMISSIIN OF TEXAS

Void after 7:00 A. M. , 19 . By

(OVER)



S

SECTION VII: REPORT OF GAS INJECTED - REPRESSURING, PRESSURE MAINTENANCE AND CYCLING

) INJECTION MCF.
-FIBLD & RESERVOIR WELL OVWNER : LEASE ¥EBLL NO. PRESSURR MONTHLY
TOTAL : XXXX

SECTION VIII: DETAIL OF SALE OF GAS - EXCEPT FUEL SYSTEN AND LEASE USE (MCF Monthly) S s

NAME OF PURCHASER  UNPROCESSED GAS RESIDUE GAS
SECTION IX:  REMARKS
1. Reason for Venting Unprocessed Gas
2. Reason for Venting Residue Gas
3.
STGNED. « « v evvreenneensnsnearons e Bt R, ST T3 VI
THE STATE OF TEXAS )
COUNTY OF ___ - )

"ho. bolng by me duly. sworn, on oat:h‘T
knovledge of the facts stated: ﬂterfein—

‘shipwent in’ accordance’ with the conservntion l.ﬁ.'n ot

- Railroad Commission of Texas and he further states itliit ﬂk

of stock as shown on this-report, and that mo Crude 0il nor Hydroearbon l.itmids in addition to that shown in
thla report was received delivered handled or processed during the ‘eporting period.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME this____.______day of - , 19 .
Notary Public in and for County, Texas
INSTRUCTIONS

1. This report shall be: filed in four (4) duplicate originals with the Deputy Supervlsor of the Railroad -Cows-
ission of Texas for the District in which'the Plant is located as soon after the first of the Month as
possible for the preceding Month, a.nd never later than the ‘rwent.y -Pifth of the month.

2. This report is required of all Plants extracting Hydrocarbon ‘Liquids from Nntnral Gas. All Gas Volumes
must be .reported at: apase. -Presstre of 14,65 ponnds per square. Ainch absolute and & Base Tenpeuture of- 60
degrees fahrenheit: "Al1l° llquld ‘quantities ‘shown on this report shall be in barrels of 42 U, 'S. Gallons
based on actual physical guages computed from 100% U. S. Tank Tables or other-method of measurement ap-
proved by the Commission and corrected from the temperature at the time of measurement to a standard temper-
ature of 60 degrees fahrenheit. Do not use fractions of thousands of cubic feet of gas, or fractions of
barrels of liquid on this report.

3. The Address as required on this report shall be clear and deﬂnite as to Street Number, City and State. :

4. In Section I show total volume of gas into Gathering System: Deliveries from Gathering Systes (including
Venting); the remaining volume to plant for processing; the actual plant Intake; the Loss or Gain in volume
which is the différence between Lines 4 and 5: Net Gas to plant for processing is Total of Lines 5, 7 end 8.

5. In Section II show the disposition of deliveries from the Gathering System.

6. In Section IXI "Disposition of Residue" show as follovs Fuel & Lease - Gas used by yourself, sold, or
given to others for use in Pield Operations, or for use in Lease Dwellings and other Domestic uses; €Gas
Lift - Gas used, sold, or given for injection into 0il Wells to Lift Oll; Repressuring and Pressure Waimte-
nance - Gas used, sold or given to maintain or build up Reservoir Pressure through-an Injection Well;
Cycling - Gas retnrned to original nonassociated Gas Reservoirs after extraction of Liquid Hydrocarbons.
Carboa Black - Gas used, sSold, or given for the manufacture of Carbon Black; Transmission Line - Gas Lines,
operated by Natural Gas Conpanies (Public gtilities).

7. 1In Section VII report the Volumes of Gas which are retumed fo Reservoirs dn Pressure Maintenance, Re-
pressuring, or (Ucling operations. Show the Volume for each Well. If more spece is needed use Porm GP-3.




RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS Form SW-8
- OIL AND GAS DIVISION Crude Oil Tender

(Name of Shipper)

HEREBY TENDERS

FTELD.......cooeomevervvresrsscnoneeo.Operations Month of ceeeerveeneene SRS - I . COUNTY...ooommmnnmrrnrmcraseemarnserons
TOL s bt e e enssmensemasvessrssnsnsesensonsmcsencsssnessseseessnesests  AABereriersarsererraseorssoreemsmnsiseerssesssiasie
(Name of Person) . (Show Point of Receipt Here)
eetreaeatseenatettaae anrasene st er AR e e ata e s be e e enreara e nsseeeaneans Barrels of Crude Oil,
The above mentioned oil has been or will be received under authority of tender No.....oovveeeceecreeoecrerernen Approved
or registered by the Railroad Commission of Texas on the................. (i TL2 S ey 19 .

or other shipping papers as follows:

If any part of the oil tendered hereunder was produced outside of Texas, state the amount of such oil here . bbls,
Executed this Qay of. . 18
STATE OF TEXAS |
COUNTY OF |
- (Affiant)
Before me, the undersigned a;:thority, on this day persorally appeared e . : known to me to be

the person whose name is subscribed to the above instrument, who, being by me duly sworn, on oath, states that he is duly suthorised to make the above
report, and that he has kuowledge of the facts stated therein and that said report is true and correct; that such ol is tendered for =k ¢-in - sccord
with the Conservation laws of theé STATE OF TEXAS snd the Rules and Repulations of the Railroad Commission of Texas sadopted pursuant thereto; and
he r{grther h':‘fiels uu;t t}:e oil tendered hereunder has not been tendered by affiant into the custody or control of any other pipe line, railway or other trans-
porter or handler of oil.

Subscribed and sworn to before me this the day of 19
Notary Public in and for. County, Texss.
APPROVED }m, Gy of , "
REJECTED .
§ RAILRCAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
COMMISSION'S SERIAL NUMBER SW-3.
’ : . By. =

VOIC AFTER 7:00 A. M 19. - Agent

INSTRUCTIONS: Form SW-3 is to be used for any transfer of possession or control within or from the State af Texas of oil imported and/or law-
tully produced in said State. The consignor shall be required to execute under oath four duplicate originals of the report on’ Form SW-3 and to file the
same in the office of the Railrond Commission of Texas designated to receive such reports. The Commission’s Agent, in such office, shall examine the
same and place on éach copy of. said renort on Form SW-3, the Commission’s serial number and date of such registration and place thereon signature of
approval or disapproval. The Commission shall retain two copies of report on Form SW-3 and return two copies thereof to the shipper, one of which
copies the shipper shall deliver to the transporter. In the event a Tender on Form SW-3 is registered with the Commission to. cover future deliveries on a
forecast the Commission through’ its duly authorized agent shall indicate on such Tender the time when same =zhall expire and it shall not be necessary for
a registered copy of the Tender to accompany each shipment ; provided the transporter carrying the oil described in_the Tender has received a registe
copy of the Tender before accepting such oil for transportation. The first person receiving oil for transportation shall, if it is not a pipe line, stamp on

the shipper papers the following: “This shipment is covered by Tender No........... . registered with the Railroad Commission of Texas on the.. ... day

OF et eas e ame s e . 19, ,”” {number and date shall be filled in by such transporter to identify the Commission’s tender.) No person trans-
porting oil shall receive any more than is covered by the tender nor any different commodity than is specified in_ the Tender. Each connecting carrier
may rely on the stamp describing the tender, except when the crude oil is received from a pipe line, in which case the delivering pipe line will be required
to procure an additional tender before making delivery of the shipment, but shall not receive any move crude oil than is covered by the shipping papers
or tender and shall not receive any different commodity than crude oil. Where oll transported was received by the shipper or transporter-from withaut
the state, the person making the report on Form SW-3 shall show that such oil was produced outside of the State of Texas.




Location of Plant .Operations Month of .....coeiercerinnnann 194 ... FORM _SW-4

SW-6 Serial No S OIL PRODUCTS TENDER

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
OiL AND GAS DIVISION

{Name of Shipper)
IHEREBY TENDERS TO

¢

(Name of Person) . . (Receiving Point)

Barrels of. : ) N Ceeeeemeeosmnan et et s eaac
(State Name of Product)

Barrels of ... A e ‘ e -
= . (State Name of Product)

» ‘(Stlte VNln'xe,i of Product )“

Total Barrels of Products.

The above mentioned product is now or will be in tanks at.__... eeves
- : e : ' (Give Exact Location of Tanks)

Town ,‘ L ‘; - » —— ‘ County--;.--. - TSI el :" Téi‘”"‘.’“;n.Qd by

Said ‘product was or will be produced from.

received by suthority of approved or registered tenders, as follows:. e S

said tender or tenders being on record with the Railroad Commission.

STATE OF TEXAS Before me, the nndemgned authority, on this day personally
COUNTY OF. appeared .

known to me to be the person whose name i subscribed to the above imf.rumt, who, bemg by me duly swom, on oath
states that he is duly authorized to make the above report and that he has knowledge of the facts therein and- that said re-
port is true and correct; that such products were manufactured and are tendered for shipment in accordance with the Conser-
vation Laws of the State of Texas and the rules and regulations of the Railroad Commission of Texas adopted pursuant
thereto; and he further states that the product tendered hereunder has not been tendered by the affiant into the custody
or control of any other pipe line company, mlwa.y or other transporter or handler of refined products.

Subscribed ind sworn to before mae this the. day of ettt reen 194.......

Notary Public in and for ... .o o County, Toxas
Railroad Commission ‘

Serial Number SWé—. ... -
APPROVED
This. oo dBY  OF oo menns ceeeneey 184
REJECTED
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS
Void after 7:00 A. Moo e JA94. . By....... et eeeeeneaeeaaneamnannrananesseeeneneees - (Agent)

(SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE HEREOF)




FORM SW-4
INSTRUCTIONS

No person shall ship or cause to be ship any product from any oil fleld or from any refinery, top lng phnt, blend-
nﬁ plant, gasoline plant, or other plant at which s product is manufactured or processed situated within t.ll: tate of Texas

un nless rdand until such person has obtained a permit covering such shipment issued in conformity with the provisions of
s order.

. A peruitm be issued where the destination or consignee of products covered by the permit i unkuows at the tinse of
spphahou, bat no pem'ut may be issued which names more ithan one initial transporting agency. A permit may be issued
to cover. more than one dehvery, or to cover deliveries on a forecast to meet requirements of the shipper. In ‘the event a
permit is’ ialud to cover future deliveries on & forecut of & shipper the Cormmission shall indieate ‘on such pa'mit the ‘date
same :hll expire, (such date of expintion shall be not later than the end of the calendar month dlmng which the lhip-
merits are authorized), and it shall not be necessary for an approved copy of the permit to aceomplny each shipment, pro-
vided, however, that the tnnsporur carrying by railroad or pipe liné the product described in the permit has received an
approved copy of the permit before accepting any of such product for transportation, and provided & tnmportcr by boat
or barge carrying the produets described in & tender must receive an approved copy of a tender or a shipping papér bearing
the date and serlal number of the tender before accepting such product for transportation. A transporter by truck or motor
vehicle shall comply with the provisions of Section five (V) of this order. ‘A forecast tender to cover shipments to be made
dnring all or part of a ulendat month may be obhined not earlier than the 20th day of the next preeeedinc month, It

entire cargo as having been shxpped during the calendar month in which loadin: com.menced.

'l'he :hip)er of products shall file in the office of the Commission located in the district from which such products are
to be smpped four (4) du_phute original copies executéd by the shipper or his duly autharized agent of hig application on
report Fom SW-4. Each pphcatton for permit must be on file with the Commission twelve (12) hours before the same
skal} He eonsidered ‘except in cases. of emergency. Two copies of the report: filed by the shipper, if approved, shall be re-
tained by the Commission and two copies returnéd io the maker of the ropost; ench shinbef: taining one copy and’ del:ver-
" ing one copy to the transporting agency’ authorized to transport such product. Before such ‘permit shall be. issned by the
Comunission, the slupper is required to show in his application on Form’ SW-4 the information required to be reported on
said form.©

If the product tendered is casinghead or natural gas gasolme, .the applicant must state the name and location of the
plant where mch gasoline was produced, the names and location of ‘the leases from which the eumzheud xu supplying
md plant was obtained and the names of the operators of said leases. v
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e B ' ( 2 g2 e/
. .
Taak M. N¢
’ : ) — ) raapucER B - LEASE ;
H Fizst Measurémant Overflow Gravity Indicated by First Moasuremant . Calewlati
: Fest Inches Seal No. . Feet inches
! Eleeder Hydro- 1]
; Seal No. Meter Temp. : )
‘ Second M t Pipe Line Seel Numbers R Seccnd Measurement . ‘
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[( On to 609 F ’
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: REMARKS First Measurement
, Second Meuuum-ntx Tank Sample
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Shut Off Date Net Barrels OQ)
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexlico

For the period from to

'3 Operator Address
i Lease Sec, 7Ss

Stock on hand -~ Beginning of Period
~do. . Acquistions -~ Gross S I ST T e
Deduct, Losses on acquistions
Acqutationa ~ Net
o Potal
Pipeltne runs - Net
Add, Losses on pipeline runs
Pipeline runs -.Gross
Potal product avatlahle (Steck on hand - End of pcrtod)
Deduct, Stock dalow pipeline conngction

GROSS ALLOWABLE REQUIRED
- Deduct, Balance not run of Gross Allowable authorised
by C-110 dated

_NET ALLOVABLE REQUIRED
Schedule of Acquistions and Pi{peline Runs
(Tickets Attached)
, Pipeline
Date Pickel N Company Acquistions ___Runs
s | .
(I7 further space ls required, attach scheduls) POPALS
I : Signed:
STATE OF NEW MEXICO Bys
COUNTY OF
Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared known to ms
to bs the .of the plant ftling the above report who upon his oath says that the

above and foregoing report including attached papers is complete and each statement therein con-
tatned {a true and correct, and that no otl or the products thereos was received, delivered,
processad, reclaimed, bdlended, treated or on hand al the beginning or end of the reported period,
in addttion to that shown during the above reported pertod; and that satd reporting firm is en-
titled to C-110 for shipment of the tendsrable stock at the end of the period coversed and as
shown by this report,

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, THIS day of , 19

Approved Date

Notary Pudblic tn and for
BYs County, New Mextco
FOR: OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION My Commisstion Expires:

M BRI i e Ay L g g
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Monthly Report of Opcrdttons Jor

, 19

Operator

Address

Lease

Sec. PoSo

Rge.

' Stock on hand - Beginning of pertod

Acquistions -~ Gross
Deduct, Losses on acquistions
Acquistions - Net
Pipeline runas
Add, Losses orn pipeline runs
Plpelins runs - Gross

Stock on hand - EZnd of pertod

Represented by:
Stock below pipeline connsection ;
Gross Allowable requested by C-110 dated
Total

STATE oF NEW MZXICO)
COUNTY OF

Boj‘orc me, the undsraigned authority, poraona.lly appeared

Stgned:

S ——————————
T ———————————————
B e ———
S —————————————

Known

to ma to be the - __of the plant filing the above report who upon his
oath saye that the abeve and foregoing report including attached papers {s complete and
each statement therein contained is true and correct, and that no ofl or the products
thereof wae received, delivered, processed, reclaimed, blended, treated or on hand at
the beginning or end of the reported period, in additton to that shown during the above

reported period,

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, THIS day of.

Seal

, 19

Notary Public in and Jor

County, New Mexico

My Commission Expires:




:l‘::nsmi:ws’* ‘ ~ TELEGRAM T
DICTATED BY RIA
oo n CONFIRMATION

SEND AS _ Straight wire -

NPT the New Mexiso 0il Conservation Commission
Samta Fe, New Mexico

In regard to Case 779, The Atlantic Refining Company urges the Commission to
adopt the Famariss Oil snd Refining Company's proposed amendment to Rule 312, Subsection
(c) of the Rules and Regulations of the 011l Conservation Commission.

THE ATLANTIC REFINING COMPANY

R. E. Howard

1-10 1-45




- J k
CLASS OF Seavica : ) ) SYMBOLS
This fs a full-rate ) DLe=Day Letter

Telegram or Cable-

fxam unless fts de-: ( FX-1201 NL=Night Letter

crred characteris in- —pe .

dicated bY a suitable I 111 /f/ C - 2 6 ) s LT=Int'1Letter Telegram

syinbol above or pre- ( VLT alnt'l Victoty Ltr.
i - 06

. ceding the address.
P. MARBHALL, 2 PRESIDENT

A STTMP at point of destination

Tho filing titzae shown in tlcdatelneoﬁ'ﬂ.&muw dday Tetters is STANDAUD TIME at point of origin, Time of receiptis bl.-\\ v
. -

B | .Ln0s ssm1é@ 12y

L=HBA106 PD<HOBBS NMEX 15 120Pul

BILL MACEY=

b ‘0TL CONSERVATION COM1SSTON SANTA FE NMEXB

Bl CONVENIENT TO YOU AND COMMISSION WILL APPRFCIATE

W’ ' CONS]DERATION OF DRlP GASOL!NE ORDER EARLY ON THURSDAY
SO l MAY RtTURN T0 HOBBS ON AFTERNOON PLANE REQUnST

DUE TO PRESSTNG BUSINESS® ~
4 | WALTER FAMAR!SS: -

THE COMPANY WILL APPRECIATE SUGGESTIONS FROM ITS PATRONS CONCERNING ITS SERVICE

n e et RO s ot L e B OO S LT S .
e e e R R  Aer e A et ELET A e —— R .
.a:-.fun;-'h@@n y #ﬂf-:tha:—.sﬂlu S
: — S - U Sentatihafallrite i f
FULL Mrgm.sem BE 120610-61 : FULL , ——r——ti:
ﬁm’ '-ETTER S 7 Wi », MAasHAu.. FRESIDENT. . ' >§H1P RADIOGMM L
mmcuorm PD, OR COLL, . CASH NO, _ CHARGE TO THE AOOOUNT oF k ' TNE TRED .
OIL CONSERVLTI(N OQ!HISSIQF

&gmfmmwuwmmuwuaqurub '

HR WALTER FAMARISS ~ DEC 1 1-
FAHARISS REFINING COMPANY ‘ 3 1954
HOBBS ‘N M

REQUEST WILL BE HONORED PROVIDED NO VALID OBJECTION RECEIVED
FROM OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES.

W B MACEY

_(Notex Telephoned to Wi 4345 pm 12-13-54 ~ nr)




- ALL lj&:SsAé;s*'TAqu BY THIS COMPANY ARE SUBJECT TO THE FoLLowing TERMS~

. nmw%&mma@a. y
SoiDomted mamago rate dition,

LS

shall 5ot be Hable ﬁm

for. sion In
e one hand and s polnt In Aty
the. Aph Compatiy fon transmission n the cace o
#pecified . H vided, howcver,
Acto!_lQM.a.sunended. " ph provid that thls
Is sgreed that in any

R i ) action by the Tdezm' Company to recover the tolts for any messaze or messazes tke prompt apd correct transmission and dellv
bresumed, subfect to reduttal by competent evidence, ou prompt » .
terms governing the trausmiss’ p of Tmessages according to thelr classes, ag eAumerated below,

8.8
All the
. 9."No enmployee of the Telegraph Company 15 2uthorized to vary the foregolng,

Y ’ .
v

2

DOMESTIC SERVICES

FULL RATE TeLEGRAM

A tull m@e expedited service,
DAY LETTER (DL)

A deferred service at lower than the full rato
NIGHT LETTER (NL) - -

Accented up to 2 A. M. tor
Substantialty IF:)

dellvery not carifer than the following mornfog at ratcs
Wwer than the ful) rate wlegram o day letter rates.

%#ﬂ%"“d'ﬂ'“%mm&%umﬁmﬁu&w road iy e, oo fe i

] orstityggy Denxt!z{a When the clalm is pog

€388 0 .
i1 Ui ; sh‘, Canads, \ exte, or St Plerre-M, uclon Istands on te other hand, [
% OF In ths aly s‘b) Withiy 95 days after the cause of actlon, It any, shaty have'accrued in the - 3 2
with tha Telegra { & messag,
condition shall not apply to

CLASSES OF SERVICE .

“.,f.
hmudbwwe.
1 . Of Tecetyed m repeatad-
m,’!@:m'&’ammmf {0 The workig oy ok lines™* 4 .
h nemlaston or dellvery. or for the n . F
i

ave thousand

DROY, the telexra, mhmw
h a0 ofies of the 3o 2T Commkloummm":m
dﬂrmbg»ﬂﬁnmhm!%ﬂwuﬁegeptd&emdc.
o fn'w] : mmoxmrw%mulm L

mmqumulﬁwm;mﬂiwuw'wﬂchoﬁe

) Dresented tn wry
petween polnts within the Unno

o the Telegraph

Company, (a) witlitn nincty days
{excent In the case o 4 w

ol AR Intr sage In

between a potat the United

Ca%¢ of an Intrastatsy Inessage i2 Texas, and ) wi;t.glu 180 days after

e betwesn g point In the Unlted States anad 8 forelzn or overséas Nt other than the points
clalms for damages or overcharges within the burview of Section 150! he ong

ery thereof shan be
sh.q-'] 2pply to meassges tn each of such nipocuve classes In addition to

" INTERNATIONAL SERvicES

FULL RATE {FR)

The standard fast service at Tull rates, 2fay be written n any language that ¢an bo
¢xpressed in Reman letters, or In secret language, A mfaimum cuarze for 5 words appifes,
LETTER TELEGRAM n

Overnighe pialn language messages. Minlmym charge for 22 words appifes
. Lo . . . \
'SHIP RADIOGRAM : /

A service o and trom ships 3t sca. Platn of secret language may
charge for 5 words spplies

be used. Minlmym




ot

be require! by any skaie or foceral roguisiory

T

LA

14

=

) [
\

’

BRI YA wai 50

srercd iato os of rho»_’;___qday of

' L VI, Dy ons buewai ._:L fde BASEN PIPELINE COoANY,

allie lemaro corporation, herainaftar caiiou tioraion’’ ang JUSERH S, NERRN of
1308 Yucca urive, Hoobs, Nev 1oxkico, horoitnaiter caliod Tilewaan,

THIS PERMIT AGRLEMENT, mado an.

WITIESSETH:

KHIEAS, Pormion s the ownar of natural gas gathering pipelinos si.'s G
and oporatod, in part, In Lea County,” Now liexico, and o

Wi €AS, in the oporation of saic pipolines It becumss necessery 1o .
connoct drips thoraelo for Tho purpose of accuswiating condensate which separafes
in Iiquid form from tho natural gas transmitted through sald lines, which con-
dgonsate must be dischorges from said drips ab trogqueni intervais, aug

WHEWEAS, a varlablo proporticn of sail condensate is what is coamonly
known as “orip gasoling,”" and

¥HEREAS, Newmon desires to collect spid condensate from sald drips aad
to dispose of same as his own property;

NOW THEREFORE, Permlan and Newman agroe as follows:

I. That sisbject to the terms, provisions and coaditions hereinafter sof
torth Newniun is horeby pernitvec to and shal. collect said condensate from s2is
drips os oftea as siall be necessary in oruer 1o prevent tho overflow of such drlp.,
and the consequoni rusiriction of gos iiov in tho pipelires and shell dispuse o such
condonsate as his own properity, ond for that purpose Permion hereby cunsonis ic
accoss and ngross to said <irips and egress viow the same by lewmmoa,

2. hat atvachod hereto, and by this roference made 2 parf hereoof,
Exhibir v \.H«(, ”}\Hul\ “\Ju.a TAY Virso ‘fﬂ,) T .HC) l““"""é l.a G L)'i~
conuensaTe,

S
¥

i
¢

: 3. Thai Pernion shall not in ony menner be lisble or rosponsible o
Newnan 1a the event the collection of said cundonsote, or 8ccess, iNGress OF Curess

“of Nosmwn 10 or fron saiv drips is in aiy waaika intorruptes, w‘uyud, intersuic

with o prevenres by porsuns other thon wigiuyces of Permian,

4. That Newxan shall have the full responsibility for gathering, sicring,
using, sclling or doaliag in any manner whatsocver with said condansate, and Pornicn
shall bo rotioved of all liability of wharzouwurr ndture resulting from the using,
handling, "rorir.g, soliing and gathering oi sui3 condensate, and Howmon shoi) bC
solely ros punsn.,.o for tho samc and shct! in.cunity, save and hold harmiess Pornian
fram and against any aal ali claims for Juacy:l o parsons or proporty, inclufing
all such ciains ofﬁw ownars, femants o occupants of the land upon which sai.
drips arc iccave:s which awy ofise oulb oi ot opairctions of fiewnan, his employees
and azents hereunde:-,

5. That in collocting seid condenszie nalthor Newman nor hls agonts oc
enployoes shaii bocom: an agont, employos o ieprasantotive of Permian nor shall they
perforn any sarvices for or under the wircction or control of Permian, but, uith

espoct 10 tuis poariil and agreement, sho.. (0 33 an indepandont contractor iith
a pernit tc collect 520 econdensate fro Perixr's drips and dispose thoreot,

. ST saZta aanbzias Zuon 0Ll Lt shall Lo a5 s
IS ] COATL e Yl - N AN TN YO Rt) + I N S S . I TR RS I LSRRI Sy
Cofioi o L s R T T [ S ) ! : h
GO WO 1, v o) AT L e bl Ol L R R VN Y LS U SUR X AN U SR
wi o, T S S l'i-_;hi‘ e s e e Gl Sn e o Thie TG Ll STt
BRI el oo et wd el Terne aareld 3 Ll a . s hovs e right 1o SoRs o ropi-

SCOVE v Co QCCAPS, WG Lr DS nlovoll DY oBay biiD ek Said reSidul i
baing ccllcera.,, )

7, 0w sidii socure such ,}x 'y, approvals or certificotes an 1wy
cathorifies b comacction widn fac
colloction, uso an? Anersaip of said ri. 3oL Pae by Nownan, 2no Nowmon horoby
reliovos Porniian from the paymont of on foos, faxes or costa az nre or may bo
Imposod or ascortainei by any of such athorivies on the coltection, use or OMAZTSIAD
of sold condensatae,




.MMMInMMMMMMIduMm-
donsete a8 Is tuhen from the dripe specitiod In Dhibit "A" ehall vested in
' ' shall hove no right, titla or claim thereto encepting suck
right of disposs Is given Permian in paragraph |2, hereof,

9. This Permit Agresment shall be (n force and effect for e period
ending one (1) yoor from the date of tho oxocution of same; provided, however, thet
oithor party horoto may termingte this agrooment betore such expiration dete by
giving tho other party six (6) monthe' writton notice of such Intention to terminste,

10, 12 the event thet the United Stutes Govermment or the State of Mew
Mexico or any political subdivision of elther she!l pass legisistion or prowmigete
. roguistions ‘g:hlblﬂm the taking of sald condonsate se out In this Pernlt
T ‘f Agresment, then, sad In thet event, ttils Permi® Agreement shail be mull and vold
O Lo aad not be binding on elther perty,

: 11, Newmen sholl maintain such Insuronce es will afford protection from
clalas that omy orise under any workmen's compensetion lew for injuries to wlm:w
of Newman, cad Nownen shell maintain such othor lasurance es will protect the ise
heretc from any clolms tor dm:,nfor parsonail lnjury or damage to property which

wmy orise fram the ons " or any of his employees or sgents under the
terms of this Pormit Agreoment, m of such I‘m:@ In such form as Permisn
may require shall be delivorad to Permian and such Insursnce shall be subject to the
spproval of Pormian for pdequacy of protection and shel! afford the following minimum
A, Workmor's Compensation | Statutory
B. Genoral Public Bodily tnjury Liablilty $30, 000 each person
. $100,000 each accidont
C. Gonoral Public Property Damago . $25,000 eech aceldont
D, Autooblios and Truckst
Public Bodily tnjury Liabliity $50,000 eech petsitn
; , $100,000 ench Sccident
Public Property Damege : $50,000 each accldent

Irrespoctive ¢f the insuranco to be cerrlied by Nowmen, the Insolvency,

or fallure of uny Insuraante company carrying lnsurance of Newmen, or the faillure
. ot any insurance company 1O pay any claln accruing shall not be held to welve oay

of the provisions of this Permit Agreement, o :

.12, Pormlan roserves the right to orpty said drips end dispose of the
contents theroof without notlcoe, responsibilily or liabllity to Newnan whea ond 1f
1t Is found thet Mevmn has not collected szl condensate and 1f, In the solo ‘
Judgmont of Pernian, such is necessary or desirable for the proper operation of its
pipelines,

13, This Porait hgresaeat shall i ©> asslgnable by either party ulthout
the writton consent =f tho other, i

14, Howman acknaatlodges that he ontors: upon the operation of this Porniit
Agroemant witih tho full knowlodge and uncorzirnding of the dangers Involved in tho
draining of szld drips ond the collection of condonsate therefrom, and Newman assunos
all rospoasibility for hiisclf, his employcos and agents and tholr satoty when collioct-
lng sald condonsote vndor the terms of this Parnlt Agreemont,

Exocuted a5 of the day and yoar flirst above written,

JOSER S, 1EWVYN CTHIAY BASIN PIPELINE COMPANY
"iswon® "DParmian"
S Dy o DT as
Asseph S. Nowman vico Presideat
WITMESS: ’ ATTEST:

, i//: ,.~- » / ’f ,‘/

Assistunt Socretary










Lea County Drip Company No

DAILY TRUCK TICKET
o |
Unit Number . Date ... .
Pipeline Company ..
Drip Number Oil Water Remarks

Destination: Tank No. oo -

Closing Gauge

Opening Gauge
Total Load

Driver

Driver
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HOBBS, NEW MEXICO TELEPHONE:

o E 39118
] 1&3‘7 [‘:5‘)' . XPRESS

»,1 e . POST OFFICE BOX 1443
May 11, 1957. " 11724

I~

Mr. Randall Montgomery,
011 Conservation Commission,

"Hobbs, New Mexico.

Dear Sir:

It is my suggestion that in addition to the proposed
findings in Case No. 779, the Commission make the following
additional findings:

"That the gas transporter file with the Commission
map or maps showing all gathering and main trunk
_ pipe line systems identifying all drlps located
.upon said lines.'

"That the gas transporter file within one hundred
twenty days (120) from the effective date of this
Order a Report showing the dieposition of all
condensate trapped in all drips.’'

"That the gas transporter furnish to the Commission
for its approval all contracts covering the servicing
and disposal of accumulations from the drips."

"That all purchasers of drips be reqﬁired to report
volumes acquired by drip."

1 further suggest that the order part of the proposed
Order be revided as follows: that sub (c) be changed to
include sub (f)(g)(h). That sub-paragraph (f) be added:

(f) That the gas transporter shall file within one
hundred twenty (120) days after the effective
date of this Order a plat showing all gathering
lines and main transmission lines and locating
thereon all drips used in connection therewith.

(g) That all contracts for the sale of drip fluids
or for the gathering thereof be furnished to the
Commission for approval.

I
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Mr. Randall Montgomery,
Page -2-, ‘ '
May 11, 1957.

G/be

(h)

That the purchaser of all drip fluids file

a monthly report reporting the amount of fluids
recovered by drip. Provided that should the
drips not be serviced, the gas transporter
report to the Commission the disposition of all
drip products by drip.

2“’“” A

7 S D.VGIRAND.
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871 '

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

November 26, 195

Br. Arthur Baxbeck
Railroad Commission of Texas
01l and Gas Diviasion
Tribune

_ AUSTIN, TRNAS

Dear Siri

This Comuission has recently been confronted with the problem
of prescribing rules and regulations pertaining to the moveaent
of drip gasoline. This case, which has been continued twioce,
is important to us becauwse it involwves considerable volume of

"drip.®

We _do not want to hpou regulations which are impossible or
difficult to enforce, but at the same time feel that soms of-
fective control should be msintained over this product.

I would appreciate it very much if you wouid furnisa me with
an outline of the procedure wmhich your Commission follows in

 authorising the movement of drip gasoline from the time it is

collected in "drips" until it 15 moved ultimately to the refiner.
Copies of any forms which you require in connections with ih:l.c
mtter will also be very helpful.

With best persondl regards,

Sincerely,

W. _Bc mc‘y

Secretary-Director
WBMiny '

AT A

X et <
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OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION (Reviswd 1hires)
State of New Mexico _ Sheet 1

TRANSPORTER’S AND STORER'’S MONTHLY ‘REPORT
Report 0 et it ol b L2 s MORER O g 1950 -

Total Stock Beginning of MONth......c...coucnnreerears et L it sseemsessssesssesssossnssesssessmssss sessessesessesss oo reeseesessasearsens ... Barrels

Receipts by Fields, by Leases—Total Each Field
o . County " Field of Pool Name of Producer Name of Lease Barrels

NN
IR Y

Z
1
o

o~
&

EIV P O F T B 1y '{;;_\/ oy ]\T"pw\_ T NMmvup [

P o O PETYAE . . v revEeR o phg ! . . .
G e Ofp PINEINT AR e SR EATUCRY VG 2 300

19 4 oo

e Ay L

TOTAL_ 20O
ts From Other Sources

Received From Place of Receipt Barrels

=

£ it Dt o

™o w €L |

et ctiene, BE N TS A
/

TOTAL , : ;
TOTAL RECEIPTS : lt 200
STOCK FIRST OF PERIOD PLUS RECEIPTS (o 50>

Deliveries

P~

yom

To Whom . Place of Delivery " Barrels

ey e i S Y

Vo toec v, Wiopirnna (g SRS AT R RO IR L SR Lo

TOTAL DELIVERIES Y
TOTAL STOCK END OF MONTH
SHORTAGE

OVERAGE

TOTAL DELIVERIES AND STOCKS PLUS SHORTAGE OR MINUS OVERAGE G SO0

I hercby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Name of Transporter or Storer

(Signature) CTitled

(Follore Instructions tn Heverse Side)




Form C-112)

) (Revized 7/1/52)
INSTRUCTIONS

This report is required of all Trarisporters of oil and liquid hydrocarbons by pipe

line, by water or by truck, and by all Storers of oil and liquid hydrocarbons. In case

products are blended with oil, reccipts of such products shall be reported, separately.

This report shall be filed in duplicate on or be{orej the 15th day of each calen-

dar month and shall be complete as to data covering: the month next preceding the
date of filing.

When delivery is made to a transporter show under “To Whom™ column the
name of transporter and the type of transportation.

Where the space in any section on Sheet 1 is insufficient use Sheet 1-A, Sheet
1-B, Sheet 1-C, or Sheet 2 of Form C-112 and show in the applicable section of
Sheet 1 -the numbers of sheets of 1-A, 1-B, 1-C or 2 attached and made a part of
this report.

Do not use fractions of barrels in this report.

If any space does not apply fill in the word “NONE.”

Please use ty"pewritér if possible.




(Form C-113
(Ravised mm;

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
State of New Mexico Sheet 1

....................................................................................................................................................................

(Street) (City) (State)
L
“Total Stock Beginning of Month............. SOOI OSSP S | PRI R s Barrels
Receipts by Fields, by Leases—Total Each Field
County Field or Pool - Name of Producer Name of Lease Barrels
Sy o] Py e e Fropa LRSS O GING IAT Y RN
A ISR I A P TR i,,': PRELES OOV Tl vy ]
, BAE Ry 16 Ayt
‘ 1y ";‘}" FANST
-
! e
; —
TOTAL -~ B _ 560
; Receipts From Other Sources . : R
| ~ Received From ' Place of Receipt B Barrels
NO N
¢
.
E TOTAL - .
; TOTAL RECEIPTS ‘ . . S56C0
g 'STOCK FIRST OF PERIOD PLUS RECEIPTS A
: : .
Deliveries
To Whom Place of Delivery Barrels
San Jduand Yoveete o Co,
'QT Rucay ) N S SR SV 2 20O
= 4 ooN
. TOTAL DELIVERIES (D
) TOTAL STOCK END OF MONTH . R
SHORTAGE . :
OVERAGE . S
TOTAL DELIVERIES AND STOCKS PLUS SHORTAGE OR MINUS OVERAGE oy T
I hereby certify that this report is true and completeto the best of my knowledge.
Name of Transporter or Storcr..mi_ I3 . o A
T isignatare) o CTitte

(Follow Instructions in Reverse Sidr)
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(Form C-112)
(Revised 7/1/83)

INSTRUCTIONS
This report is required of all Transporters of oil and liquid hydrocarbons by pipe

line, by water or by truck, and by all Storers of oil and liquid hydrocarbons. In case
products are blended with oil, feceipts of such products shall be reported, separately.

This report shall be filed in duplicate on or before the 15th day of each calen-
dar month and shall be corplete as to data covermg the month next’ precedmg the
date of ﬁlmg

When delivery xs made {o a transporter show under “To Whom” column the
name of transporter and thc type of transportation.

Where the space in any section on Sheet 1 is insufficient use Sheet 1 -A, Sheet

1-B, Sheet 1-C, or Shcet 2 of Form C-112 and show in the applicable section of
Sheet 1 the numbers of sheets of I—A 1-B, 1-C or 2 attached and made a part of

this report.

Do not use fractions of barrels in' this report.
If any spéce does not apply fill in the word “NONE.”

Pleasciuse typewriter if possible.




oI FOEIEI N B (Form C-110)
(Revised 7/1/52)

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico

It is nccessary that Form C-104 be approved before this form ¢an be approved an an initial allowable be assigned to any complctcd Qil or (‘-as
well. Submit this form in QUADRUPLICATE.

CERTIFICATE OF 'COMPLIANCE AND AUTHORIZATION
TO TRANSPORT OIL AND NATURAL GAS
Company or Operator,...?......L: ..... a0 Dy, o

Addrc&:‘....ELI?.\.].lu.[x.,-.\..&..&\.Q?B;;:Q.\...Q.'.‘.s]!.;Mifw..h;}...M.@f:ff:..‘.C» (O TN S PO ot Nt e D

{Local or Feld Office)

Unit . Well(s) No.. ‘“‘“""..’...... iy 80T, y T
- e ’\ rx
County.\‘,).;(‘.\.tsl...s.)..(e!.f.\.!.\) Ak d\gf L-as T e et e st st sa st et n s st saes s s et
I Ol Well LOCAtON Of TANKS....o5. 11 v oo eeee e eeesesessssensmesees s seseseson e as et eem s oot seenemsesssseeesse s seseereosseeserersoeesesesesreerrere
Authorized Transporter......f-.’.ff'}f.‘..‘. ...... s [.(J..r‘.‘.\.’z.!...} ........ PRI B A N R R Ve S ST S Address of Transporter
............... PN 2 e B A I X e BN e, N PAT X Ce
o ‘ (Local or Field Office) (Principi} Place of Busxnm)
% ; Pcr cent of Oil or Natural Gas to be Transported....!.{}..(::). ........... Other Transporters authorized to transport Oil or Natural Gas
V from this unit are.......... f \307\!\:«( .................................... et reear s eeEL b st ca s et e e ' T

ettt e et e ee e ere bt amene eeaeerainesracemeeceet et e seebuas aee e sttt et s Aeams AR RSt et oo £ 1m eoeamtmt e Smea fese et nbunEaemrmt saamt et e et se ateuessoeerimens Y%

'REASON FOR FILING: (Please check proper box)

NEW WELL oot eeeeeeeeeescee e {1 CHANGE IN OWNERSHIP........ooooomiooooomreroseoeommee O
! -
CHANGE IN TRANSPORTER ... [ OTHER (Explain under Remarks)........cccooomoeceeroeemereemmreenes N
C REMARKS: THl< 1o TO AUTHORIZE SMAN Jtiits FUrporoes o0,
CTEADC PG RT T HE DRIP G Wi HLRED By ELPASo N AU AL
Conm Pty TROM T8 &SNS Gavtir wina Ardi TTRNM Sryse
SYSTE M i BAR JUBN AN D AR ES COoOUNTIED
MEXICO ARND ST10RED 18141, Forlow e TTAN if ATTE
TATIERY 1L LOCATTED  wwW W TReST T Lo h 1T
14 0o Sw NE ‘
: Lt Atipadep “HEETYT Joo
The undersigned certifies that the Rules-and Regulations of the Oil Conservation
Executed this the................. A day of... N 2O
|
i APPIOVEd. .o e , 190
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION By
Byttt st e et s ses s e e s ne e smre e e ennebene Title.......cx Toeafeitinsiae e nnanes N
T et ferr e ssrrns st sresa s st s e e sasea e s enseenarenpacen

(See Instruetions on Reverss Side)




{Form C-110»
(Revised 7/1/52)

INSTRUCT. IO\IS

This form shall be exccuted and fited in QUADRUPLICA I'E with the District
Office of the Oil Conservation Commission, covering each unit from which oil or
gas is produced. A separate certificate shall be filed for cach transporter authorized
“to transport oil or gas from a unit. After said certificate has been approved by the
Qil Conservation Commission, one copy shall be forwarded to the transporter, onc
copy returned to the producer, and two copics retained by the Oil Conservation
Commission.

A riew certificate shall be filed to cover each change in opcratmg ownership and
cach change in the transporter, cxcept that in the.case of a temporary change in the
‘transporter involving less than the allowable production for one proration period,
the operator shall in licu of filing a new certificate niotify the Oil Conservation Com-
mission District Office; and the transporter authorized by certificate on file with the
Commission, by lctt(_tr of the estimated amount of oil or gas to be moved by thé
transporter temporarily moving oil or gas from the unit and the name of such tem-
porary transporter and a copy of such notice shall also be furnished such temporary
transporter. Such temporary transporter shall not move any more oil or gas than
the cstimated amount shown in said notice.

This certicate when properly executed and approved by the Oil Conservation
Commission shall constitute a permit for pipe line connection and authorization to
transport oil and gas from the propert) named therein and shall remain in full
force and effect until

{a) Operating ownership changes
(a) The transporter is changed or
(c). The permit is cancelled by the Commission.

If any of the rules' and regulations of the Oil Conservation Commyssion have
not been complied with at the same time this report is filed, explain fully under
the heading “REMARKS.”

In all cases where this certificate is filed to cover a change in operating owner-
ship.or a change in the transporter designated to move oil or gas, show under
“REMARKS" the previous owner or operator and the transporter prevxou:ly
authorized to transport oil or gas.

A separate report shall be Fled to cover cach producing unit as designated by
the Oit Conservation Commission.




T i AT RIS S SR B T O S AT KL N g 5_ Y
-112)
(Wf 1/63)

SR n LI commw\"rton COMMISSION
State of New Mexico Sheet 1

TRANSPORTER’S AND STORER’S MONTHLY REPORT
RePOft 0.t Lk erecrvrrinnied Fotntsessenecnmsnscrrris MOBER Of v el ot e

(Street) (City)
S =
Total Stock Beginning of Month..................... v A2 ‘4“ ....................................................................................................... Barrels
Receipts by Fields, by Leases—Total Each Field
County - Field or Pool ‘ * Name of Producer : Name of Lease Barrels
RGN AN Recraers  FRogd  DRIps 2On  YRo N
7 i ~ . -,
Ny b, 2, Dby ou Haneiey NTO R oL
G Comranyih Han Vo)
GATHER G Uiyar EM o o S grze
TOTAL ; 312l
Receipts . From Other Sources
Received From _ Place of Receipt . Barrels
NoNng
TOTAL
TOTAL REGEIPTS RKRI12b
'STOCK FIRST OF PERIOD PLUS RECEIP’I‘S v (4GS
Deliveries
To Whom Place of Delivery Barrels

SIN T AD Keriins Jo. Horppo, Now Moxico 9925

TOTAL DELIVERIES A X 2
TOTAL STOCK END OF MONTH A Ye)
SHORTAGE B
OVERAGE . 555
TOTAL DELIVERIES AND STOCKS PLUS SHORTAGE OR MINUS OVERAGE 1} < O
1 hereby certify that this report is true and complcte 6 the best of my knowledge. -
. T e
Name of Transporlcr or Storer \/S QNS O
") . §
R \ 1/vv\, RN RSN S
(Qn{n\lurc) ‘ ~ (Tl

tFolio:ww fnslm(ll'ons i Reverve XNide)




(Form C-113)
(Revised 7/1/52)

INSTRUCTIONS

This report is required of all Transporters of oil and liquid hydrocarbons by pipe
line, by water.or by truck, and by all Storers of oil and liquid hydrocarbons. In case
products are blended with oil, receipts of siich products shall be reported, separately.

This report shall be filed in duplicate on or before the 15th day of each calen-
dar month and shall be complete as to data covering the month next preceding the
date of filing.

.

When delivery is made to a tran$porter show under “To Whom” column the
name of transporter and the type of transportation.

Where the space’in any section on Shcet 1 is insufficient use Sheet 1-A, Sheet
1-B, Sheet 1-C, or Sheet 2 of Form C-112 and show in the applicable section of
Sheet 1 the numbers of sheets of 1-A; 1-B, 1-C or 2 atiached and made a part of
this report. :

Do not use fractions of barrels in this report.

If any space does not apply fill in the word “NONE.”

- Please use typewriter if possible.
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(Form C-110)
(Revised 7/1/52)

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
. Santa Fe, New Mexico

It is necessary that Farm C-104 be approved before this form can be approved an an initial allowable be assigned to any completed Qil or Gas
well. Submit this form in QUADRUPLICATE.

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE -AND AUTHORIZATION
TO TRANSPORT OIL AND NATURAL GAS

Company or Operator....E\.l.;.i?Aﬁ.’e.Q..N.l..\'.(?.u.l{.t§ W 7SN O o YR

AQArCSS.cirresoso S8 Py o NE L MK IC O SRR U o NS SO ) 0. o
: " {Locsl or Field Office) (Principal Place of Business)

Unit. ., Well(s) Now..ooo 577y S€Coone ooy T SR, B 2

County...}.’..l..-..& ................................................ Kind of Lease: ... et nens e

IOt well Location of T amks. o i it as s s v st ees s sr s st s s ses et st es e s enenenn e

Authorized Transporter............... %.}C?HJ\) ........... e 3 Addtcss of Transporter

................. ot Now MExic o,
(Locst or Field Office) (PH Place of Busi )

Per cent of Oil or Natural Gas to be Transported... L Q2. ... Other Transporters authorized to transport Oil or Natural Gas

©etresuteatesereesmresteessceestmaetessiesatantont s sbanesa e s ke Ao e ame e et e as e ntneeantessmememnmenanessesesaneeasir eeeneenrnreaane S — USRI ¢
REASON FOR FILING: (Please check proper box)

NEW WELL....oooooecoe S e [0 CHANGE IN OWNERSHIP.... oo O

CHANGE IN TRANSPORTER......cccoooooimiinieriirnerceree O OTHER (Explain under Remarks).........coooeveerecoercemneine | g

REMARKSTH1S 15 T o, AvthoRize Joun Doe Yo GATHER ANT
TENNSPpo g vre Liguus WYDRoIARTonan FROM N

PRIPS onN THE Torowme bisten TRUNKS OF  Et PAso RTUR L
S Comenny s Higs Prescors St rie 2aNE OYSTE ka )
le s CounmiTy NEuw MU iCo |

Teonw A, B, <, ©
f . s

The undersigned certifies that the Rules and Regulations of the Oil Conservation Commission have been complicd with.

Executed this the.......orooooeooeoor oo O AU 9.2
‘ _ T
APPIOVE......cooereeincieceeertetsieseccrent et s e e s s as , 19,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION O St 2
BY e eeoereeeeee e nesesseesenoee s et s e s et neeer e et e s s THen e ot e i
THC et cers e n st o eentertasten e e treerneens

(Sow Instrwetions on Reverse Side)
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(Form -110)
(Revised 7/1/52)

INSTRUCTIONS

 This fotm shall be exccuted and fited in QUADRUPLICATE with the District
Office of the Oil Conservation Commission, covering each unit from which oil or
gas is produced. A separate certificate shall be filed for each transporter authorized
to transport oil or gas from a unit. After said certificate has been approved by the
Oil Conservation Commission, one copy shall be forwarded to the transporter, onc
copy returned to the producer, and two copies retained by the Oil Conservation.
Commission.

A new certificate shall be filed to cover each change in operating ownership and
cach change in the transporter, except that in the case of a temporary change in the
ttansporter involving less than the allowable production for one proration period,
the operator shall in licu of filing a new certificate notify the Oil Conscrvation Com-

" mission District Office, and the transporter authorized by certificate. on file with the

Commiission, by letter of the estimated amount of oil or gas to be moved by the

" transporter temporarily moving oil or gas from the unit and the name of such tern-

porary transporter and a copy of such notice shall aiso 5@ furnished such temporary

“transporter.-Such terporary transporter shall not move any more oil or gas than

the csgimated amount shown in said notice.

. This certicate when properly e€xecuted and approved by the Oil Conservatior
Commission shall coristitute a permit for pipe line connection and authorization to
ort oil and gas from the property named therein 2nd shall remain in full

force and effect until = .

(a) Operating ownership changes
(a) The transporter is changed or - N
(¢} The permit is cancelled by the Commission.

If any of the rules and regulations of the Oil Conservation Commission have
not been ¢omplied with at the same time this report is filed, explain fully under

. the heading “REMARKS.”

. In all cases where this certificate it filed to cover a change in operating owner-
ship:ior a change in the transporter designated to move oil or gas, show under
“REMARKS" the previous owner or operator and the transporter previously
authorized to transport oil or gas. ,

A separate report shall be filed to cover cach praoducing unit as designated by
the Oil Conservation Commission.



RECOMMENDED RULE BY EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

RULE

GATHERING AND TRANSPORTING OF LIQUID HYDROCARBONS RECOVERED IN
DRIPS OR OTHER COLLECTING DEVICES WHICH ARE A PART OF
NATURAL GAS GATHERING AND TRANSMISSION LINES

A. Before any liquid hydrocarbons may be recovered from drips or other collecting devices
oz natural gas gathering and transmission lines by a party other than the owner of the pipe-
line facilities from which it is to be recovered, the following regulations must be complied
with:

1. The party desiring to recover such liquid hydrocarbons must oztain fromthe New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission a permit to gather gas pipeline drip products,
Such a permit shall be granted only after said party has proved to‘the Commission's
satisfaction (1) that th2r= is a need for such a permit and (2) that the operatmn will
be conducted satisfactorily,

2. Application for the permit discussed in 1 above must be accompanied by four copies
of Form 110 executed by the owner of the gas plpehne facilities authorizing the
gathering and transporting of such drip products and giving a descripticn of the
facilities which are authorized to be serviced.

3." The gatherer and transporter authorized as provided above shall file Form 112
each calendar month in accordance with Rule 1111,

{ B. Any liquid hydrocarbons which have been recove_red from drips or other "c’ollecting devices on
: natural gas gathering and transmission lines by the owner of said pipeline facilities may be
transported by a party other than such owner if the following re-ulations are complied with:

i - 1. The owner of the gas pipeline facilities shall execute in quadruplicate and file with
the Commission Form C-110 authorizing the transportation and describing the
facilities to be serviced.

2. The owner of the gas pipeline facilities shall file with the Commission a monthly
report on Form C-112 indicating therein stocks of liquid hydrocarbons on hand and
deliveries to each transporter for the month,

3. The authorized transporter shall file with the Commission a monthly report cn _
Form C-112 indicating therein receipts from each storer and deliveries to storers
or refiners for the month,

C. An owner of natural gas gathering and transmission lines who gathers and transports liquid
hydrocarbons recovered from drips or other collecting devices on said lines shall file with
the Commission a monthly report on Form C-112 indicating therein siocks of liquid hkydro--
carbons on hand and deliveries to storers or refiners for the month,




- RECOMMENDED RULE BY EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY ) :

RULE

: GATHERING AND TRANSPORTING OF LIQUID’HYDROCARBONS RECOVERED IN
:, _DRIPS OR OTHER COLLECTING DEVICES WHICH ARE A PART OF
: NATURAL GAS GATHERING AND TRANSMISSION LINES

A, Before any liquid hydrocarbons may be recovered from drips or other collecting devices
o1 natural gas gathering and transmission lines by a party other than the owner of the pipe-
line facilities from which it is to be recovered, the following regulations must be complied
with:

1. The party desiring to recover such liquid hydrocarbons must oxiain from the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission a permit to gather gas pipeline drip products,
Such a permit shall be granted only after said party has proved to the Commission's
satisfaction (1) that thzr2 is a need for such a permit and (2) that the operation will
be conducted satisfactorily.

2. Application for the permit discussed in 1 above must be accompanied by four copies
of Form 110 executed by the owner of the gas pipeline facilities authonzmg the
gathering and transporting of such dr1p products and glvmg a descrlptlon of the
fa.cllmes which are authorized to be serviced, .

3. The gatherer and transporter authorized as provided above shall file Form 112
each calendar month in accordance with Rule 1111,

B. Any liquid hydrocarb'ons which have been recovered from drips or other collécting devices dn _
natural gas gathering and transmission lines by the owner of said pipeline facilities may be
transported by a party other than such owner if the following re-ulations are complied with:

1. The owner of the gas pipeline facilities shall execute in quadruplicate and file with
the Commission Form C-110 authorizing the transportation and describing the
facilities to be serviced.

2, The owner of the gas pipeline facilities shall file with the Commission a monthly
report on Form C-112 indicating therein stocks of liquid hydrocarbons on hand and
deliveries to each transporter for the month.

3. The éuthqrized transporter shall file with the Commission a monthly report on )
Form C-112 indicating therein receipts from each storer and deliveries to storers
or refiners for the month,

C. An owner of natural gas gathering and transmission lines who gathers and transports liquid
hydrocarbons recovered from drips or other collecting devices on said lines shall file with
the Commission a monthly report on Form C~112 indicating therein stocks of liquid hydro-
carbons on hand and deliveries to storers or refiners for the month,




RECOMMENDED RULE BY EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

RULE

GATHERING AND TRANSPORTING OF I.IQUID HYDROCARBONS RECOVERED IN
DRIPS OR OTHER COLLECTING DEVICES WHICH ARE A PART OF
NATURAL GAS GATHERING AND TRANSMISSION LINES

A. Before any liquid hydrocarbons may be recovered from drips or other collecting devices
on natural gas gathering and transmission lines by a party other than the owner of the pipe-
line facilities from which it is to be recovered, the followmg regulations must be comphed
with: :

1. The party desiring to recover such liquid hydrocarbons must obtain from the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission a permit to gather gas pipeline’ drip products.
Such a permit shall be granted only after said party has proved to the Commission's
satisfaction (1) that {hzre is a need for such a permit and (2) that the operation will
be conducted satlsfactonly.

2, 'Apphcatwn for the permlt dlscussed in1 above must be accompamed by four copies
of Form 110 executed by the owner of the gas pipeline facilities authorizing the
gathering and transporting of such drip products and giving a descrlptlon of the
facilities which are authorized to be serviced.

x ' 3. The gatherer and transporter authorized as provided above shall file Form 112
' each calendar month in accordance with Rule 1111,

B. " Any liquid hydrocarbons which have been recovered from drips or other collecting devices on
natural gas gathering and transmission lines by the owner of said plpehne fac1ht1es may be
transport..,d by a party other than such owner if the following re -ulations 'are comphed with:

1. The owner of the gas pipeline facilities shall execute in quadruplicate and file with
the Commission Form C-110 authorizing the transportation and describing the
facilities to be serviced.

2. The owner of the gas pipeline facilities shall file with the Commission a monthly
repo_r'f;”on Form C-112 indicating therein stocks of liquid hydrocarbons on hand and
deliveries to each transporter for the month,

- 3. The authorized transporter shall file with the Commission a mdnthly report on
Form C~112 indicating therein receipts from each storer and deliveries to storers
or refiners for the month.,

C. An owner of natural gas gathering and transmission lines who gathers and transports liquid
hydrocarbons recovered from drips or other collecting devices on said lines shall file with
the Commission a monthly report on Form C-112 indicating therein stocks of liquid hydro-
carbons on hand and deliveries to storers or refiners for the month,
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RULE

RECOMMENDED RULE BY EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

‘GATHERING AND TRANSPORT]NG OF LIQUID HYDROCARBONS RECOVERED IN
DRIPS OR OTHER COLLECTING DEVICES WHICH ARE A PART OF

NATURAL GAS GATHERING AND TRANSMISSION LINES

A. Before any liquid hydrocarbons may be recovered from dripe or other collecting devices
on natural gas gathering and transmission lines by a party other than the owner of the pipe~
line facilities from which it is to be recovered, the following regulations must be complied

with:

1.

3.

The party desiring to recover such liquid hydrocarbons must obtain from the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission a permit to gather gas pxpehne drip products,
Such a permit shall be granted only after said party has proved to the Commission's
satisfaction (1) that there is a need for such a permit and (2) that the operation will
be conducted sansfactonly.

Application for the permlt discussed in 1 above must be accompa.med by ‘four coples a
of Form 110 executed by the owner of the gas pipeline facilities authorizing the
gathering and transporting of such drip products and g1v1ng a description of the
facilities which are authorized to be serviced,

The gatherer and transporter authorized as provided above shall flle Form 112
each calendar month in accordance with Rule 1111,

B. Any liquid hydrocarbons which have been recovered from drips or other collecting devices on
natural gas gathering and transmission lines by the owner of said pipeline facilities may be
transported by a party other than such owner if the following re-ulations are complied with: -

1.

The owner of thé gas pipeline facilities shall execute in quadrupliéate and file with
the Commission Form C-110 authorizing the transportation and describing the
facilities to be serviced,

The owner of the gas pipeline facilities shall file with the Commission a monthly
report on Form C-112 indicating therein stocks of liquid hydrocarbons on hand and
deliveries to each transporter for the month,

The authorized transporter shall file with the Commission a monthly report on
Form C-112 indicating therein receipts from each storer and deliveries to storers

or refiners for the month,

C. An owner of natural gas gathering and transmission lines who gathers and transports liquid
hydrocarbons recovered from drips or other collecting devices on said lines shall file with
the Commission a monthly report on Form C-112 indicating therein stocks of liquid hydro~ -
carbons on hand and deliveries fo storers or refiners for the month,



RECOMMENDED RULE BY EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

RULE_

GATHERING AND TRANSPORTING OF LIQUID HYDROCARBONS RECOVERED IN
DRIPS OR OTHER COLLECTING DEVICES WHICH ARE A PART OF
NATURAL GAS GATHERING AND TRANSMISSION LINES

‘ : A. Before any liquid hydrocarbons may be recovered from drips or other collecting devices - S ——
- ' ox natural gas gathering and transmission lines by a party other than the owner of the pipe-
line facilities from which it is to be recovered, the following regulations must be complied
with:

1. The party desiring to recover such liquid hydrocarbons must ottain from the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission a permit to gather gas pipeline drip products,
Such a permit shall be granted only after said party'has proved to the Commission's
satigfaction (1) that thzrz is a need for such a permit and (2) that the operation will
be conducted satisfactorily.

2, Apphcauon for the permit discussed in 1 above. must be accompanied by four coples
of Form 110 executed by the owner of the gas plpehne facilities authomzmg the
gathering and transporting of such drip products and giving a description of the
facilities which are authorized to be serviced.

3. The gatherer and transporter authorized as provided above shall file Form 112
each calendar month in accordance with Rule 1111,

B. Any liquid hydrocarbons which have been recovered from drips or other collecting devices on -
natural gas gathering and transmission lines by the owner of said pipeline facilities may be
transported by a party other than such owner if the following re-ulations are complied with:

1. The owner of the gas plpeliinevfa‘cﬂmes shall execute in quadruplicate and file with
the Commission Form C-110 authorlzmg the transportation and describing the
facilities to be serviced,

2. The owner of the gas pipeline facilities shall file with the Commission a monthly
report on Form C-112 indicating therein stocks of liquid hydrocarbons on hand and
deliveriés to each transporter for the month, :

3. The authorized transporter shall file with the Commission a monthly report on »
: Form C-112 indicating therein receipts from each storer and deliveries to storers
Lo , or refiners for the month,

C. An owner of natural gas gathering and transmission lines who gathers and transports liquid
hydrocarbons recovered from drips or other collecting devices on said lines shall file with
the Commission a monthly report on Form C-112 indicating therein stocks of liquid hydro-
carbons on hand and deliveries to storers or refiners for the month,
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RECOMMENDED RULE BY EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

RULE
GATHERING AND TRANSPORTING OF LIQUID HYDROCARBONS RECOVERED IN
DRIPS OR OTHER COLLECTING DEVICES WHICH ARE A PART OF
NATURAL GAS GATHERING AND TRANSMISSION LINES

A. Before any liquid hydrocarbons may be recovered from drips or other collecting devices
oa natural gas gathering and transmission lines by a party other than the owner of the pipe-
line facilities from which it is to be recovered, the following regulations must be complied

with:

1. The party desiring to recbver such liquid hydrocarbons must obtain from the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commission a permit to gather gas pipeline drip products.

Such a pernut shall be granted only after said party has proved to the Commigsion's
- satisfaction (1) that there is a need for such a permit and (2) that the operation will

be conducted satisfactorily, -

2. Application for the permit discussed in 1 above must be accompanied by four copies
of Form 110 executed by the owner of the gas pipeline facilities authorizing the -

- gathering and transporting of such drip products and giving a description of the
facilities which are authorized to be serviced. ;

3. The gatherer and transporter authorized as provided above shall file Form 112
each calendar month in accordance with Rule 1111, V _

Any liquid hydrocarbbns which have been recovered from drips or other collecting devices on

B. - liquid hydr :
natural gas gathering and transmission lines by the owner of szid pipeline facilities may be
transported by a party other than such owner if the following re-ulations are complied with:

1. The owner of the gas pipeline facilities shall execute in quadruplicate and file with
the Commission Form C-110 authorizing the transportation and descnbmg the
facilities to be serviced. , .

2. The o;vnef of the gas pipeline facilities shall file with the Commission a monthly
report on Form C-112 indicating therein stocks of liquid hydrocarbons on hand and

deliveries to each transporter for the month,

3. The authorized transporter shall file with the Commission & monthly report on
Form C~112 indicating therein receipts from each storer and deliveries to storers

or refiners for the month.,

An owner of natural gas gathering and transmission lines who gathers and transports liquid

C. ]
hydrocarbons recovered from drips or other collecting devices on said lines shall file with
the Commission a monthly report on Form C-112 indicating therein stocks of liquid hydro-

carbons on hand and deliveries to storers or refiners for the month



RECOMMENDED RULE BY EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

RULE

GATHERING JAND TRANSPORT]NG OF. LIQUID HYDROCARBONS RECOVERED IN
DRIPS OR OTHER COLLECTING DEVICES WHICH ARE A PART OF
NATURAL GAS GATHERING AND TRANSMISSION LINES

A. Before any liquid hydrocarbons may be recovered from drips or other collecting devices
~ on natural gas gathering and transmission lines by a party other than the owner of the pipe-
line facilities from which it is to be recovered, the following regulations must be complied
with:

1. The party desiring to recover such liquid hydrocarbons must obtain from the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Commigsion 2 permit to gather gas pipeline drip products,
Such a permit shall be granted only after said party has proved to the Commission's
satisfaction (1) that there is a need for such a permit and (2) that the operation will

" be conducﬁed satxsfactoruy.

2, Apphcat:on for the permit discussed in 1 above must be accompanied by four copies
of Form 110 executed by the owner of the gas pipeline facilities authorizing the
gathering and transporting of such drip products and giving a description of the
facilities which are authorized to be serviced,

8. The gatherer and transporter autﬁorijzed as provided above shall file Form 112
each cale“ndar month in accordance with Rule 1111,

B. Any liquid hydrocarbons which have been recovered from drips or other collecting devices on
natural gas gathering and transmission lines by the owner of said pipeline facilities may be
transporied by a pariy other ihan such owner if the following re-ulations are complied with:

1. The owner of the gas pipeline facilities shall execute in quadruplicate and fiIe with
the Commission Form C-110 authorizing the transportation and describing the
facilities to be serviced,

2. The owner of the gas pipeline facilities shall file with the Commission a monthly
report on Form C-1 1'2'indicating therein stocks of liquid hydrocarbons on hand and
deliveries to each transporter for the month.

3. The authorized transporter shall file with the Commission a monthly report on )
Form C-112 indicating therein receipts from each storer and deliveries to storers
or refiners for the month.

C. An owner of natural gas gathering and transmission lines who gathers and transports liquid
hydrocarbons recovered from drips or other collecting devices on said lines shall file with
the Commission a monthly repert on Form C-112 indicating therein stocks of hquld bydro-
carbons on hand and deliveries to storers or refiners for the month,
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RECOMMENDED RULE BY EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

RULE

GATHERING AND TRANSPORTING OF LIQUID HYDROCARBONS RECOVERED IN
DRIPS OR OTHER COLLECTING DEVICES WHICH ARE A PART OF
NATURAL GAS GATHERING AND TRANSMISSION LINES

A, Before any liquid hydrocarbons may be recovered from drips or other collecting devices
oz natural gas gathering and transmission lines by a party other than the owner of the pipe-
line facilities from which it is to be recovered, the following regulations must be complied
with:

l. The party desiring to recover: such liquid hydrocarbons ‘must obtain from the New
_ Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 4 permit to gather gas pipeline drip products,
Such a permit shall be granted only after said party has proved to the Commission's
satisfaction (1) that thers is a need for such a permit and (2) that the operation will
be conducted satisfactorily,

2. Application for the permit discussed in 1 above must be accompanied by four copies
of Form 110 executed by the owner of the gas pipeline facilities authorizing the
gathering and transporting of such drip products and giving a description of the
facilities which are authorized to be serviced,

3. The gatherer and transberter authorized as pf'ovided above shall file Form 1'1.2 .
each calendar month in accordance with Rule 1111,

“B. Any liquid hydrocarbons which have been recovered from drips or other collectmg devices on
natural gas gathering and transmission lines by the owner of said pipeline facilities may be
trangported by a party other than such owner if the following re-:ulations are complied with:

1. The owner of the gas pipeline facilities shall execute in quadruplicate and file with
the Commission Form C-110 authorizing the transportation and describing the
facilities to be servicead.

2. The owner of the gas pipeline facilities shall file with the Commission a monthly
report on Form C-112 indicating therein stocks of liquid hydrocarbons on hand and
* deliveries to each transporter for the month,

3. The authorized transpoi'ter shall file with the Commission a monthly report on _
Form C-~112 indicating therein receipts from each storer and deliveries to storers
or refiners for the month, |

"C, -An owner of natural gas gathering and transmission lines who gathers and transports liquid
hydrocarbons recovered from drips or other collecting devices on said lines shall file with
the Commission a monthly report on Form C~112 indicating therein stocks of liquid hydro-
carbons on hand and deliveries to storers or refiners for the month.
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Septe%ﬁqyl25, 1954

e

011 Conservation Commission,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

" Attentlon:  Mr. W. B. Macey.
Dear Mr. Macey:

Some time ago I discussed with you the

~ preparation of a notice for the Commission to consider

the adoption of rules and regulations covering
‘acqulisition, transportation and sale of drip gasoline
and trap oil. I am enclosing herewlth a suggested
notice wnich I feel will cover all phases of the hearing
and between now and the 15th of October I will furnish
you with a proposed set of rules and regulations
covering this item,

G/1s
Encl.



" PROPOSED NOTICE

CASE NO.

APPLICATION OF THE COMMISSION UPON ITS OWN MOTION TO™
i REVISE RULE 312 T0 PROMULGATE SUPPLEMENTARY AND ADDITIONAL
{ RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING THE ACQUISITION, TRANSPORTATION
j AND SALE OF DRIP GASOLINE AND TRAP OIL,

e o b
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PROPOSED RULE REVISIONS IN CASE 791

The following memorandum reflects informally the changes in rules recommended
by the Oil Conservation Commission staff in Case 791, as advertised for the
November 17, 1954, regular hearing.

502 II
No unit shall produce during any one proration period more than the allowable

production of such unit for the proration period plus a tolerance of not to exceed
5 days allowable production. This perniissive tolerance of overproduction from

- a unit shall be adjusted or balanced by subsequent corresponding underproductlon

from the same unit. Overproduction within the permitted tolerance shall be con-
sidered as oil produced against the allowable production assigned to the unit for
the proration period during which such overproduction is adjustéd or balanced by
underproduction. . -

(The presentrule requires that any overproduction must be adjusted during the
month following the month in which it occurs. The proposed revision retains the
limit of 5 days tolerance but does not prescribe a specific time for adjuStrﬁent

It provides in effect a running cushion of 5 days tolerance which is more in keep-
ing with practical operating practices.) ‘

503 (a)

The Commission shall meet between the 13th and 20th of each month at open
hearing for the purpose of determining the amount of oil to be produced from all
oil pools for the following calendar month.

(This would merely change the monthly dates of hearings' from the 15th to 20th,

to the 13th to 20th, thus allowing for hearing to be held earlier in the month.,

This would facilitate the publication of the proration schedule, by making known

the normal unit allowable at an earlier date. It would also allow more time between
the New Mexico and Texas hearings for those who would attend both hearings.

505 (g)

The top unit allowables hereinabove determined shall be assigned tothe respective
pools in accordance with each pool's depth range. Allowables to marginal wells,
other than those affected by gas-oil ratios, will be assigned on the basis of nomina-
tions submitted by the operator on form C-127. Such nominations must be based
upon the ability of the well to produce without waste; otherwise the allowable will

be assigned on the basis of the latest available production figures. The sum of

the allocation to all marginal units plus the sumn of the allocation to all non-marginal
units in each pool shall constitute the allocation for each pool.

(No changes except to substitute form C-127 for form C- 115 for use in makmg
nominations. )
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1114

Operator's monthly report, Form C-lI15, shall be filed on each producing lease
within the State of New Mexico for each calendar month setting forth complete
information and data indicated on said form. Oil production from wells which
are producing into common storage shall be estimated as accurately as possible
on the basis of periodic tests. Each report for each month shall be filed in time
to reach the Commission offices not later than the 24th of the next succeeding;

- month. Failure of the operator to file form C-115 in time to reach the Com- :

mission by thé 24th of the month shall result in the reduction of the next month'

““allowable for the affected well or wells by one day for each day the C- 115 is late

It will not be necessary to f111 in the datly well nomination column of form C.-11v5,
since this information is reported on form C-127. :

;("Ifhkisr proposed revision extends the deadline date for filing form C-115 from 'ﬂfﬁe

18th to the 24th of the month, and a penalty of an allowable reduction of one day
for each day the report is late is provided. This proposal would also allow oil
production of units producing into common storage to be estimated.) '

1126

Request for allowable'changes, Form C-127.

(One- copy of Form C=-127 shall be filed with the Qil Conservation Comm1ssmn,
Box 2045 Hobbs, ‘New Mexico, not later than the 15th of the month nrecedtnq
the month for which allowable changes are requested.) :

This form shall include only the wells for which allowable changes are desired.
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CASE 779 |

(El Paso Natyral Gas Company's Proposed Rules)

GATHERING AND TRANSPORTING OF LIQUID HYDROGARBONS RECOVERED
IN DRIPS OR OTHER COLLECTING DEVICES WHICH ARE A PART OF NATURAL

GAS GATHERING AND TRANSMISSION LINES S

A, Before any liquid hydrocarbons may be recovered from drips or other collecting
devices on natural gas gathering and transmission lines by a party other than the
:owner of the pipeline facilities from which it is to be recovered, the followmg
regulations must be comphed with:

. The party desiring to recover such liquid hydrocarbons must ebtain

3.

from the New M2xico Oil Conservation Commission a permit to gather
gas pipeline drip products. Such a permit shall be grahted only after
said party has proved to the Commission's satisfaction {1) that there
is a need for such a permit and (2) that the operation will be conducted
satisfactorily.

Application for the permit discussed in 1 above must be accompanied

by four copies of Form 110 executed by the owner of the gas pipeline

facilities authorizing the gathering and transporting of such drip pro-
ducts and giving a description of the facilities which are authenzed to
be serviced. :

The gatherer and transporter authorized as provided above shall file

Form 112 each calendar month in accordance with Rule1111 .

B. . Any liquid hydrocarbons which have been recovered from drips or other collect-
ing devices on natural gas gathering and transmission lines by e owner of said
pipeline facilities ma y be transported by a party other than such.owner.if the
following regulations are complied with:

1.

The owner of the gas p1pe11ne facilities shall execute in quadruplicate

- and file with the Commission Form C-110 authorizing the transporta-

tion and describing the facilities to be serviced.

. The owner of the gas pipeline facilities shall file with the Conp;nission

a monthly report on Form C-112 indicating therein stocks of liquid.
hydrocarbons on hand and deliveries to each transporter for the month.

. The authorized transporter shall file with the Commission a monthly

report on Form C-112 indicating therein receipts from each storer and
deliveries to storers or refiners for the month.




CASE 779

(Famariss Oil & Refining Company's Proposed Rules)

Rule 312, Subsection (¢) of the Rules and Regulat‘ions of the Oil Conservation Com-
mission be amended as follows: '

None of the provisibns of ‘P‘aﬂi-'a'graph (a) and (b) of this Rule are applicable to the
-recovery of wash-in oil, creek oil, pit oil, or scrubber oil where siuch oil is picked up
and returned to the lease on which produced or where such oil is disposed of by the _
‘owner to an authorized purchaser or transporter and accounted for onh Commission
Form C-110. Provided, however, before any person'other'than the owner shall pick
up, reclaim, salvage or transport wash-in oil, creekoil, pit oil, or scrubber oil, a
permit to do so shall be obtained from the owner or operator of the lease, pipeline, or
refinery and a permit from the duly authorized agent of the Commission. A purchaser
or transporter desiring to obtain a permit to perform the services under Subsection

o (c) of this Rule shall:

1. File with the Commission a surety bond of performance satisfactory to
the Commission, payable to the Commission of the State of New Mexico
in the penal amount of $25,000.00, .- - . .= R :

2. A written application for a permit to transport shall be filed and a

public hearing had thereon. All applications to show:

(2) The name and location of the lease, trap or pit;

{b} The number of well or wells from which the oil or
drip was produced or the source of suchoil or drip;

= 3 ' (c}) The name of the owner, operator or manager of the
: lease, pipeline or refinery;

(d) Contracts of purchase, if any.

3. All permitees will be required to establish permanent storage fagilities
, in the area called for in the permit and give the location thereof, such
I : facilities to serve the area covered by the permit.

4. All permitees will be required to furnish the following evidence, -to-wit:
(a) Run Tickets showing acquistion;
(b) Accumulation reports showing storage;

(c) C-110;

oy




Page 2
Proposed Rules

: After the granting of a permit in the event the permitee is found guilty of viola-
tion of any of the Rules and Regulations of the Oil Conservation Commission or any of
the laws of the State of New ?Mexico in régard to the production, sale and transportation
of oil or drip gasoline, said permit shall be subject to cancellation without hearing.
The Commission may suspend any permitee upon presentation of evidence of violation
of the Rules and Regulaticné of the Commission; provided, however, that such suspen-
sion shall be temporary u‘nﬁl the charges against the permitee are made known to the
permitee and the hearing beffore the Commission must be granted the permitee within
twenty days after the notification of the charges made, and ghould the Commission
determine that the charges are well founded, the Commission may then enter its order
cancelling the permit. ;
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CASE 779
(Famariss Oil & Refining Company's Proposed Form)

i OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
L g Santa Fe, New Mex1co

Monthly Report of Operations for = , 19

Operator : ~_Address | '
Lease : Sec. T.S. Rge.

Stock on hand - Beginning of period
Acpuistions - Gross _
Deduct, Losses on acquistions
Acquistions - Net
Pipeline runs
Add, Losses on pipeline runs
Pipeline runs - Gross
Stock on hand - End of period

Represented by:

Stock below pipeline connection ' R ;ﬁ;;:_;.,;;:,,-;-,;;,;._.,,;;;,/;-;,.f;,;\:v, _*, S
_.Gltess -Allowable requested by C-110-—~ - - — - a'_,,:::r_':"";:.' T ' LR s R
dated
Total B ,
Signed: B
By: - ‘ -

STATE OF NEW MEXICO)
COUNTY OF , )] >

Before me, the unders1gned authonty. peraonally, appeared
Knewn to me to be the . : of the plant filir%g the above report who ppon his
oath says that the above and foregomg report including attached papers is complete and
each statement therein contained is true and correct, and that no oil or the produc;s there-
of was received, delivered, processed, reclalmed blended, treated or on hand at the
beginning or end of the reported penod, in addxtlon to that’ shown during the above reported
period.

. SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, THIS day of
19 L ‘ : ’

Seal : Notary Public in and for
V ‘ County, New Mexico '
My Commission Expires:




! l,;;’(; v ~
. CASE 179 =
(Famariss Oil & Refining Company's Proposed Form)
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

- Santa Fe, New Mexico
For the period from to

Operator Address
Lease : 5 Sec. T.S. Rge.

commansamr e

Stock on hand - Beginning of Period
Acquistions - Gross
Deduct, Losses on acquistions
Acquistions - Net

Total
Pipeline runs - Net ,
Add, Losses on pipeline runs
Pipeline runs - Gross.
Total product available (stock on hand-End of penod)
- Deduct, Stock below pipeline connection
GROSS ALLOWABLE REQUIRED
L Deduct ‘balance not run of Gross Allowable authonzed
TTESTUITBYC Y110 dated

NET ALLOWABLE REQUIRED RS e e ey

Schedule of Acquistions and Pipeline Runs
(Tickets Attached) -
Date Ticket Company Acquistions Pipeline Runs .

{If further space is required, attach schedule)

TOTALS L
Signed:
STATE OF NEW MEXICO) i . By:
COUNTY OF : )
" Before me, the undersigned authority personally appeared
known to me to be the - of the plant filing the a.bove report who upon

oath says that the above and foregoing report including attached papers is complete and each
-statement therein contained is true and correct, and that no oil or the products thereofrwa.s
received, delivered, processed, reclaimed, blended, treated or on hand at the beginning or
end of the reported period, in addition to that shown during the above reported period; and that
said reporting firm is entitled to C-110 for shipment of the tenderable stock at the end of the
period covered and as shown by this report.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME, THIS day of » 19
Approved Date

Notary Public in and for
By: County, New Mexico
For: Qil Conservation Commission My Commission Expires:
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‘transporter (not a common purchaser &4s defiuned by the rules of

RULE 312
SUBSECTION (c): ’

Noue of the provisions of raragraph A and B of this rule
are applicable to the recovery of wash-in oil, creek oil, pit
0oil, scrubbver oil or drip gasoline or oil where suéh oil is
picked up and returned to the lease on which produced or where
such oil is disposed of by the owner to an authorized purchaser
and accounted for on Commission Form C-1107

SUBSECTION (d):

The Commission shall issue a permit to any purchaser or

the Commission) upon such-purchaser or transporter filing aa
application for a permit, such application to show the following,
to-wit:
1. The name and location of the lease, trap or pit;
. The source of such oil or drip;
. The name of the owner or operator;
.~ Coplesiicf: contracts of purchase; ...
The location of permanent storage to be ‘{nstalled” by
permitee;
Surety bond payable to the (0il Conservation Commlssion
of the State of New Mexico in the penal amount of
$25 000,00 on a form satisfactory to the Commission.

2
3
BT
5.
6.

Upon the granting of a permit to a purchaser or transporter,
such permitee will be required to furnish the following evidence,
to~wit: ,

1. Run tickets showing acquisition;

2. Accumulation reports showing storage
3. C-110

4, Monthly reports.

After the granting of a permit in the event the permitee’
is found gullty of violation of any of the Rules and Regulations
of the 0il Conservation Commission or any of the laws of the
State of New Mexico 1in regard to the production, sale and
transportation of wash-in oill, creek oil, pit oil, scrubber oil,
or drip gasoline, said permit. shall be subject to cancellation
without hearing. The Commission may suspend any permitee upon
presentation of evidence of violation of the Rules and Regulations
of the commission; provided, however, that such suspension shall
be temporary untll the charges against the permitee are made
known to the permitee and the hearing before the Commission must
be granted the permitee within twenty days after the notification




g
W
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of the charges made, and should the Commission determine that the
charges are well founded the Commission may then enter 1ts order
cancelling the permit.
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Bill, in case you have not had time to look very closely at the proposals
in case 779, here, briefly, are sum and substance,

The proposals by El Paso very closely follow the procedure under

which we have been operating, with the éxcéptioh that the prospective

transporter would be required to obtain a permit afder establishing
“thé‘need for such a permit and furnishing proof that the operations

would be conducted in a manner satisfactory to the COEmissiBn. They propose

B . the filing of no other forms than the ©°110 and Cl22,- EE R

The Famariss propossl would apply Rule 312c¢ to the transpobtation
and sale of drip, although this rule as amended ,or. proposed dees net '

specifically refer to drip . The requirements for the drip transperter
to meet would be: ‘

1, Furnish a $25,000 surety boﬂd,

2, Establish storage facilities,
. 3, Obtain a permit from the Commission and
:zw ‘ 4, File the following forms |
‘ (310, &X2 , Run tickets showing acquisition,
accumulatibn reports shovwing storage, and monthly

reports,




